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Tier Additional Tier 1

Automatic Teller Machine

associates

H A
Bank of China Limited
BOC
BVI BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited
BOC (
) BOC Credit Card (International) Limited

Bank of China Group Insurance

Company Limited
1994
Bank

of China (Hong Kong) Limited Charitable Foundation

(Bank of China Group Charitable Foundation)

BOC BOC Hong Kong (Group)

Limited

2/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

BOCHK BOC Bank of China (Hong Kong)

............................................. Limited

BOCI ......... BOC

BOC International Holdings Limited

BOCI
BOCI
64 36 BOCI
BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited
BOCI BOC
64 36
BOCI
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited
BOC BOC
BOC 51 49 BOC
BOC
Group Life Assurance Company Limited
BOC s
( ) Bank of China (Malaysia)
Berhad
BOC e
C ) Bank of
China (Thai) Public Company Limited
CAS (Chinese Accounting Standard for Business
Enterprises)
CE Chief Executive
CET Tier Common Equity Tier 1
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CFO Chief Financial Officer
China
........................... Investment Corporation
CRO o (Chief Risk Officer)
CVA Credit Valuation Adjustment

Central Huijin Investment Limited

DCE Deputy Chief Executive

DVA Debit Valuation Adjustment

ECL e

EVE o Economic Value Sensitivity Ratio

FCC e

FIRB e, (Foundation Internal Ratings-Based)
.................................... (Fitch Ratings)

FVOCL e

FUPL e

BDP Gross Domestic Product

HIBOR oot e Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate

HKAS ... Hong Kong Accounting Standard
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Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public

Accountants

Hong Kong Monetary Authority

Hong Kong Special

Administrative Region of the PRC

Internal Capital Adequacy

Assessment Process

(International Financial Reporting

Standard)

Internal Models Method

Legal & Compliance and Operational Risk Management

Department

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

London Interbank Offered Rate

Management Committee

Mandatory Provident Fund
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485

Moody s Investors

Service

426

Over-the-counter

Price Value of a Basis Point

Renminbi RMB

Risk Committee

Risk Management Department

Risk-weighted Assets

571 Securities and Futures

Ordinance
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STC Standardised (Credit Risk)
ST Standardised (Market Risk)
STO o Standardised

(Operational Risk)

(Standard & Poor s Ratings Services)

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

BOC Hong Kong
(Holdings) Limited

VaR o Value at Risk
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3.1.1
2010 11 9
2014 12 10
2015 7 6 2016 4 1
2018
(AEOI) AEOI
3.1.2
3.1.3
2008 2009
15 16.5
3.1.4
1,000 1.30
1,000 2.60
3.1.5
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3.1
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®» ()
)
)
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
o 39,501 40,523 34,738 31,941 38,814
(675,862) (693, 349) (594, 367) (546,511) (664,108)
o 11,312 10,919 10,842 11,872 9,512
(193,548) (186,824) (185,507) (203,130) (162, 750)
o 14,123 18,412 18,460 15,704 16,155
(241,645) (315,029) (315,851) (268,695) (276,412)
67,744 79,736 76,641 65,575 71,544
(1,159,100) (1,364,283)|  (1,311,328)  (1,121,988) (1,224,118)
o 53,293 56,422 51,767 46,837 54,587
(911,843) (965,380) (885,733) (801,381) (933,984)
o 38,087 39,755 35,420 30,430 36,743
(651,669) (680,208) (606,036) (520,657) (628,673)
o 39,081 40,088 33,583 29,968 34,988
(668,676) (685,906) (574,605) (512,752) (598, 645)
o 32,654 34,074 28,468 24,999 29,038
(558,710) (583,006) (487,087) (427,733) (496, 840)
o 32,070 32,184 26,487 22,970 27,054
(548,718) (550, 668) (453,193) (393,017) (462,894)
©® 15,521 16,250 13,131 11,947 14,347
(265,564) (278,038) (224,671) (204,413) (245,477)
31,516 39,961 28,951 22,517 17,893
(539, 239) (683,733) (495,352) (385,266) (306,149)
2,956,004 3,026,056 3,320,981 3,639,430 3,685,057
(50,577,228)|  (51,775,818)| (56,821,985)| (62,270,647)| (63,051,325)
2,670,631 2,718,564 3,001,326 3,311,969 3,353,211
(45,694,496)|  (46,514,630)| (51,352,688)| (56,667,790)| (57,373,440)
257,536 278,783 290,302 297,999 303,045
(4,406,441) (4,769,977)|  (4,967,067)  (5,098,763) (5,185,100)
24.36 26.37 27.46 28.18 28.66
(416.80) (451.19) (469.84) (482.16) (490.37)
3.0333 3.0440 2.5052 2.1726 2.5588
@ (51.90) (52.08) (42.86) (37.17) (43.78)
o 23.10 22.89 22.10 21.44 21.56
o 19.76 19.90 19.67 19.11 19.34
Tierl
@® 12.26 11.51 9.05 7.67 8.78
© 48.4 50.5 49.6 52.0 53.0
266,347 (268,703) 142,620 88,000 (25,820)
(4,557,197)| ((4,597,508))|  (2,440,228)|  (1,505,680) ((441,780))
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(3,346) (3,309) (1,324) (1,329) (1,223)
((57,250)) ((56,617)) ((22,654)) ((22,739)) ((20,926))
1,189 (18,465) (30,474) (15,427) 60,309
( (20,344)|  ((315,936))|  ((521,410))|  ((263,956)) (1,031,887)
12 31 626,126 331,652 456,058 531,915 540,925
(10,713,016)|  (5,674,566)|  (7,803,152)|  (9,101,066) (9,255,227)
14,084 14,668 14,915 14,553 14,832
o
@
®) 2019
2018 2018
O]
®)
®) @ 2022 8 30 2022 1 0.447 4,726
() 2023 3 30 2022 12 31 0.910 9,621
2023 6 29
2023 12 31
Q) HKMA
®
®
2001 9 12
2001 10 1 BOC BOC
9
1
2 1
NCB
2001 10 1
2001 7 12 2001 7 20

2001
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2.1
1912
1917 9 1980
BOC )
BOC )
BOC )
ATM
BOC )
1994 5 3 1
2001 10 1
3.1
BOCHK
BOCHK 3 1 ( )
e_
BOC
100 BOCHK

20/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2

oooooog
2022 12 31
56,392 27,054 2022 12 31 3,685,057
303,045
2022 12 31
2022 12 31
A+ A-1
Aa3 P-1
A F1+
3.2
2006 6 1 BOCG BOC 51 BOC
BOCG
BOC
BOC BOCG 2010 10
BOCHK
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BOCHK

BOC ( )

24/7
2019 4

HKD
(HIBOR)
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BOC
1980
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JCB
2014 11
2016 12 A
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2018 24
/ A 1

2020 12
PlanAhead
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2022 HKSAR

190

BOC

HKMC

24

1,000,000

3.3.2
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small and medium enterprise( SME )

BOCHK
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2022 12 31
9.44 316,626
14.24 524,801
ALM
2022 4
1 159.16 2 149.49 3 149.00 4 178.49
HKMA
HKMA
ALM
ALM
1
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24
G7
HKMA
2022
(
1,056,988 25,556 107,461 64,552 536,460 33,695 67,515 1,892,227
(1,002,142)  (33,659)  (19,120) (32,649) (510,300)  (37,840)  (61,225) (1,696,935)
917,681 29,024 47,522 84,569 419,521 27,865 59,524 1,585,706

(963,555)  (21,039) (135,669)  (115,911) (443,379)  (23,811)  (66,850) (1,770,214)

1,208 an 11 “2) (563) 85 an 677
10,180 (129) 205 519 1,739 ®) (1,047) 11,461
2021
( )

1,080,487 37,456 183,101 48,897 515,964 38,125 65,868 1,969,898
(977,297)  (44,696) (6,489) (37,534)  (586,921)  (32,656)  (64,951) (1,750,544)
899,315 26,016 13,259 32,049 558,540 15,695 53,741 1,598,615
(990,699)  (18,696)  (186,845) (43,463)  (486,202)  (21,120)  (55,066) (1,802,091)
1,357 19 ®) @ (1,331) 12 @an 40

13,163 99 3,021 2) 50 56 (419) 15,918
2022
( )
31,172 2,285 2,905 1,717 4,371 42,450
2021
( )
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30,911 2,225 2,789 1,854 4,054 41,833
COMEX/SGE/LBMA
12 1
3.4
3.4.1
3.4.1.1
4
3.4.1.2

4.1
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3.4.1.3
4.2
VaR
VaR
99 VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
12
99 4
3.4.1.4
4.2
3.4.1.5
4.3
3.4.1.6
3 1
LCO
2 1

LCO

33/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

3.4.1.7

3.4.1.8

LCO
FCC LCO FCC CRO
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3.4.1.9

3.4.1.10

ALM
HKMA
internal capital adequacy assessment process( 1CAAP )
HKMA 2 1
ICAAP Tier 1
Tier 1
2022 2023 1 1 ( )( - ) ( LAC
) BOC 470 30
BOCHK
3.4.1.11
ALM
3.4.2 BOC
BOC A C
D G |
BOC
BOC
BOC
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3.4.2.1

BOC

BOC

BOC

4.4

3.4.2.2

BOC
BOC

3.4.2.3

BOC BOC

3.4.2.4

BOC
BOC

BOC

BOC BOC

BOC
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BOC

3.4.2.5

BOC

BOC

3.4.2.6

BOC BOC

3.5

3.5.1

ATM
ATM

ATM i 7X24

3.6

3.6.1
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3.6.2
2004 8 26
66.06

66.06

14A
3.6.3

2002 1 18

3.6.4
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BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
2002
4.1
2022 12 31
(2022 12 31 )
100010 828,209 66.06
1
100818 294,388 66.06
BOC 34,805,603, 955 66.06
53
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4,462,256,913 66.06 BOC
V61110
BVI 1
(1) 2004 8
) BOC  ( ) (BVD)
BOC  ( )
(BVD) (VD)
6,984,175,056
(©) BOCI
BOCI
BOCI BOCI
BOCI 24,479 72,000
BOCI 2,678
336
BOCI
143,522
2022 12 31 336
4.2
/
100.00
1964 10 16 43,042,840,858
BOC 51.00
1997 12 3,538,000,000
BOCHK 100.00
2010 10 283,000,000
BOC 100.00
2017 100
BOC 100.00
1980 565,000,000
BOC 66.00
1997 12 200,000,000
BOCI- 42.24
1999 10 11 300,000,000
760,518,480 100.00
2000 14
100.00
2009 24 1,000,000
100.00
2014 10,000,000,000
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/
100.00
1985 10
100.00
1987 11 3,000,000
BOC 100.00
*x 2019 19 60,000,000
BOCHK 100.00
*k 1990 16 70,000,000
BOCHK 100.00
*x 1993 26 40,000,000
100.00
1980 23 335,000,000
100.00
1993 10 19 335,000,000
100.00
1978 10 27 3,000,000
100.00
2014
100.00
2014
100.00
2014
100.00
2014
100.00
2014
100.00
2014
100.00
2014 13
100.00
2014
100.00
2014 13
100.00
2014
100.00
2014 13
100.00
2014
100.00
2014 18
100.00
2014 18
BOCHK 100.00
2010 10 28 272,500,000
BOC 100.00
*x 2019 5,000,000
100.00
P) 2021

* BOCI

**
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1.1
2023
2023
COVID-19
BOC
3.4
3.1
2022 2021
56,932 48,982 16.2
(17,844) (16,407) 8.8
39,088 32,575 20.0
36,743 30,430 20.7
34,988 29,968 16.8
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29,038 24,999 16.2
27,054 22,970 17.8
2022
2022
7,950 16.2
4,039 16.2
4,084 17.8
2022 2022 2,468
9.1
204
3.1.1
2022 2021
63,834 40,298 58.4
(25,020) (8,357) 199.4
38,814 31,941 21.5
3,106,367 3,015,219 3.0
1.08 1.00
1.25 1.06
1.36 1.09
2022 #
3.0
27

1.36
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2022
7,041 39.9
46 1.59
#
( )
2022 2021

( ) () « ) )

403,002 1.07 383,631 0.82

1,043,987 1.75 1,015,239 1.26

1,649,018 2.48 1,600,436 1.52

10,360 3.77 15,913 0.75

3,106,367 2.05 3,015,219 1.34

531,548 - 574,040 -

3,637,915 1.75 3,589,259 1.12

( ) () ) )

284,175 0.84 250,428 0.65

2,234,610 0.95 2,188,701 0.30

9,607 3.45 - -

54,444 1.83 19,820 0.60

2,582,836 0.97 2,458,949 0.34

1,055,079 - 1,130,310 -

3,637,915 0.69 3,589,259 0.23

3.1.2
2022 2021
2,547 2,746 (7.2)
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2,491 3,743 (33.4)
1,991 2,141 (7.0)
1,257 1,529 (17.8)
724 751 (3.6)
723 764 (5.4)
541 724 (25.3)
514 623 (17.5)
299 306 2.3)
210 119 76.5
49 161 (69.6)
1,359 1,196 13.6
12,705 14,803 14.2)
(3.193) (2,931) 8.9
9,512 11,872 (19.9)
2022 9,512 2,360 19.9
33.4 17.8 25.3 69.6
76.5
BOC
2022 776 15.1
BOC
3.1.3

2022 2021

8,084 4,725 71.1
4,951 (60)

173 175 .1
74 251 (70.5)
13,282 5,001 160.9

8,191 160.9 13,282

138.0 9,729
2021 2022
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177 2022
2022 4,634 51.7
54.3 3,053
3.1.4
2022 2021
(3.243) (1,136) 185.5
2,107
185.5 2022 3,243
BOC
BOC
2022 301
20.5 1,772
3.1.5
2022 2021
9,946 9,542 4.2
1,273 1,232 3.3
3,001 3,039 (1.3)
3,624 2,594 39.7
17,844 16,407 8.8
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
14,832 14,553 1.9
17,844 1,437 8.8

31.34
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4.2
2021
3.3
1.3
39.7
1
2022 2,192 28.0
1
3.1.6
2022 2021
/
(
1 816 465 75.5
2 (1,340) (1,182) 13.4
3 (2,021) (1,249) 61.8
(2,545) (1,966) 29.5
3.1.7
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
0.70 0.62
2022 579
29.5 2,545 1 2022
2021 351 816
2 158 1,340
2022
3
2022 772
2,021
3 0.15 2022 12 31
0.70
2022 907
2022
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/
24
42
3.1.8
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
535,194 14.5 465,535 12.8 15.0
208,770 5.7 203,810 5.6 2.4
1 1,079,982 29.3 1,167,770 32.1 (7.5)
1,645,354 4.7 1,597,194 43.9 3.0
60,330 1.6 64,163 1.8 (6.0)
2 155,427 4.2 140,958 3.8 10.3
3,685,057 100.0 3,639,430 100.0 1.3
1.
2.
2022 12 31 2021 45,627 1.3
3,685,057
69,659 15.0
87,788 7.5
50,426 3.2 935
12.9 48,160 3.0
3.1.9
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,173,707 71.2 1,083,205 67.7 8.4
641,206 38.9 581,799 36.4 10.2
532,501 32.3 501,406 31.3 6.2
51,879 3.1 73,611 4.6 (29.5)
423,924 25.7 442,268 27.7 4.1)
1,649,510 100.0 1,599,084 100.0 3.2
BOC
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2022
50,426 3.2 1,649,510
90,502 8.4
59,407 10.2
31,095
6.2
21,732 29.5 18,344
4.1
3.1.10
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,649,510 1,599,084
0.53 0.27
11,575 9,877
0.70 0.62
1 0.02 0.01
2
_ 2 0.28 0.23
2022 2021
- 3 1.38 1.49
1.
2.
3.
2022
2022 12 31
8,724 2021 4,403
0.53 2021 0.26
0.02 1.38 0.11
3.1.11
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
236,115 9.9 327,234 14.1 (27.8)
993,689 41.8 1,194,094 51.2 (16.8)
1,147,403 48.3 809,827 34.7 41.7
2,377,207 100.0 2,331,155 100.0 2.0
2022 CASA
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2022 2,377,207 2021 46,052
2.0 41.7 16.8
27.8 CASA 51.7 2021 13.6
3.1.12
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
52,864 52,864 -
37,683 38,590 2.4)
(8,748) (413) (2,018.2)
6,655 6,073 9.6
(1,683) (1,000) (68.3)
216,274 201,885 7.1
250,181 245,135 2.1
303,045 297,999 1.7
2022 12 31 303,045 2021 5,046
1.7 2.4
9.6
2021
7.1
3.1.13
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
Tier 229,798 224,189
Tier 23,476 23,476
Tier 253,274 247,665
Tier 29,036 30,174
282,310 277,839
1,309,536 1,296,153
Tier 17.55 17.30
Tier 19.34 19.11
21.56 21.44
2022 12 31 Tierl CET1 Tierl 2021 2.5 2.3
2022 1.6
1.0 CET1 17.55 Tierl 19.34 2021
0.25 0.23 21.56 2021 0.12
3.1.14
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2022 2021
159.16 130.80
149.49 130.81
149.00 131.01
178.49 142.96
2022 2021
123.86 123.61
126.87 117.22
127.98 124.63
131.56 125.48
2022
3.2
2022 2021 -2025 BOCHK
RCEP
C )
)
2022 2021
7,940 22.7 6,331 21.1 25.4
11,407 32.6 12,924 43.1 11.7)
14,933 42.7 10,238 34.2 45.9
911 2.6 1,023 3.4 (10.9)
(203) (0-6) (548) (1.8) 63.0
34,988 100.0 29,968 100.0 16.8
46
3.2.1
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2022 7,940 1,609
25.4
54.2 19.7
2021 128 2022 344
ESG HKSAR
1
BOC
2022
15,000 20,000 POS
BEAM
2022 2021
PickAStock
150,000
99 2022 1 2021 9
40 BOCHK
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2022
2022
2022
2
RM
RM
e_
BOC 11
2022
2021 2
3
(Banking
TrendyToo) Chill Banking+ (Happy
Spending+t) (Smart Investing+) (Cool Livingt) 4
(Trendy Banking)
24717 90
BOCHK
BOC
ESG
2022 2021
12.7
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2022 GBA 200,000 2021

2022
2022 1
One
BOCHK
GBA 2022
( ) 2022
« )
BOC BOC
BOC
BOCHK 7 BOC 2
8 BOC
BOC
QR
5
BOC 2417 QR BOC
(RPP) 2
(FPX)
3.2.2
1,517 11.7 11,407
2.1
3.5
4.6
10.4
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1,713 2,008

1PO

16.5
2022

BOC
HKSAR

RCEP

BOC

ESG
22 5,000
ESG 10
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(iGTB)
6
HKMA
BoC Bill BOCHK Bill
BOC
15 etnet 2021
4
2022
2021 143 2022 ESG
17 3 2
S&P - -
S&P BOCHK 2050
2022
ESG

BOC
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2022
6,400
5
BOCI-
755 BOCPT
ORSO
BOC-
1
2022 MPF
A
3.2.3
14,933
C QFI1I )
HKEX
BOC BOC
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BOCPT ) MPF
( SPAC )
e_
2022
Refinitiv
2022
4,695
ESG
IBOR
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2021
MPF
BOCPT MPF
2022
ETF
1
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11
2022 MPF
2022 BOCPT
e-
45.9
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BOC BOC
2021 FX
384 7
BOC
(QFIT)

BOCHK CIPS

BOCHK

ESG

2022
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BOC
BOC
(CIPS)
2021
2022
BOCHK
BOCHK AM
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(TONA)
2021
2021
FX
BOCHK
2022
6
BOC
42.1 15.4
( BOCHK AM )
BOCHK AM
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3.2.4
2022
32.0 1,374 2021
15.3 8,713
10.9 911 2023
17
BOC
BOC
BOC
Live Young 60,000 50
2022 BOC Livi
livi 3 BOCHK
BOC iGreen
ESG
BOC ESG
2022 BOC 2022 BOC
HKU
BOC
STEAM WG0)
ESG
- ESG
BOC 2022 HKMA/BOC
WGO ESG
ESG BOC WGO
BOC e-
BOC

60/470



ESG
GBA
3.2.5
RCEP
(APEC)
ASEAN  RCEP
2022
69,863 52,387
13.8 0.4
3,225
2.49 2021 0.10
. BOC BOC
9
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2022

BOC

60

27.6

2022

COVID-19

ASEAN

ASEAN

40

2022

G20
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3.2.6

2022 BOCHK 2021-2025

( API ) 3 100
API 17.9 378

API1

HKSAR
BoC Pay BoC Bill
2022 BoC Pay 2021 20.2 2022
21 BoC Bill 6.1
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iGTB
iGTB
8 9
200
iAM
HKSAR 2022 ICT
HKSAR
FPS APP-to-APP
BOC BOC
e-
2022 CAHK STAR
ICT /
ERP
HKSAR 2022 ICT (SME

2022 CAHK STAR

OCR)
ESG
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BOCHK

BOCHK HKMA 2021-22 BOCHK
ESG
Al
IT
HKMA
3.6
3.2 3.3
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3.1
3.2
28. 29.

53

BOCHK 3 1

e_

2022 12 31 2021 12 31 17,722 16,069

2022 12 31 2021 12 31 46,441 44,261

2022 12 31 2022 12 31
28.

29.
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2022 12 31
20,000,000, 000 10,572,780,266 9,427,219,734
2022 12 31
10,572,780,266
( ) | ( )
2001 9 12 2 2 2 2
(34) (34)
2001 9 30 10,221,060,465 | 10,221,060,467 10,221,060,465 |  10,221,060,467
(174,882,344,556) | (174,882,344,590)
@BV
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2001 10 1 35,744,965,551 | 45,966,026,018 35,744,965,551 |  45,966,026,018
(611,596,360,577)| (786,478,705,167)
NCB
BOC
(BVI)
6,897,875,307 | 52,863,901,325 6,897,875,307 | 52,863,901,325
(118,022,646,502)| (904,501,351,670)
2002 6 17 5 | 52,863,901,330 5 [ 52,863,901,330
D)
(86)| (904,501,351,756)
2002 7 10 |a42,291,121,064 | 10,572,780,266 - 52,863,901,330
1
(904,501,351, 756)
)
20,000,000,000
10,572,780, 266
) 622 2014 3 3
2022 12 31 10,572,780,266 34
0.18  ADS 66,222
5
2022 12 31
66,101 99.82 210,560,111 1.99
120 0.18 3,421,142,399 32.36
1 0.00 6,941,077,756 65.65
66,222 100.00 10,572,780, 266 100.00
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336 2022 12 31
6,984,274,213 66.06
BOCI
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2022 12 31
100010 6,984,274,213 66.06
1
100818 6,984,274,213 66.06
1
BOC  ( ) 6,984,175,056 66.06
53F
V61110 6,984,175,056 66.06
(BVD 1
1. 2004 8
2. BOC  ( ) @vI)
BOC  ( )
') @VI)
6,984,175,056
3. BOCI
BOCI
BOCI BOCI
BOCI 24,479 72,000
BOCI 2,678
336
BOCI
143,522
2022 12 31 336
) 1.2.9
40 60
ADS ADS

ADS
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2022 8 30 2022 0.447
4,726
2023 3 30 2022 12 31 0.910
9,621 2023 6 29
2023 12 31
BVI
2.1
6 2022 12 31 18,307
HKMA
14
BOCHK HKMA CG-1
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Good to Great

2021-2025

721470
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BOCHK
BOCHK
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COVID-19

2021
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EfEAS a4 « MM YRy ERS iR - TR Frit et
EHla Hils =
(www . bochk . com) About Us Corporate Governance
11 1 3 7
2023 3 18
2022 3 3 2022 9 14
3 1
98 B.2.2
- 2023

102
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2022 9 14
2023

2022

@

www - bochk ..com About Us Organization
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www . bochk .com

57

2023 3 18
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14 C.1.4
2022
ESG
ESG

ESG

« D /ESG

781470
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LIU Liange (2023 3 18 ) o o o
LIU Jin o o o
LIN Jingzhen o o o
CHENG Eva o o o
CHOI Koon Shum o o o
FUNG Yuen Mei Anita (2022 3 3 ) o o )
KOH Beng Seng o o o
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn o o o
LEE Sunny Wai Kwong (2022 9 14 ) o o o
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok o o o
SUN Yu o o o
2022 5 96
14
7

2022 2022

5 5 2 5 4 2 1
LIU Liange
(2023 3 18 ) 3/5 - - - 3/4 - 1/1
LIU Jin ( ) 5/5 - 0/2 - 4/4 - 1/1
LIN Jingzhen 5/5 _ _ - 4/4 - 1/1
CHENG Eva 5/5 5/5 - - 474 2/2 /1
CHO Koon Shun 5/5 - 2/2 - 474 2/2 /1
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FUNG Yuen Mei Anita

2022 3 3 ) 5/5 5/5 - 5/5 4/4 2/2 /1
KOH Beng Seng 5/5 5/5 2/2 5/5 - 2/2 /1
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 5/5 5/5 - 5/5 - 2/2 71
LEE Sunny Wai Kwong

2022 9 14 ) 2/2 212 - 2/2 212 /1 -
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5/5 5/5 2/2 5/5 a/4 2/2 11
SUN Yu 5/5 - - - 474 172 171

9% 100 75 100 97 94 100
2023
6
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TUNG Savio Wai-Hok ( )

CHENG Eva

FUNG Yuen Mei Anita

KOH Beng Seng

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn

LEE Sunny Wai Kwong

2021 12 31
2022 30
2022 31 2022 30
2021
2023
2023
2021
2023
BOCHK BOCHK
BOCHK

2022 3 3
2022 9 14
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CHOI Koon Shum  * (

LIV Jin 2
KOH Beng Seng

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok

2021

2021

2023

2023
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KOH Beng Seng ( )

FUNG Yuen Mei Anita

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn

LEE Sunny Wai Kwong

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok

ECL
LGD

(ICAAP)

BOC

BOCHK
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CSW AML
2022 3 3
2022 9 14
2 5 8
1
L Jin 2
SN vu @
LIN Jingzhen
4
CHENG Eva
4
CHOI Koon Shum
FUNG Yuen Mei Anita
LEE Sunny Wai Kwong
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok
BOCHK
2022 2023

1 LIV Liange 2023 3 18

2

3

4

5 2022 3 3

6 2022 9 14

7 8
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CHENG Eva

2

SUN Yu

CHOI Koon Shum !

FUNG Yuen Mei Anita

KOH Beng Seng

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn ! 2021

LEE Sunny Wai Kwong

TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

2021
BOCHK
ESG
1
2
3 2022 3 3
4 2022 9 14
2025 12 31 3 BOC
2025 12 31
3
5% 2023 1 26

2023 4
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www . bochk .com

10
2006 6 2016 6 BOC
(BOC ) 2020 2 BOC
BOC
2022
2022 21

400,000

100,000
50,000

2022 12 31

HKMA
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BOCHK
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BOCHK

HKMA
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2022

2022
BOCHK

(2021

2023 1 1

19

2022

36

2023

BOCHK

(2021
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BOCHK

HKMA

44
25 (2021 25 )
1 ) ( )
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ESG

2022

3.2.

2022

2022
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2022 6 29 2
2022 2023 3
( (
2021 12 31
2022
( ( )
HKSAR
100
2022
-NCP
2022
99.86
99.99
95.31 99.98
99.30
99.57
99.91
(www . bochk.com)
2021
20 10

10
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2022
5 O)
10 ( 5 )
(
(i) 10
Tierl
Tier2
2023
2023
2023
2023
5
1 53
566 568
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@ 2.5
() 50
1 53 6
615 616
1 53 @
() ©)
7
7
99
1 53

investor_relations@bochk.com

www . bochk .com
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12 3 20
GE Haijiao 51
LIU Jin 56
SUN Yu 50
LIN Jingzhen 58
CHENG Eva 63
CHOI Koon Shum 65
FUNG Yuen Mei Anita 62
KOH Beng Seng 72
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 70
LEE Sunny Wai Kwong €2 63
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok - 72
JIANG Xin( ) 52
XU Haifeng €3 51
CHAN Man €9 o4
LIU Chenggang 50

1 LIU Liange 2023 3 18

2 LEE Sunny Wai Kwong 2022 9 14

3 XU Haifeng 2022 12 15

4 CHAN Man 2022 8 1
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3
Gl )
GE Haijiao 2023 4 BOCHK
( BOC )
BOC (BVI) BOC ( )
2023 BOC 2021 11 2023 3
2019 9 2021 11
2018 11 2019 9
2019 1 2019 9
(
) 2016 10 2018 11
(
)
( )
1993 2008
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(56 )
LIV Jin 2021 8 BOCHK
2021 6 BOC 2021 4
BOC BOC (BVI)  BOCHKG
2021 BOC 2019 12 2021 3
2020 1 2021 3
(

) 2020 3 2021 3

2018 9 2019 11

( ICBC )

( ) S.A. 1CBC
ICBC ICBC
: 1993
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(50 )
SUN Yu 2020 12 BOCHK
2020
3 2020 12 BOCHK
1998  BOC 2019 2 2020 12
BOC 2018 9 2019 2 BOC
2015 3 2018 11 BOC
(UK) 2015 12 2018
11 BOC
( )
( ) BOC
2012 7 2014 12 BOCHK
2015 3 2021 9 (UK)
2018 12 2021 9 (UK)
2019 2 2020 12 BOC (
) 2019 11 2020 12 BOC
2019 12 2020 12 BOC
2020 12 BOC
BOCHK 2021 2 BOC
HKSAR - -
1998
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(58 )
LIN Jingzhen : 2018 8 BOCHK
2018 3 BOC 2019 2 BOC
1987 BOC 2015 5 2018 1
BOCHK 2014 3 2015 5
2010 10 2014 3 BOC
BCO BOC
2018 4
2020 12 BOCI 2018 5 2022 4 BOC
( )
1987 2000
63 )
CHENG Eva 2014 10
HKSAR
1983 8
2012 6 30 HKSAR
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65 )
CHOI Koon Shum 2016 6
2021 6 14
2005
2007 2009
2011 2013
2014
2015
2020 ( )
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62 )
FUNG Yuen Mei 12022 3 BOCHK
Anita
2008 5 2015 2 HSBC
2011 9 2015 2 ( HSBC )
HSBC
( )
M
(
)
: 1983 1995
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2 )
KOH Beng Seng 2006 3
(
)
CLG
2000 2004
United Overseas Bank( uoB )
uoB
24
70 )
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn 12019 3 BOCHK
(HKUST) HKUST( )
ENN
HKBN
: HKICPA
HKUST
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63 )
LEE Sunny Wai 12022 9 BOCHK
Kwong
( )
30
C 1Im)
( HKIC ) IT
HKJC IT HKJC
2 iCare.com
MTR
( )
IT
1982 1983
2 )
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 2005 12
1 2020 6
NASDAQ
1984
11
K
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(52 )

JIANG Xin JIANG 2021

BOCHK
BOC
BOC 1993 BOC
e_

(50 )

LIU Chenggang LIv - 2022

Livi
BOC 1994 BOC
BOC
(CFA)

1)

XU Haifeng XU 2022
BOC

BOC( ) BOC
1993 BOC
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G4 )
CHAN Man CHAN 1990
BOC BOC
BOC BOC
BOC
1990 7 2001 9
2001 10
2022 8 (
) ( )
2023
1
/
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2022 12 31 352
10
15

/
TUNG Savio Wai- _ _
(1) TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 2,000 20
@ 0.0004

H
H

/
SUN Yu 10,000 - - 10,000 0.00 @
CHOI Koon Shum 4,000,000 40,000® 1,120,000 5,160,000 0.01
FUNG  Yuen Mei 550,000 - - 550,000 0.00 (0))
Anita
(1) SUN Yu BOC H 0.00001
(@) CHOI Koon Shum
(3) CHOI Koon Shum Choi Koon Shum

1,120,000
(4) FUNG Yuen Mei Anita BOC H 0.0007
2022 12 31
352

15
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21
1.1.1
@
N
ii)
2021 12 31 2
iii)
iv)
46 32 78
@
2021 2022
25 11 25 19
(428) (188) (428) (325)
) ) ) )
25 11 25 19
(428) (188) (428) (325)

@
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38

134

59

2022 12 31

17.11

23

2023 4

25

103

109/470
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12 31
2022 2021

63,834 1,092,200 40,298 689,499

62,583 1,070,795 39,482 675,537

1,251 21,405 816 13,962

(25,020)  (428,092) (8,357)  (142,988)

6 38,814 664,108 31,941 546,511
12,705 217,383 14,803 253,279

(3,193)  (54,632) (2,931)  (50,149)

7 9,512 162,750 11,872 203,130
24,112 412,556 26,531 453,945

(7,957) (136,144)  (10,827)  (185,250)

16,155 276,412 15,704 268,695

8 13,282 227,255 5,001 87,107
9 (3.243)  (55,488) (1,136)  (19,437)
10 (3.887)  (66,507) 1,120 19,163
11 911 15,587 983 16,819
71,544 1,224,118 65,575 1,121,988

(23,004)  (393,598)  (28,642)  (490,065)

8,392 143,587 12,049 206,158

12 (14,612) (250,011)  (16,593)  (283,906)
56,932 974,107 48,982 838,082

13 (2,345)  (40,123) (2,145)  (36,701)
54,587 933,984 46,837 801,381

14 (17,844)  (305,311)  (16,407)  (280,724)
36,743 628,673 30,430 520,657

15 (1.305)  (22,329) (229) (3,918)
16 (111) (1,899) (20) (342)
27 (339) (5.800) (213) (3,644)
34,988 598,645 29,968 512,752

17 (5,950)  (101,805) (4,969)  (85,020)

29,038 496,840 24,999 427,733
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28,444 486,677 24,348 416,594
27,054 462,894 22,970 393,017
1,390 23,783 1,378 23,578
594 10,163 651 11,139
29,038 496,840 24,999 427,733
18 14,347 245,477 11,947 204,413
19 2.5588 43.7811 2.1726 37.1732

133 295
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12 31
2022 2021
29,038 496,840 24,999 427,733
29 (1,104)  (18,889) 651 11,139
36 200 3,422 (109) (1,865)
(904)  (15,467) 542 9,274
(758)  (12,969) (714)  (12,217)
71 1,215 22 376
(687)  (11,755) (692)  (11,840)
@ (68) - -
(1,595)  (27,290) (150) (2,567)
13 77 1,317 - i,
(13,953)  (238,736) (991)  (16,956)
13 (118) (2,019) 26 445
10 3,858 66,010 (1,171)  (20,036)
(36) (616) 8 137
1,514 25,905 379 6,485
(8,735)  (149,456) (1,749)  (29,925)
(892)  (15,262) (583) (9,975)
(9,550)  (163,401) (2,332)  (39,901)
(11,145)  (190,691) (2,482)  (42,467)
17,893 306,149 22,517 385,266
18,383 314,533 22,206 379,945
16,993 290,750 20,828 356,367
1,390 23,783 1,378 23,578
(490) (8,384) 311 5,321
17,893 306,149 22,517 385,266

133

295
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12 31
2022 2021
22 535,194 9,157,169 465,535 7,965,304
23 85,154 1,456,985 73,537 1,258,218
24 61,832 1,057,946 33,186 567,812
208,770 3,572,055 203,810 3,487,189
25 1,645,354 28,152,007 1,597,194 27,327,989
26 994,828 17,021,507 1,094,233 18,722,327
27 843 14,424 1,215 20,789
28 16,069 274,941 17,722 303,223
29 44,261 757,306 46,441 794,606
115 1,968 93 1,591
36 564 9,650 192 3,285
30 92,073 1,575,369 106,272 1,818,314
3,685,057 63,051,325 3,639,430 62,270,647
31 208,770 3,572,055 203,810 3,487,189
316,626 5,417,471 486,062 8,316,521
32 59,453 1,017,241 12,520 214,217
24 50,266 860,051 29,757 509,142
33 2,377,207 40,674,012 2,331,155 39,886,062
34 3,636 62,212 2,423 41,458
35 99,370 1,700,221 83,041 1,420,832
5,039 86,217 3,491 59,731
36 4,346 74,360 5,799 99,221
37 152,105 2,602,517 153,911 2,633,417
38 76,393 1,307,084 - -
3,353,211 57,373,440 3,311,969 56,667,790
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39 52,864 904,503 52,864 904,503
250,181 4,280,597 245,135 4,194,260
303,045 5,185,100 297,999 5,098,763
40 23,476 401,674 23,476 401,674
5,325 91,111 5,986 102,420
331,846 5,677,885 327,461 5,602,858
3,685,057 63,051,325 3,639,430 62,270,647
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52,864 38,048 1,726 4,780  (503) 193,387 290,302 23,476 5,877 319,655
- - - - - 24,348 24,348 - 651 24,999
- - - - - (1,378) (1,378) 1,378 - -
- - - - - 22,970 22,970 1,378 651 24,999
- 542 - - - - 542 - - 542
- - (641) - - - (641) - (51)  (692)
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- - (1,460) - - - (1,460) - (289) (1,749)

- - (86) - @9 - (583) - - (583)

- 542 (2,187) - (497) 22,970 20,828 1,378 311 22,517

- - 58 - - (58) - - - -

- - (10) - - - (10) - €)) (19)

- - - - - 10 10 - 9 19

- - - 1,293 - (1,293) - -

(13,131) (13,131) (1,378 (205) (14,71£)

2021 12
31
52,864 38,590 (413) 6,073 (1,000) 201,885 297,999 23,476 5,986 327,461
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52,864 38,590  (413) 6,073 (1,000) 201,885 297,999 23,476 5,986 327,461
- - - - - 28,444 28,444 - 594 29,038
- - - - - (1,390) (1,390) 1,390 - -
- - - - - 27,054 27,054 1,390 594 29,038
- (904) - - - - (904) - - (904)
- - (569) - - - (569) - (8) (687)
- - - - - ® e - - ®
- - 77 - - - 77 - - 77
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- - (7,769) - - - (7,769) - (966) (8,735)
- - (209) - (683) - (892) - - (892)
- (904) (8,470) - (683) 27,050 16,993 1,390 (490) 17,893
- - 162 - - (162 - - - -
- - @n - - - @n - (19 (45)
- - - - - 27 27 - 18 45
- (€)) - - - 3 - - - -
- - - 582 - (582) - - - -
- - - - - (11,947) (11,947) (1,390) (171) (13,508)
2022 12
52,864 37,683 (8,748) 6,655 (1,683) 216,274 303,045 23,476 5,325 331,846
* HKMA HKFRS
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904,50 651,00
3 1 29,532

3,308,85 4,967,06 401,67 100,55 5,469,29
81,786 (8,606) 2 7 4 5 7

- - 416,594 416,59 - 11,139 427,733

- - (23,578) (23,578) 23,578 - -

- 9,274 -

- - 393,017 393,017 23,578 11,139 427,733

- - - 9,274 - - 9,274
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3 5 (7,066) 9 ) 2 3 4 0 8
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904,50 660,27 103,90 (17,110 3,454,25 5,098,76 401,67 102,42 5,602,85
3 5 (7,066) 9 ) 2 3 4 0 8

- - - - - 486,677 486,677 - 10,163 496,840

- - - - - (28,783) (23,783) 23,783 - -
- - - - - 462,894 462,894 23,783 10,163 496,840

(15,467
_ ) - - - - (15,467) - - (15,467)
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(11,686
(3,576) - ) - (15,262)
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462,826 290,750 23,783 (8,384) 306,149

Q.772) - - - i}
- (462) - (308) (770)

462 462 - 308 770

51 - - - -
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2022 2021
41(a)  (21,348)  (365,264) 93,382 1,597,766
(3,743)  (64,043) (5,082)  (86,953)
(729)  (12,473) (300) (5,133)
(25,820)  (441,780) 88,000 1,505,680
(388) (6,639) (384) (6,570)
8 137 12 205
28 (13) (222) (233) (3,987)
30 (866)  (14,817) (781)  (13,363)
9 154 . B}
27 27 462 57 975
(1,223)  (20,926) (1,329)  (22,739)
(11,947)  (204,413)  (13,131)  (224,671)
(1,390)  (283,783) (1,378)  (23,578)
@171) (2,926) (202) (3,456)
41(b) 74,516 1,274,969 - -
41(b) (699)  (11,960) (716)  (12,251)
60,309 1,031,887 (15,427)  (263,956)
33,266 569,181 71,244 1,218,985
531,915 9,101,066 456,058 7,803,152
(24,256)  (415,020) 4,613 78,928

12 31

41(c) 540,925 9,255,227 531,915 9,101,066

133

295
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HKAS 28 2011
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HKFRS 17 2023
K 000 2023

HKFRS
HKAS
significant
material
HKICPA HKFRS
HKAS

HKAS 12

132/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

HKAS 28 2011 HKFRS 10

HKAS 28 2011 HKFRS 10

HKFRS 17
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GDP
ECL
2022 12
ECL
2023 GDP 6.50 3.00 -0.50 -6.00
ECL
ECL
ECL ECL
RMC ECL ECL
ECL
ECL ECL
2022 12 31
ECL 1.67
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2022 2021
405,467 386,220
11,977 12,096
135,083 110,729
1,045,104 1,016,428
51,879 73,611
1,649,510 1,599,084
6,329 7,264
1,015 727

1,656,854 1,607,075
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1,596,110 31,210 - 1,627,320
3,680 8,954 - 12,634
- - 8,724 8,724
1,599,790 40,164 8,724 1,648,678
6,329 - - 6,329
6,329 - - 6,329
1,015 - - 1,015
1,015 - - 1,015
1,607,134 40,164 8,724 1,656,022
2022
(3,997) (2,511) (4,992) (11,500)

an - - an
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2021
1,558,267 25,138 - 1,583,405
3,039 8,319 - 11,358
- - 4,321 4,321
1,561,306 33,457 4,321 1,599,084
7,264 - - 7,264
7,264 - - 7,264
727 - - 727
727 - - 727
1,569,297 33,457 4,321 1,607,075
2021
(4,843) (2,406) (2,632) (9,881)

2022 12 31

2022 12 31
77 2021
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2022 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
268 (266) © -
79 185 ®) -
(€)) (1,092) 1,093 -
(249) 783 1,271 1,805
) 2,579 331 1,330 4,240
) (2,113) (600) (580) (3,293)
(1,110) 826 - (284)
- - (677) 677)
- - 117 117
(¢5)) (62) (186) (289)
2022 12 31 3,997 2,511 4,992 11,500
13 2,468
2022
2022 1,569,297 33,457 4,321 1,607,075
4,090 (4,076) 14) -
(20,310) 20,351 41) -
(1,155) (3,799) 4,954 -
60,179 (5,524) 242 54,897
- - (677) 677)
(4,967) (245) (61) (5,273)

2022 12 31 1,607,134 40,164 8,724 1,656,022
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2021
2021 5,405 1,115 2,652 9,172
105 (103) ) -
(226) 242 (16) -
(14) (13) 27 -
(82) 1,062 963 1,943
) 2,590 682 703 3,975
Q) (2,912) (473) (375) (3,760)
5 (65) (42) (102)
- - (1,247) (1,247)
- - 90 90
(28) (41) (121) (190)
2021 12 31 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
13 1,966
2021
2021 1,482,216 23,378 3,994 1,509,588
1,472 (1,455) an -
(15,700) 15,726 (26) -
(1,392) (229) 1,621 -
104,523 (4,008) (33) 100,482
- - (1,247) (1,247)
(1,822) 45 29 (1,748)

2021 12 31 1,569,297 33,457 4,321 1,607,075

(

(

)

)
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2022 2021

8,724 8,724 4,321 4,321

0.53 0.53 0.27 0.27

4,992 4,992 2,632 2,632

2022 2021

4,440 2,260
2,387 1,062
6,337 3,259

2022 12 31
2021
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2022 2021
( (
) )
(@D) )
2,858 0.17 245 0.02
601 0.04 1,201 0.08
1,860 0.11 1,488 0.09
5,319 0.32 3,024 0.19
3,110 1,907
2022 2021
2,739 1,196
1,643 814
3,676 2,210
2022 12 31
2021
2022 2021
( (
) )
(@) )

509 0.03 216 0.01
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171,614 26.29 948 967 495 818
91,525 58.03 827 862 - 484
25,197 2.04 - - - 26
1,110 68.14 - - - -
31,704 40.34 109 207 36 97
48,891 6.64 41 43 23 140
62,411 17.74 164 71 85 268
154 96.92 - - - -
34,274 0.29 34 35 21 68
174,326 43.00 99 1,118 63 560
35,879 99.61 32 452 - 19
367,502 99.82 176 1,975 1 252
11,962 - 91 480 54 181
117,158 95.41 133 933 60 223
1,173,707 61.02 2,654 7,143 838 3,136
51,879 18.38 238 234 164 113
423,924 4.85 5,832 4,699 3,990 3,257

1,649,510 45.24 8,724 12,076 4,992 6,506
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166,208 26.82 - 171 - 899
78,125 62.89 28 41 1 248
23,392 0.83 - - - 39

3,070 80.08 - - - 5
27,281 47.95 260 304 121 243
44,492 9.12 31 3 20 180
62,000 22.79 - - - 368

176 97.15 - - - -
31,753 0.30 32 32 20 61

145,302 43.76 51 266 29 359
34,776 99.49 15 221 - 21

349,645 99.95 129 1,153 1 129
12,079 - 91 419 48 174

104,906 95.19 117 469 67 196

1,083,205 62.35 754 3,079 307 2,922
73,611 15.17 517 498 385 181
442,268 4.95 3,050 2,703 1,940 4,142

1,599,084 44.30 4,321 6,280 2,632 7,245
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928 - 533 -
398 5 236 4
160 - 57 -

(
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2022 2021
1,400,675 1,332,801
86,546 95,416
162,289 170,867
1,649,510 1,599,084
3,954 3,830
357 715
2,195 2,700
6,506 7,245
2022 2021
9,359 3,954
353 296
2,364 2,030
12,076 6,280
2,457 741
42 101
1,555 1,173

4,054 2,015
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5,198 2,123
171 207
3,355 1,991
8,724 4,321
2,694 1,111
48 107
2,250 1,414
4,992 2,632

©
12 31

2022 2021
10 -
160 122
17 -
147 29
334 151

2022 12 31 546

2021 274
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198,387 - - 198,387
198,387 - - 198,387
319,097 - - 319,097
- - 34 34
319,097 - 34 319,131
517,484 - 34 517,518
(43) - (16) (59)
517,441 - 18 517,459
2021
160,930 - - 160,930
160,930 - - 160,930
287,042 - - 287,042
287,042 - - 287,042
447,972 - - 447,972
(23) - - (23)

447,949 - - 447,949
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paa 81,593 132,445
Aa Aa 218,837 233,943
A A 309,293 455,191
A 16,779 25,242
31,574 24,791
658,076 871,612
A 174 208
658,250 871,820
(160) (288)

Aaa 150,675 61,864
Aa Aa 33,926 25,404
A A 109,742 93,571
A 31,235 28,761

6,792 6,921

332,370 216,521

A 402 390

332,772 216,911

(119) (99)
332,653 216,812

Aaa 1,037 2,830
Aa Aa 16,327 15,439
A 30,221 10,814

2,860 8,545

1,136 3,430

51,581 41,058
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2022 12 31 159 1 - 160
13 (118)
2022 96 3 - 99
31 - - 31
12 - - 12
1 - - 1
2022 12 31 116 3 - 119

13 19
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34 3 - 37
2021 12 31 96 3 - 99

13 37

2022 12 31 2021
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2,305 1,062 - 3,367
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769,408 5,383 256 775,047
2021
766,298 2,939 - 769,237
2,062 1,244 - 3,306
- - 403 403

768,360 4,183 403 772,946
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2022
2022 439 51 153 643
6 ®) - -
@ 4 - -
- (1) 1 -
() 5 26 26
20 (19) (52) (46)
(129) ) - (131)
(1) (1) - (2)
2022 12 31 326 36 128 490
13 (151)
2021
2021 594 44 20 658
11 (11) - -
(6) 6 - -
®) - 5 -
(10) 3 133 126
(76) 33 3) (46)
(66) (24) - (90)
3) - (2) )
2021 12 31 439 51 153 643

13 80

179/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

©
2022

HKMA
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4.2
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BOCHK BOCHK
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VaR
RMC
BOCHK
(A) Var
VaR RMC
VaR
99
VaR VaR
! Var
12 31

VaR 2022 46.3 21.9 61.3 37.7
2021 55.1 19.0 55.1 30.7
VaR 2022 20.3 14.6 39.9 23.7
2021 25.3 13.2 50.8 25.2
VaR 2022 39.8 15.6 63.2 31.5
2021 57.9 6.2 57.9 16.5
VaR 2022 1.1 0.2 4.5 2.0
2021 2.2 0.2 3.4 1.2
VaR 2022 4.1 0.0 12.3 4.4
2021 0.4 0.0 35.2 7.0

VaR
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99
VaR
VaR
1987
1994 1997 2001 11 2008
®
VaR
HKMA
2022

1,056,988 25,556 107,461 64,552 536,460 33,695 67,515 1,892,227

(1,002,142)  (33,659) (19,120) (82,649) (510,300)  (37,840)  (61,225) (1,696,935)

917,681 29,024 47,522 84,569 419,521 27,865 59,524 1,585,706

(963,555)  (21,039) (135,669) (115,911) (443,379)  (23,811)  (66,850) (1,770,214)

1,208 1 1 (42) (563) 85 ay 677

10,180 (129) 205 519 1,739 () (1,047) 11,461
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2021
1,080,487 37,456 183,101 48,897 515,964 38,125 65,868 1,969,898
(977,297)  (44,696) (6,489)  (37,534)  (586,921)  (32,656)  (64,951) (1,750,544)
899,315 26,016 13,259 32,049 558,540 15,695 53,741 1,598,615
(990,699)  (18,696)  (186,845)  (43,463)  (486,202)  (21,120)  (55,066) (1,802,091)
1,357 19 ) @ (1,331) 12 1) 40
13,163 99 3,021 (52) 50 56 (419) 15,918
2022
31,172 2,285 2,905 1,717 4,371 42,450
2021
30,911 2,225 2,789 1,854 4,054 41,833
©
ALCO RMC BOCHK
RMD
RMD ALCO
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RMC

PVBP
NI EVE
CFO
CRO ALCO RMC

RMC
NI EVE

Tier

RMC
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2022 12 31 100
12
12 31 12 12 31
2022 2021 2022 2021
100
2,643 1,350 (5.206) (7,656)
4,372 3,963 (382) (154)
(668) (739) (1,816) (4,110)
(972) (1,540) (2,621) (3,041)
100
(2.643) (1,350) 5,206 7,656
(4,372) (3,963) 382 154
668 739 1,816 4,110
972 1,540 2,621 3,041
100 2022
100
2021
100 2022
100

2021

185/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2

0000000
12 31
2022
12
425,459 28,550 29,556 2,285 - 49,344 535,194
18,292 19,648 10,257 15,919 6,102 14,936 85,154
- - - - - 61,832 61,832
- - - - - 208,770 208,770
1,436,748 133,216 26,411 34,107 7,448 7,424 1,645,354
Fvocl 112,322 163,183 176,023 163,944 42,778 3,925 662,175
2,871 2,466 70,513 169,195 87,608 - 332,653
- - - - - 843 843
- - - - - 16,069 16,069
- - - - - 44,261 44,261
7,943 - - - - 84,809 92,752
2,003,635 347,063 312,760 385,450 143,936 492,213 3,685,057
- - - - - 208,770 208,770
275,903 1,545 5,700 101 - 33,377 316,626
19,496 15,538 21,541 1,451 1,425 2 59,453
- - - - - 50,266 50,266
1,480,966 381,657 324,513 1,735 - 188,33 2,377,207
- - 1,702 1,934 - - 3,636
19,419 10 3l 851 406 88,038 108,755
- - - - - 152,105 152,105
- - - 76,393 - - 76,393
1,795,784 398,750 353,487 82,465 1,831 720,804 3,353,211
207,851 (51,687)  (40,727) 302,985 142,105  (228,681) 331,846
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2021
12
362,264 17,281 23,108 1,416 - 61,466 465,535
19,727 11,620 8,995 10,145 8,968 14,082 73,537
- - - - - 33,186 33,186
- - - - - 203,810 203,810
1,336,894 164,780 35,656 44,032 7,956 7,876 1,597,194
FvoCl 115,427 309,399 136,185 205,404 105,405 5,601 877,421
2,521 7,402 19,723 108,207 78,959 - 216,812
- - - - - 1,215 1,215
- - - - - 17,722 17,722
- - - - - 46,441 46,441
11,396 - - - - 95,161 106,557
1,848,229 510,482 223,667 369,204 201,288 486,560 3,639,430
- - - - - 203,810 203,810
386,399 18,081 714 412 - 80,456 486,062
5,249 4,784 973 1,343 171 - 12,520
- - - - - 29,757 29,757
1,685,008 279,751 117,181 1,716 - 247,499 2,331,155
563 - - 1,860 - - 2,423
11,341 7 140 947 224 79,672 92,331
- - - - - 153,911 153,911
2,088,560 302,623 119,008 6,278 395 795,105 3,311,969
(240,331) 207,859 104,659 362,926 200,893 (308,545) 327,461
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RMC
RMC
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Tier
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HKMA

717,272

HKMA

NSFR 100

Q)

BOCHK RMD
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LM-2
MCO
2022 12 31
BOCHK 30 159,722
20
A-
2022 12 31 BOCHK
2021 781,053
LCR
RMC

189/470
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30

2021 160,744

2022 12 31

NSFR
LCR



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

2022 2021
159.16 130.80
149.49 130.81
149.00 131.01
178.49 142 .96
HKMA
2022 2021
123.86 123.61
126.87 117.22
127.98 124.63
131.56 125.48
HKMA

BOCHK HKMA
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12 31
2022
12

406,490 68,294 28,573 29,566 2,253 - 18 535,194

- 15,099 20,659 9,120 19,057 6,213 15,006 85,154

14,493 4,788 4,130 8,053 20,138 10,230 - 61,832

208,770 - - - - - - 208,770

304,888 71,820 58,491 174,615 637,249 394,365 3,926 1,645,354

FvoCl - 103,562 156,343 179,061 169,435 49,193 4,581 662,175
- 3,187 2,398 70,830 168,046 86,850 1,342 332,653
- - - - - - 843 843

- . - - - - 16,069 16,069
- . - - - - 44,261 44,261

37,801 12,858 1,194 7,388 20,398 10,550 2,563 92,752

972,442 279,608 271,788 478,633 1,036,576 557,401 88,609 3,685,057

208,770 - - - - - - 208,770
259,214 49,990 997 5,700 725 - - 316,626

- 19,496 15,557 21,547 1,441 1,410 2 59,453

9,833 3,385 5,769 7,362 16,499 7,418 - 50,266
1,230,065 439,237 381,657 324,513 1,735 - - 2,377,207
- 22 10 1,679 1,925 - - 3,636

76,235 14,374 2,236 3,781 6,944 5,185 - 108,755
51,233 501 1,035 7,359 26,998 64,979 - 152,105

- - - 332 76,061 - - 76,393
1,835,350 527,005 407,261 372,273 132,328 78,992 2 3,353,211

(862,908) (247,397) (135,473) 106,360 904,248 478,409 88,607 331,846

191/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2

oOoOooodn
2021
12
351,826 71,905 17,297 22,727 1,780 - - 465,535
- 19,787 11,560 7,720 10,540 8,394 15,536 73,537
11,944 3,086 4,299 3,895 6,356 3,606 - 33,186
203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
259,993 44,548 79,716 235,036 602,050 374,119 1,732 1,597,194
FVOCI - 105,135 298,363 142,601 212,683 111,837 6,802 877,421
- 3,093 7,964 20,175 105,290 77,855 2,435 216,812
- - - - - - 1,215 1,215
- - - - - - 17,722 17,722
- - - - - - 46,441 46,441
43,664 21,400 1,806 2,763 23,750 10,987 2,187 106,557

871,237 268,954 421,005 434,917 962,449 586,798 94,070 3,639,430

203,810 - - - - - - 203,810
292,365 174,423 17,452 1,028 794 - - 486,062

- 5,249 4,790 974 1,337 170 - 12,520

7,626 2,321 2,607 3,813 8,576 4,814 - 29,757
1,521,727 410,780 279,751 117,181 1,716 - - 2,331,155
- 588 - - 1,835 - - 2,423

56,368 18,859 2,005 3,501 7,145 4,453 - 92,331
53,766 2,759 2,669 4,064 29,531 61,122 - 153,911
2,135,662 614,979 309,274 130,561 50,934 70,559 - 3,311,969

(1,264,425) (346,025) 111,731 304,356 911,515 516,239 94,070 327,461

12 31
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©
@
12 31
2022
12
208,770 - - - - 208,770
309,212 1,003 5,748 731 - 316,694
19,505 15,619 22,101 1,691 1,769 60,685
1,669,823 384,203 331,898 1,824 - 2,387,748
23 13 1,717 2,014 - 3,767
- - 2,509 80,586 - 83,095
47 86 347 736 92 1,308
78,021 274 1,418 47 5 79,765
2,285,401 401,198 365,738 87,629 1,866 3,141,832
2021
12
203,810 - - - - 203,810
466,849 17,507 1,054 877 - 486,287
5,250 4,793 992 1,350 169 12,554
1,932,586 280,074 117,795 1,742 - 2,332,197
589 - 26 1,891 - 2,506
57 102 412 746 69 1,386
61,243 305 261 15 5 61,829
2,670,384 302,781 120,540 6,621 243 3,100,569
(b)

12 31

194/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

2022

12

(10, 333) 1,774  (7.599) (13,350)  (2,165) (35,221)

635,746 379,653 566,376 202,148 10,973 1,794,896
(635,217) (376,902) (563,672) (202,119) (10,647) (1,788,557)

2021

12

(8.138) (1,181) (4,315)  (6.464)  (1,162) (21,260)

926,726 414,179 314,868 82,945 6,666 1,745,384
(925,727)  (410,520) (314,351)  (82,820)  (6,657) (1,740,075)

©

2022 12 31
732,484
2021 715,718

2022 12 31 42,563 2021 57,228
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®
2022
4.20 2021 3.16 2022
3,855 2021 1,517
©
2022 2021
10 (165) (223)
50 (417) (723)
DPF
DPF

0.1
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4.5
HKMA BOCHK HKMA
HKMA
ALCO
FIRB
CVA
2022
HKMA
2022 2023
BOC BOCHK
30

STC

STO

Tier

LAC
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ALCO

HKMA

CVA

HKMA

ST™

HKMA
ICAAP
1CAAP

Tier

1CAAP

470

ALCO
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G
BOCHK  HKMA
HKFRS
BOC
BOCHK BOC
BOCHK
BOCHK
2022 2021
BOC
200 200 200 200
BOCI - 626 478 593 491
20 (12) 12 2
8 8 8 8
BOC
152 43 199 40
BOCHK
372 258 399 275
BOCHK
401 342 441 373
366 345 364 345
570 402 595 415
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2022 12 31
2021
2022 12 31
2021
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(B®)
2022 2021
CET 17.55 17.30
Tier 19.34 19.11
21.56 21.44
2022 2021
CET
CET 43,043 43,043
206,222 193,800
36,914 45,033
CET 286,179 281,876
CET
(33) (66)
(1,760) (1,623)
(286) (185)
(159) (31)
(47,488) (49,709)
(6,655) (6,073)
CET (56,381) (57,687)
CET 229,798 224,189
AT
AT
23,476 23,476
AT 23,476 23,476
Tier 253,274 247,665
Tier
Tier
7,666 7,805
Tier 7,666 7,805
Tier
Tier
21,370 22,369
Tier 21,370 22,369
Tier 29,036 30,174

282,310 277,839

201/470



©

5.1

Tier
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2022 2021
2.500 2.500
1.500 1.500
0.817 0.799

2022 2021
253,274 247,665

3,370,353 3,357,085

7.51 7.38
HKFRS 13
0TC



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

HKFRS 13

oTC

0TC CVA DVA
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2022
23
82 36,724 - 36,806
59 - - 59
1 - - 1
- 3,400 - 3,400
23
- 12,458 62 12,520
3,957 250 - 4,207
2,699 1,105 6,865 10,669
23
859 1,396 - 2,255
- 15,237 - 15,237
24 97 61,735 - 61,832
- 8,884 832 9,716
FVOCI 26
162,717 495,533 - 658,250
806 1,259 1,860 3,925
32
6 59,445 - 59,451
- 2 - 2
24 291 49,975 - 50,266
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2021
23
121 23,746 - 23,867
23 - - 23
- 3,201 - 3,201
23
1,481 13,433 800 15,714
2,520 144 193 2,857
4,550 1,776 4,876 11,202
23
711 766 - 1,477
- 15,196 - 15,196
24 20 33,166 - 33,186
- 2,757 - 2,757
FVOCI 26
291,912 578,691 1,217 871,820
2,010 1,459 2,132 5,601
32
- 12,322 - 12,322
- 198 - 198
24 11 29,746 - 29,757

2021
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®)
2022

FVPL FVoC
2022 800 193 4,876 - 1,217 2,132
“42) 4D 914 - - -
- - - - - (295)
104 - 1,076 - - 23
- - (€)) - - -
- - - 832 - -
(800) (46) - - @,217) -
2022 12 31 62 - 6,865 832 - 1,860

2022 12 31

(42) (14D 914 - - -

206/470
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2021 12 31

2021 12 31
2022

2021 12 31

2022

FVOCI
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2021
FVPL FVoCI
846 - 2,724 1,632 2,367
(46) '6)) 509 - -
- - - (69) (246)
- 194 1,661 - 11
- - (18) (346) -
800 193 4,876 1,217 2,132
(46) '6)) 509 - -
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0.35
83.53

2021
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20.35 45.22
0.90 20 30 23.44
11.30 13.59
84 83
2021 96 94
5.1

5.1

5.1
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2022 2021

332,653 311,149 216,812 219,917

3,636 3,634 2,423 2,426
2022
71,948 236,706 2,495 311,149
- 3,634 - 3,634
2021
995 215,416 3,506 219,917

- 2,426 - 2,426
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2021

+15

2021
+15

-10.7

2021
3.7
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GDV

GDV GDV
Q)
2022
28 - 323 15,746 16,069
29
- 976 40,806 41,782
30
- 11,507 - 11,507
2021
28 - 477 17,245 17,722
29
- 3,302 40,482 43,784
30
- 10,207 - 10,207

2021

211/470
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2022

2022 12 31
2022 12 31
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2022
17,245 40,482
(1,289) -
- (113)
- (954)
- (1,148)
8 50
182 2,089
(400) 400
15,746 40,806
(1,289) -
- (113)
(1,289) (113)




2021

2021 12 31
2021 12 31
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2021
17,744 40,947
(230) -

- (16)

- 616

- (1,129)

232 38
412 606
(163) (1,291)
(750) 750

- (39)
17,245 40,482
(230) -

- (16)
(230) (16)
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2022 2021
45,166 27,419
18,278 12,760
390 119
63,834 40,298
(23,692) (8,238)
(89) (“2)
(332) -
€D (34
(878) (43)
(25,020) (8,357)
38,814 31,941
52,790 2021 32,018 9,793
2021 7,464
24,709

2021 8,346
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2022 2021

2,547 2,746
2,491 3,743
1,991 2,141
1,257 1,529
724 751
723 764
541 724
514 623
299 306
210 119
49 161
1,359 1,196
12,705 14,803
(1,419) (1,400)
(634) (434)
(333) (458)
(807) (639)
(3,193) (2,931)
9,512 11,872
2,848 3,073
(10) (13)
2,838 3,060
922 967
(39) (39)
883 928
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9.
10.
FVOCI
41
11.

FVOCI

FVOCI

2021
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2022 2021
8,084 4,725
4,951 (60)
173 175
74 251
13,282 5,001
2022 2021
(3,227) (1,110)
(16) (26)
(3,243) (1,136)
2022 2021
(3,858) 1,171
(41) (76)
12 25
(3,887) 1,120
10 2021
2022 2021
114 61
172 303
524 564
(49) (57)
3 -
147 112
911 983
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13.

FVOCI

FVOCI
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2022 2021
(21,592) (15,563)
(1,412) (13,079)
(23,004) (28,642)
8,584 10,537
(192) 1,512
8,392 12,049
(14,612) (16,593)
2022 2021
an -
(2,468) (1,966)
(2,545) (1,966)
(36) (15)
118 (26)
(19) 37)
99 (63)
151 (80)
(2,331) (2,124)
(14) 1)
(2,345) (2,145)
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14.

15.

16.

29

2022 2021

9,412 9,005

534 537

9,946 9,542

10 11

1,263 1,221

1,273 1,232

3,001 3,039

25 25

14 9

3,585 2,560

17,844 16,407
2022 2021

28 (1,305) (229)
2022 2021

@ €))

(110) an

(111) (20)
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16.5

2021

16.5
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2022 2021
5,742 4,829
(315) (283)
5,427 4,546
597 447
(1) (1)
6,023 4,992
36 (73) (23)
5,950 4,969
16.5 2021  16.5
2022 2021

34,988 29,968
5,773 4,945
99 199
(210) (240)
712 489
- (15)
(316) (284)
146 101
(254) (226)
5,950 4,969

17.0 16.6
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18.
2022 2021
0.447 4,726 0.447 4,726
0.910 9,621 0.683 7,221
1.357 14,347 1.130 11,947
2022 30 2022
0.447 4,726
2023 30 2022 12 31
0.910 9,621 2023 29
2023 12 31
19.
2022 12 31 27,054 2021
22,970 10,572,780,266
2021  10,572,780,266
2022 12 31
2021
20.
MPF
BOC MPF
15 10
100
30
90 MPF
2000 12 MPF MPF 2019
BOCI BOCI
2022 12 31
20 2021 20 357
2021 361 MPF 2022 12 31

137 2021 132
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2022
#

- 5,532 3,320 - 8,852

600 - - - 600
600 - - - 600
500 - - - 500
650 - - - 650
550 - - - 550
179 - - - 179
700 - - - 700
3,779 - - - 3,779
3,779 5,532 3,320 - 12,631
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2021
- 5,390 2,905 - 8,295

* 600 - - - 600
* 600 - - - 600

* 650 - - - 650

* 550 - - - 550

* 700 - - - 700

3,100 - - - 3,100

3,100 5,390 2,905 - 11,395

2022 12 31
2021
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()
2021
2021
2022 2021
20 18
12
1
33 28
2022 2021
6,000,001 6,500,000 - 1
6,500,001 7,000,000 2 -
7,000,001 7,500,000 - 2
7,500,001 8,000,000 -
8,500,001 9,000,000 1 -
10,000,001 10,500,000 1 -
()
2022 2021
500,000 2 -
500,001 1,000,000 - 1
2,500,001 3,000,000 1 -
3,500,001 4,000,000 1 1
4,500,001 5,000,000 3 1
5,000,001 5,500,000 1 1
5,500,001 6,000,000 - 1
6,000,001 6,500,000 2 2
7,000,001 7,500,000 - 1
8,000,001 8,500,000 - 1

8,500,001 9,000,000 1 -

223/470
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()  CG-
)
2022 2021
41 113 42 146
17 61 16 60
7 24 4 13
58 174 58 206
13 43 11 60
12 41 10 55
)
2022 2021
- 280 - 1,415
- 1 - 2
2022 12 31

2021

224/470
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2022
11 11 - )
34 34 (6)) (12)
45 45 ) 17
2021
9 9 €)) “)
28 28 (©) (18)
37 37 ) (22)
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2022 2021

17,735 17,586
175,993 142,560
17,834 12,882
3,063 4,332
1,497 1,156
198,387 160,930
212,800 191,682
50,489 59,035
55,086 35,701
756 624
319,131 287,042
535,253 465,558
“3) (23)
(16) -

535,194 465,535
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2022 2021
12,270 11,548
3,578 1,506
20,958 10,813
36,806 23,867
59 23
1 -
36,866 23,890
- 1,481
12,520 14,233
12,520 15,714
4,207 2,857
10,669 11,202
27,396 29,773
624 -
355 -
1,276 1,477
2,255 1,477
66,517 55,140
3,400 3,201
15,237 15,196
18,637 18,397

85,154 73,537

2271470
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228/470

2022 2021
5,193 9,199
5,787 8,212

40,601 23,647
51,581 41,058
3,553 2,234
713 453

- 193
4,266 2,880
1,476 1,469
337 239
8,857 9,494
10,670 11,202
66,517 55,140

2022 2021

31,839 21,713

186 748
29,379 23,806
5,113 8,873
66,517 55,140




24.

@

229/470

EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

0TC



12 31

EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2

OoOoOoOoOodno

2022
268,839 15,806 (10,068)
1,426,428 15,226 (16,189)
28,566 374 (156)
1,723,833 31,406 (26,413)
99,719 75 (52)
1,500,924 29,972 (23,326)
1,600,643 30,047 (23,378)
14,501 361 (456)
863 18 (19)
3,339,840 61,832 (50,266)

2021
203,700 11,720 (7,545)
1,602,271 11,558 (8,476)
40,382 92 (86)
1,846,353 23,370 (16,107)
2,220 1 ®3)
1,084,835 9,361 (13,321)
567 - -
1,087,622 9,362 (13,324)
13,873 388 (265)
1,470 66 (61)
2,949,318 33,186 (29,757)

230/470
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(b)

12 31

2022

12

2,665 2,664 7,736 76,874 27,928 117,867

3.47 3.29 3.22 3.07 2.86 N/A
2021
12
1,513 2,821 11,543 65,070 42,111 123,058

3.23 2.99 3.33 3.05 2.87 N/A

231/470
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2022

117,867 7,290 (169) 9,762
2021

123,058 741 (2,617) 4,046
2022

107,364 - (9,412) - (9,959)

- (1,934) - 73 73

107,364 (1,934) (9,412) 73 (9, 886)
2021

127,438 - 3,096 - (4,216)

127,438 - 3,096 - (4,216)

232/470
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25.

2022 2021
(124) (170)
2022 2021
552,527 509,045
1,096,983 1,090,039
1,649,510 1,599,084
(3,995) (4,839)
(2,511) (2,406)
(4,992) (2,632)
1,638,012 1,589,207
6,329 7,264
@ @
6,328 7,263
1,015 727
@D ®3)
1,014 724
1,645,354 1,597,194
2022 12 31 3,980 2021 1,890
2022 12 31
8,884

2021 2,757

832 2021
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2022 2021
287,961 410,163
41,740 38,059
328,549 423,598
658,250 871,820
3,925 5,601
662,175 877,421
6 -

5,510 2,693
327,256 214,218
332,772 216,911
(116) (96)
€)) €))
332,653 216,812

994,828 1,094,233

234/470
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2022 2021
72,425 106,919
128,497 182,018
457,328 582,883
658,250 871,820
1,468 2,351
- 455
2,457 2,795
3,925 5,601
662,175 877,421
47,788 39,845
194,358 103,719
90,507 73,248
332,653 216,812
994,828 1,094,233
225,309 145,392

2022 2021
512,087 558,915
60,900 55,078
293,865 306,006
127,976 174,234

994,828 1,094,233

235/470
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2022 12 31

2021

2021 12 31

2,796
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2022
877,421 216,812
1,290,480 159,142
(1,450, 959) (39,034)
1,020 1,432
(23,929) (741)
- (19)
(31,858) (4,939)
662,175 332,653
2021
760,054 120,431
1,501,274 132,794
(1,364,521) (37,870)
(1,114) 427
(5,850) (71)
- (€]
(12,422) 1,138
877,421 216,812

Tier

2021 2,356

236/470
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27.
2022 2021
1,215 1,485
(330) (197)
© (16)
@n 7
©) -
12 31 843 1,215
BOC 50,000,000 45
X
20
100 49
ATM
10,025,200 10,06
2,800,000,000 o g
20
195,000 10
2022 12 31

793 2021

237/470
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12 31

2022 12 31
12 31

50
10

10
10

50

50

29

238/470
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2022 2021
17,722 18,441
13 233
(1,305) (229)
(361) (723)
16,069 17,722
2022 2021
4,773 4,942
10,975 12,421
235 328
86 31
16,069 17,722
2022



29.

2022

28

2022 12 31
2022 12 31

2022 12 31

2022 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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Ogoooood

43,784 1,338 1,319 46,441
57 331 645 1,033

® ©)) - ®
(1,214) - - (1,214)
(1,196) (500) (627) (2,323)
361 - - 361
©) (11) (13) (28)
41,782 1,155 1,324 44,261
41,782 7,163 2,497 51,442
- (6,008) 1,173) (7,181)
41,782 1,155 1,324 44,261
- 7,163 2,497 9,660
41,782 - - 41,782
41,782 7,163 2,497 51,442

239/470
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2021 43,548 1,582 1,725 46,855
40 344 341 725
@ (11) (41) (56)
634 - - 634
(1,154) (567) (700) (2,421)
28 723 - - 723
- C)) - C))
(©) (6) (6) (15)
2021 12 31 43,784 1,338 1,319 46,441
2021 12 31
43,784 7,032 2,775 53,591
- (5,694) (1,456) (7,150)
2021 12 31 43,784 1,338 1,319 46,441
2021 12 31
- 7,032 2,775 9,807
43,784 - - 43,784
43,784 7,032 2,775 53,591
2022 2021
50 12,034 12,725
10 50 29,437 30,712
50 64 71
10 50 214 276
10 33 -
41,782 43,784
2022 12 31 2022 12

31

240/470
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30.

2022 12 31
457
12 31

31.

2021

12 31

12 31

9,363
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2022 2021
16 (110) an
(1,104) 651
(1,214) 634

2022 2021
334 151
11,507 10,207
2,213 2,025
54,948 59,696
23,071 34,193
92,073 106,272

2022 2021
2,025 1,862
866 781
(678) (618)
2,213 2,025
6,727 5,866
(4,514) (3.,841)
2,213 2,025

241/470
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2022 2021
59,451 12,322
- 198
2 -
59,453 12,520
2022 2021 12 31
2022 2021
165,006 229,326
71,109 97,908
236,115 327,234
472,248 513,556
521,441 680,538
993,689 1,194,094
616,829 544,036
530,574 265,791
1,147,403 809,827

2,377,207 2,331,155

242/470
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243/470

2022 2021
- 563
1,702 1,860
() 1,934 -
3,636 2,423
2.80
1.33
2022 2021
97,582 81,080
1,298 1,318
326 439
36 51
128 153
99,370 83,041




36.

2022

2022

2021

2021

HKAS 12
17

12 31
17

12 31

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
2022
826 6,606 @ (1,128) (693) 5,607
15 (128) 3 1) 48 (73)
- (200) - - (@.,585) (1,785)
- - - - 45 45
- - 24) 11 1 (12)
841 6,278 (25) (1,128) (2.184) 3,782
2021
797 6,560 46)  (1,153) (289) 5,869
29 (63) 10 23 2) (23)
- 109 - - (401) (292)
- - - - 19 19
- - 32 2 - 34
826 6,606 @ (1,128) (693) 5,607

244/470
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2022 12 31

37.

12 31

30

54,948
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2022 2021
(564) (192)
4,346 5,799
3,782 5,607

2022 2021
(223) (153)
6,182 6,435
5,959 6,282

2021

2022 2021
153,911 139,504
(20,761) (14,784)
18,955 29,191
152,105 153,911

45,300 2021 48,037

2021 59,696

245/470
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39.

40.

200 )
100 )
10 ()
10 ()
170 )
10 )
HKMA  BOCHK BOC
BOC BOCHK
470 30
() 2.20
() 2.47
) 5.30
() 5.02
() 2.85
) 4.99
10,572,780, 266
Tier
2018 BOCHK 3,000
5.90

2024
2025
2025
2025
2025
2025

BOCHK

1,390

246/470
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2022 2021
22,499 -
11,255 -

7,860 -
7,846 -
19,107 -
7,826 -
76,393 -
BOCHK 2023
LAC
2022
Tier

2022 2021
52,864 52,864

2022 2021
23,476 23,476

Tier
2022

2021 1,378
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EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
2022 2021

36,743 30,430
3,001 3,039
€), -
2,345 2,145
@D @GN
(560) (1,157)
34 34
1,877 -
(15,325) (622)
(21,504) 1,835
(8,137) (10, 886)
(49,779) (97,487)
53,024 (157,171)
14,329 548
(169, 436) 159,567
46,933 (7,816)
46,052 147,446
1,213 1,997
16,498 12,388
(1,806) 14,407
23,234 (5,278)
(21,348) 93,382
61,073 39,160
18,486 8,482
286 364




EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2

OooooOodd
(b)
2022
74,516
1,545
332
12 31 76,393
2022 2021
1,318 1,710
(699) (716)
645 331
- (41)
34 34
12 31 1,298 1,318
©)
2022 2021
479,150 424,780
8,574 18,461
53,201 88,674

540,925 531,915

248/470
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HKMA

2022 2021
1,069 1,338
25,586 30,075
15,908 25,815
533,304 526,430
21,905 15,665
177,275 173,623
775,047 772,946
79,122 83,704

2022 2021
211 183
233 119

444 302

249/470
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2022 2021
431 469
289 241
132 103
6 16
- 5
858 834
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90
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2022 12 31
2,533 15,528 14,238 4,075 2,440 38,814 - 38,814
8,032 (4,027) (2,806) ()] (1,145) - - -
10,565 11,501 11,432 4,021 1,295 38,814 - 38,814
6,156 3,847 7 (1,176) 1,232 10,066 (554) 9,512
- - - 16,175 - 16,175 (20) 16,155
1,011 1,603 10,196 (199) 585 13,196 86 13,282
- - (604) (2,652) - (3,256) 13 (3,243)
- 12 (3,709) (196) 6 (3,887) - (3,887)
30 5 80 166 1,831 2,112 (1,201) 911
17,762 16,968 17,402 16,139 4,949 73,220 (1,676) 71,544
- - - (14,612) - (14,612) - (14,612)
17,762 16,968 17,402 1,527 4,949 58,608 (1.676) 56,932
(344) (2,008) 71 17 (8D (2,345) - (2,345)
17,418 14,960 17,473 1,544 4,868 56,263 (1,676) 54,587
(9.429) (3.553) (2.544) (633) (3.361) (19,520) 1,676 (17,844)
7,989 11,407 14,929 911 1,507 36,743 - 36,743
- - - - (1,305) (1,305) - (1,305)
() - - - (110) (111) - Q11)
“8) - 4 - (295) (339) - (339)
7,940 11,407 14,933 911 (203) 34,988 - 34,988
2022 12 31
580,155 1,040,621 1,734,391 196,057 173,197 3,724,421 (40,207) 3,684,214
563 - 1 - 279 843 - 843
580,718 1,040,621 1,734,392 196,057 173,476 3,725,264 (40,207) 3,685,057
1,280,379 1,075,631 746,103 185,759 105,546 3,393,418 (40,207) 3,353,211
2022 12 31
46 2 10 85 1,745 1,912 - 1,912
1,175 307 122 73 1,365 3,042 1) 3,001

252/470
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2021 12 31
4,063 12,411 9,859 3,808 1,800 31,941 - 31,941
2,790 (1,301) (1,264) 1) (214) - - -
6,853 11,110 8,595 3,797 1,586 31,941 - 31,941
7,663 4,033 150 (677) 1,240 12,409 (537) 11,872
- - - 15,726 - 15,726 @2) 15,704
1,066 1,452 1,876 69 545 5,008 83 5,001
- - @75) (1,073) - (1,148) 12 (1,136)
- 16 940 153 11 1,120 - 1,120
62 1 97 182 1,926 2,268 (1,285) 983
15,644 16,612 11,583 18,177 5,308 67,324 (1,749) 65,575
- - - (16,593) - (16,593) - (16,593)
15,644 16,612 11,583 1,584 5,308 50,731 (1,749) 48,982
128 (295) (55) 12) (1,911) (2,145) - (2,145)
15,772 16,317 11,528 1,572 3,397 48,586 (1,749) 46,837
(9,518) (3,393) (1,295) (549) (3,401) (18,156) 1,749 (16,407)
6,254 12,924 10,233 1,023 0 30,430 - 30,430
- - - - (229) (229) - (229)
(O] - - - (16) (20) - (20)
81 - 5 - (299) (213) - (213)
6,331 12,924 10,238 1,023 (548) 29,968 - 29,968
2021 12 31
533,841 1,031,942 1,733,682 197,906 176,059 3,673,430 (35,215) 3,638,215
633 - 8 - 574 1,215 - 1,215
534,474 1,031,942 1,733,690 197,906 176,633 3,674,645 (35,215) 3,639,430
1,203,126 1,100,321 753,782 186,277 103,678 3,347,184 (35,215) 3,311,969
2021 12 31
35 24 1 97 1,582 1,739 - 1,739
1,266 295 107 67 1,339 3,074 (35) 3,039

253/470
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2022
45,254 - 45,254 (31,824)  (12,534) 896
17,576 - 17,576 (17,576) - -
3,400 - 3,400 (3,400) - _
11,364 (9,222) 2,142 (6) - 2,136
77,594 (9,222) 68,372 (52,806)  (12,534) 3,032
2022
37,117 - 37,117 (31,824) (2.,527) 2,766
31,757 - 31,757 (31,757) - -
10,562 (9.,222) 1,340 (6) - 1,334

79,436 (9,222) 70,214 (63,587) (2,527) 4,100

254/470
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2021
16,703 - 16,703 (12,337) (3,869) 497
17,064 - 17,064 (17,064) - -
3,201 - 3,201 (3,201) - -
12,008 (8,908) 3,100 ) - 3,099
48,976 (8,908) 40,068 (32,603) (3,869) 3,596
2021
18,116 - 18,116 (12,337) (5.,592) 187
68,268 - 68,268 (68.,268) - -
9,540 (8,908) 632 ) - 631
95,924 (8,908) 87,016 (80, 606) (5.592) 818
oTC
48.
2022 12 31 27,986 2021 12,788
46,757 2021 88,268
75,346 2021 103,349

2,709 2021

255/470
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50.

51.

2021

2021

FVPL

165,502

10,063
581

383
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2022 2021
32,189 31,757 70,488 68,268
2022 12 31
159,172
607 2021 1,139
10,062
2022 12 31
2021 671
2022 2021

256/470
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@

BOC

BOC
BOC
95,344
12 31
1,242 2021
2021 936

2022 12 31 BOC
1,113

BOC
BOC

(b)
cic

CIC

206,631
2021
BOC
1,598

12,218

257/470
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CIC CIC
BOC
BOC
2022 12 31
2021 191,806
245,648 2022
1,580
14 A
2,209 2021
2021 10,139
38
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©
2022 2021
29 60
- 1
71 79
11 14
7 11
47 77
1 120
14 A 296
297
(d)
12 31
2022 2021

52 52

258/470
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IBOR
IBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
LIBOR
IBOR
2022 12 31
48,924 2021

77,496

LIBOR
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12 31

2022

LIBOR *
178,040 -
624 -
469,213 -

2021

LIBOR *
183,073 23,227
626 -
501,140 -

LIBOR

1BOR

259/470
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HKMA
10

2022
408,250 224,106 23,248 121,303 776,907
14,938 4,295 55,090 326,204 400,527
32,581 161,031 16,539 15,915 226,066

2021
413,327 149,879 29,297 143,351 735,854
30,507 3,341 50,196 379,250 463,294

18,373 147,258 15,829 19,879 201,339

260/470
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55.

HKMA
BOCHK
2022
HKMA
369,448 28,067 397,515
80,046 6,753 86,799
129,723 18,635 148,358
28,976 1,630 30,606
1,362 205 1,567
67,098 6,968 74,066
1,856 86 1,942
678,509 62,344 740,853
3,422,169
10 19.83
2021
HKMA
391,272 28,052 419,324
78,458 10,669 89,127
128,755 26,084 154,839
28,200 1,333 29,533
1,001 7 1,008
74,082 12,916 86,998
3,713 - 3,713
705,481 79,061 784,542
3,372,961

10 20.92

261/470
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@
12 31
2022 2021

476 547
807 955
55,322 55,322
10,287 7,059
1,100 1,100
2 1
67,994 64,984
2
2
52,864 52,864
15,127 12,118
67,991 64,982
67,994 64,984

2023 30

262/470



(b)

2021

2021

2022

2022

12 31

12 31
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Fvocl
52,864 (2,574) 16,421 66,711
- - 11,859 11,859
- (457) - (457)
- (457) 11,859 11,402
- - (13,131)  (13,131)
52,864 (3,031) 15,149 64,982
52,864 (3,031) 15,149 64,982
- - 15,105 15,105
- (149) - (149)
- (149) 15,105 14,956
- - (11,947)  (11,947)
52,864 (3,180) 18,307 67,991

263/470
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57.
2022 12 31
43,042,840,858
*100
BOC
3,538,000,000
*51
BOC
565,000,000 100
760,518,480
100
10,000,000,000
100
BOC
2022 2021
49 49
2022 2021
431 469
5,046 5,699
196,057 197,906
185,759 186,277
879 956

(1,332) 261

264/470
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59.

2023

BOC

30

BOC

265/470
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Consolidated Income Statement

Far the year ended 31 December

Intetest Income

fateresl ircoeme calcufaned wsiig the effective rferest met o

CRbers
InTerEst Epense
Net interest income
Il\.'l\.' il COMmmHssion inComs
P e Comimissicon expeis
Net fee and commission income
Lalas Carned premsums

Garoas egrnasd premdums codedd o reinsien

Net insurance premium income

Met trading galr

Mt loss o othier Tancial mstrmenis ot fak walue throuogh profit o koss
Met {lossifgain on other financial Instruments

Oher apeating Income

Total operating income

Gafcns insudance benedits ancd chrims and mossment in labilites
Relnsurers’ share of benefits and clalms and movement in Rabilities
Met insurance benefits and claims and mavement in labilities
MNet operating income before impairment allowances

Mt charge of mpadrroent allowsies

Net operating income

Cperating expenses

Operating prafit

Met loss from disposal of fair value adjustments on investment §
Nit loss from disposalfrevaluation of properthes, plant and equipment
Shares of results after tax of associntes and joint weniies
Profit before taxation

Taxathon

Profit for the year

266/470

operihes

=
HES'm

53,534_ (L]

62,583 Fa8z

1.251 &

25,020) {83457

6 38,814 B
12,705 14,803

(3,193} (2930

9,512 1157

24,112 M50

[7:957) 10821

16,155 15,704

8 13,282 5051
4 13,243} (1,136}
10 (3.887) 1,140
I 11 383

71,544

(23,004) {18.6420)

8,392 12049

12 (14,6121 (V6,593
56,932 48,982

14 [2,345) £145)
54,587 16,837

14 {17,844} {16405
36,743 VR

15 {1,305) {229
i {111} (A0
& {339} (13
34,988 20568

17 (5,850} (4,904}
8,038 14,599
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Far the year ended 31 December 2022
HES'm

Profit attributable to:

Equity heddess of the Company and other ecpuiny mstrament hoklers 28,444 24348
Ecquity hokders af the Company 27,054 P07
Cather equity instrument holders 1,390 I35

Mon-coniralling interests 504 EE1

20,038 M99
Dividends 18 14,347 117
HKS HES

Earnings per share

Baskc and diluted 1% 1.5588 FARF

The niates an pages 133 10 295 ade an integral pat of thess Ninanclal stalements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Far the year ended 31 December

20232
HES'm
159,038

Prafit for the year ]
leerma that will nod e reclssified subseguently To inoome Statément

Premilses:

Revaluathon of pramisas bo] (1, 104) a1
Desfiniigs] tand I 200 { 1060
(904} 2

Equity instmaments af fair value thiough oihir comgarehesive incoms
Chamge in falr vafue {758) {714)
Drelierned Lax T l

(68T} {692)
Achuarial loss of fetirernent Benelit plans {4}
[1.595) 150
It that may be teclassilied subsecguently o come stalement;

Acvances and other accounts at fdr value thiough othe
comgehensve inoomes
Chanoge In impadrment allowances Charged fo income statement 13 77

Dbt instroements at fair value theough othes compehems g inoormas:

= n falr value {13,953} {441

= In Impairment allowances {Creditedl changed 1o income
13 {118} }
& upon dsposalfredemgaton r Lassified 1o e ome sTatemment [+ 3,858 1,171

mmeortisation of accumulated amount of fair value hedge adjustment
e lassilied 1o Income statement [36) -
Desfestresd fant 1,514 e
[8,735) {1.74%)
Curency transktion difference (892) {583)
[9,550) {4,332
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (11,145) {24820
Total comprehensive income for the year 17,893 PSS
Total comprehendive income attribiitable te:

Fquity hidders of the Company and other ecpuity nstroment holders 18,383 PR
Eqquity hoddees al the Company 16,993 HNIRIR
Caher equity Instrument holders 1.390 1.378

Mon-conteallbng Inberesi (450} 111

17,893 22.51

EDINETOOOO
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The notes on pages 133 to 295 ate an integral part of these financial statements,
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Asat 31 Decembaer

ASSETS
Cash argt balances and placements with banks and

ctbes (ol institutions Ly 535,194 PG 5315
Financial assats at fair value thiowghpeofit o loss 1 85,154 73,537
Derkvative financial instruments M 61,832 IR
wrirnrient CeTikic ates of Enchebiticngsy 208,770 203 E10
Achaances and other accounts 1,645,354 1,507, 1%
Investment in securitles Pl 994,828 1 004733
InTerEsts i eSS mies and joint weniunes i B43 1,215
Ines LIrenT pIopeTies H 16,069 VI.FxE
Propertios, plant and soquipment it 44 261 H44 1
Current fax assets 115 i3

oy Kodey Al

Ihelerriad iy assers 1% 564 192
Ciiver assels 1] 92,073 W06, 272
Total assels 3,685,057 163430

LIABILITIES

Hody Kong SAR Curtency iotes @ circubation 11 208,770 HILELD
Depoits amdd balances from Banks and other linanclal institutions 316,626 456G R
Financial Habilities at fal value through profit o los 13 59,453 12 6300
Perivat ive financial iInstmimeanis 4 50,266 Fa LT
Depasits from custamers 13 2,377,207 2331,155
Dbt securities and certificates of deposit in issue 34 3,636 2473
Other accounts and provision: 15 99,370 2104
Current ta |kabdliies 5,039 1441
Deferred ta labilities W 4,346 57
e contract Rabilities 3/ 152,105 153911
subordinated labilities 18 76,393

IrvLiar

Tt Nabitinios 3,353,211 LRE] a0

128 BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited Annual Repert 2022

269/470



EDINETOOOO

o o {0 o2

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Asat 31 Decembaer 2022
HEKS'm

EQUITY

Hhate capital

Fesgrvas

Capital and ress
CAher Uiy Instiurments

Mon-Contalling mteresis

Total aquity

rvesi-attributable to equity haloers of the

L Oy

9 52,864 57,854
250,181 245,135
303,045 ST 0

i 23,476 2347
5,325 5 986

331,848 137461

3,685,057 1639430

T micakies on pacges 133 10295 are an inteqrad pact ol these Nnandcial statemedt s

Approvesd] by the Badr of Directors on 30 March 2023 andl sigoed on behall of the Board by

s
P

(Hroc ke

l

SUN Yu

Dirac o
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Amribatabile b squity helders o

Fremises
Shast nem

agtl RSBV

HXi'm HES'm

Resarve b

Nirascil

Ewaries

Felained

earniags

H

14 N [#13) &oTa oo ges X BIATE AalE TR
- - - - AN B - b 1038
= 2 - Mass (13 1,350 - =
- - - - IS 1054 1,39 5 8038
L] - . - 504) - - (504
= (0] - - [568) - [118) (647}

- - L L] - - il

- n - - m . . n

- [7,753) - - (.78 - [BE8) |BTES)

- ] {11 = L] - - L
(] [BATOH - (65 050 1RW3 1,350 o 17ER
- 162 - - 7] - - - -
[H]] - - [T - {117] 5

- - - i 17 . 8 &5
(&) . - ] = . - -

- - L] - (582 - - - =

- = (T[0T 11,350 [ 35

5180 1A (8748 BESS (LERY) 1B MAMS 1ATE 535 331846

The natas an pages 13310 295 ae an intearal part of the

Lo financial statemedts
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December

Cash flows from operating activitles

20232
HES'm

Clperating cash {(outflow vinflow before Taxation Aiap {21,348} PR

Mo Kona profins tax paid (3,743) (50821

Chtsicke Hong Kong prollits Las paid (729} LILN]
Mt cash (outllow)finflow from operating activities (25,8201 BB
Cash flows from investing activities

Additlon of properties, plant and eguipment (388) 194

Proceeds fream disposal of propeies, plant and ecuipment 8 [

Ackditieans af Investment properties b (131 PEE]]

Accitions ot Intanglbie asiek: (866) 781

Procesds from disposal of assoclates and joint ventures ]

Divickend recedved froam aesociates i jcint ventufes 2T 57
MNet cash outflow from investing activities (1,223) {1329
Cash Mlows fiom financing activities

Ciivicdend pald o equity holders of the Company {11,947} {13,131

vidend pald to other equity instrument holdes (1,390} (1,378

Divicdend paid to non-contraliing interests {171} 204

Procescds Tromy subordimanes] liahfines 41h) 74,516

Payment of lpase llakdlinies A1) (609) 716
Met cash Inflowi(outfiow] from financing activities 60,309 (15427
Increase inocash and cash equivabentsy 33,266 M.24
Cash amd cash equivalents at 1 lanuary 531,915 5h 068
Fifect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents {24,256) 1613
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December A hch 540,925 531,915

The naties on pages 133 o 295 aie an integri part of these financial statéments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

The Company Is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of banking
and related financial senices,

Thee Comguirny is & Nmited lability company Inconpotated and lsted in-Hong Komg. The sddiess of its registencd office is
53T, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong,

2. Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting pobicees applied In the preparation of these consolidated Ananclal statements are set out below
These policies have been consistently agplied 1o all the vears presented, unless othenvise stated

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared In acoordance with Hong Eong Financial
Feporting Standards CHEFRSST) (HEFRS: &5 & collective temm which includes all applicalibe indivddual Hoog Kang
Fimancial Regorting Stiendards, HEASS and Interpretations) issued by the HEICPA and the Hong Eomg Companies
Chredinance

The: condedliciates financinl statements hawe been prepancd under the historkeal cost convention, o mesdified by
the revaluation of fnencial assets at fale value through ather comprehensive Income. financial assets and lnancial
ligbifities (includiing derbvative Tinancial instruments) a1 fair value through profit oF loss, precioas matals & fakf
walue, Tnvestment propecies which are camiod at-fair value and premises which are camied at fair value o revalued
amount kess accumulated depreclation and accumuliated Impairment losses. Disposal group and repossessed
assers held for sale are stated at the lowsar of thelr carndng amounits and alr values less codts 1o-edl as further
explained in Motes 2.2 amd 2,06 raspeciively.

The prepagation of linancial statements In conformidty with HEFRSs. tequires the use of certain oritical accounting
estimates; It abso equies the Management (o exerclse wigement in the process of applving the Group's

accounting polickes. The areas Involving a higher degree of iagement of complexlty, or areas where assumptions
and astirmates are signiflcant to the consalidated financial statemants ae disclosed in Nate 3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

{a) Amendments that are initlally adepted for the financlal year beginning on 1 January 2022

Applicable for  Currently

financial

Beginr
Amendments Content ansalter Caroup
I I in 1 1 I ] 1ich (LTl
n
i
i I arel Eogubpr 3f
1ol LT
| i 1 ¥ Il Ir L lar iy J
I LH{F]
H wlmen i lariusl f
1al | k
. Accounting Guideline 5 (Revised), "Revised Accounting Guickdine 5 Merger Accounting for Comimoe
cnffal Cambinatons (AG 571 The amewbments revise 1o edlect g chearet rationsle o why the
rransacticn dewcribed In paagraph 5 of A is ot a business combination. and why, i practics,
thoss transactians afe accaunted for by applving a principhs simidas o0 that for O revers aoauisition
M disclosur requirements Tor comimon cantiol combinations ane edded to paragraph 19 of Al
s accounting for chanage In nen-controlling. interests a6 a resull of oo antiol cambination i
clarlied in the example in AG 5, The terminologles and referenced in Al updated 10 align with
axiiting HEKFRSS. The applieation-of the amendments doss nol have b5 mataial impact on the Group’s
Fiare kak sEalemeEnis
. HEAS 16 (Amendments), “Property, Plant and Equipment; Procest 111z I i

amanchmse=nis |'-.||-| it an entlty from deducting fnom i ost of an fem of property |-!_.|.: yncd

EERUIEITRER I-‘--r:-I.-'-..!'\I------.-.-Ir!{-I::\--|'!I|-Jl'--!:.\|-|'-]II---I'.'.."I|- the entily s preparng the asset

Bor 105 Intenced: use. 1 akao Clarifies that an sntity 5 T lesting swhethes The asset is functionindg progesy”

whien 1 assesses the e ical and phy'sical pedformance of the assed. The Ananclal performance of the
assel Bonot reledvant to this assessment. An entity must disclose sepamately the amounts of procesds
and costs relating 1o e that are ned an outpul of 1he entity's oldinary activitkes. Th

elaled sales Proces nd these ltlems a5 determaned by HEAS 2
sivoukd B incluchsd i

Bty plant and ecilpament macksE 2

paresirtiad in the fnancin statoments inowhich thee entit

The apedication
af the armendments does nat hawe & material impact on the Group s financisl Stalemenis
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

{a) Amendments that are initlally adepted for the financlal year beginning on 1 January 2022
[continued)

. HEAS 37 (Amendmenis), "Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling & Contract” The amendmesnis clarify
that for the purpose ol assessing whether a contract b onefous, the cost of fillng the contraci
includes both the Incremental costs of fulfiling that contract and an allecation of other costs that
reflate directly to fulfilling contracts. Belore recogniding a-sepamte provision for an onérols conftiact,
the entity recognisas any impaliment loss that has occumed on assels used in fullilling the conftract
The amendments are applied to contracts for which exist an the date when the amendments
are st applied, with the camulatiee éffect of apphdng the amendments (o be recognised as an
opening balince adjustment to emined samings or other companent of equity, as appropriate, The
comparathees ane not iestated, The application of the amendments dees not have & material Impact on
the Group s financial Statements

. HEFRS 3 (Amendments), “Helerence 1o the Conceptus Framework”. The amendments updaie &
reference in HEFRS 3 1o the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting Bsued in 2018 The
amendments also add 1o HEFRS 3 an exceplion to its: regquirement fod an entity 1o refer 1o the
Conceptual Framework 1o determine what constitutes ancasset or a llability, The exception specilies
that, for some types of llabiites and contingent labilitkes, an entity applying HEFRS 3 should instead
fefer 1o HKAS 37 The edception has been added 16 avold an unintended contedquence of updating
the reference 1o the Conceplual Famework The ametcdmsents alio conlirm thal contingent assers
should nol be recognised at the accuisition date. The amendments are applied prospectbeely. Earbier
application Is permitted IF at the same time or earbier an entity also applies all the amendments made
by Amendments 1o References to the Conceptual Framework In HEFRS Standards, issued i June
2018, The application of the amendments doss not have a materlal impact on the Groags's financial
slalements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b} Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group In 2022

Applicable for Currently

Standard/ Fiman fears relavant
Amendme 3 q to the

Interpre Conten Group
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b} Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group In 2022 (continued)

Furtbser information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group |s as follaws:

. HEAS 1 (Amendments), "Disclosure of Accounting Polickes”. The amendments alm 1o require enfities
1o dischose their material rather than their significant accounting policies. The amendments define
what is “matetial acoountindg policy Infarmation® and explain howe o identily when acceunting policy
informmation is material, They further clanfy that mmateial accounting policy informatkon does not
meesed o b clisclosad I in 15 disclosed, it sheuld ol obsoune materal accounting informalion

To suppart this amendiment, the HEICPA also amended HEFRS Practice Statement 2 "Making Matesialiny
luddgements” to provide guidance on how to apply the concept of maleriadity to accounting policy
disclosures: The application-of the amendments will not have & material impact on the Group's
financial statements

< HEAS B (Amendmentsh, “Definition of Accounting Estimates”. The amendments clarfy how enities
shoubd distinguich: changes In accounting palicies from changes In scoounting estimates, The
distinction 5 imponant, because chakdes In accounting estimates afe applied prospectbely o
future transactions and ciber future events, But changes in accounting policies s generally applied
retrospectively Lo past tansactiond and other past events as well as the curment petiod, The apglication
oif the amendments will not have a materal imgact on the Groups financial statements.

. HEAS 17 tAmendments), ‘Defered Tax related 1o Assets and Liabilities arlsing from a-Single
Transaction® The amendments redquire entitles 1o recognise delerrad thx on ransactians that, on
inltal recognition, give rse 1o equal amounts of taabbs and deductible temporany differences. Thiy
will typically apply 10 transactions-such as beases of ksseed and decommissioning obligations and
will require the recognition of additionsl. deferred. tax assets and labdlities. The application of the
amendments willl not have a material mpact on the Groap’s fimancial statements

. HEAS 28 (2011} and HKFRS 10 (Amendmenis), “5ale o Contribution of Assors between an Investor and
its Associate of Joint Vemture® The amendments addiess: an: scknowledged Incomsistency . between
the reqquirements in FHKAS 28 (A1) and those i HEFRES 10, In dealing with the sale or contribution
of assers between an Investod and its assockate ar joint senture. The main consequence: of the
amendments 5 that 2 full gain of ks 15 recognised when a ransaction nvalies 3 business (whother
it is housed i o subsicdiany o notl IF ihe assets domot meet the definitson of a Dusiness, the qain o
kass s recognised By the investor cnly 1o the extent of the other investor's Interests in the associate of
folnt weniure Thie amendments ane (o be applied prespectively snd early application is peimitied, The
applicathan of the arnendments will not ks s raterial impaect on the Group's Dinancial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b} Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group In 2022 (continued)

. HEFRS 17, “Insurance Contracts” HKFRS 17 was Bsued In December 2017, alms at replacing the current
Insugance contracts accounting standard HEFRS 4. The new standard s effective from 1 lanuary 2023
cnward and |s appled retrospectively, with Ccomparative Information restated for the financial year of
2003,

The Geoup s ot a Rater stage I the Implementation: of HEFRS 17, accounting: policies are formulated,
kel -and systems are developed 1o accommodate for the tansition. The Group adopts the fair
virlue apprcach on transition 1o HKFRS 17 for contracts measured other than the premium allocation
approach,

Ky chiariges from HEFRS 4 and eepected financial impact of HEFRS 17 are sumsmarised as below:

{il  Changes in revenue and expenses recognition

In: accordance with HKFRS 17, the Group recognises insurance revenue as 1t satisfies s
petformance oliligatlons (e, as It provides Insurance semvices) during the coverage period,
rather than when the Group recelves premdums undher HEFRS 4, The losses of onsrous insurance
contracts will be recognisaed In the incomea statement upon inktial recognition of when insurance
contracts become onerous subsequently, in:addition, invesiment components will no be
T Iuschescd B BnsLgance (evEnise of IsuRince sepdce L S0 5

Undar HEFRS 4, mainlenance costs- lar sebdcing instrance contracts and directly altibutabse
Costy o acquilie nsurance Contracts aie presentad within operating expenses. Undés HKERS 17,
rrantemance costs for sendcing insurandce contmets will be presentod as pan of insuande ssavioe
expenses wihile directly atributable costs 1o acquire inswance contracts will be reclassilied ws
part of the fullllkvsent cash Mows {composed of premilum, claims, benelits and expenses) and will
be amortsed 10 the insuandce service result over 15 covetage period

{ili Changesin measurement of iInsurance contracts

Unlike HEFRS &, which s an Interim Standard without prescribing the recognition and
measarement of insufance gontracts, HEFRS 17 requires the Group (o divide insurance coniracts
that are subject 1o similar isk and managed together into portolios, and dissgoregate portiolics
Into cohorts with no more than 12 months, vl then further divide them Into groups based on
the peodfitability of each contract. The Geoup measares these growps of insumnce confects with
the general measurement model fapplicable (o majority of life insurance contracts), the varkabie
e approach (applicable o nsuance contracts with direct participation features] and the
el sllocation approasch (appicabde to shatt Torm Irsumnde Contiacts)

Under the general measurement moded and: the vaiable fee appaoach, the Group measwnes
gioups of Insurance contiacts based on the Group's estimates of the present value of futwne

cash llows that are expected 1o arlse as the Group fullils the contracts, sk adjusiments for non-
financial risk and comtraciual service margin (T8 on iniial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

b} Standard, amendments and interpretation issued that are not yet mandatorily effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group In 2022 (continued)

{ii} Changesin measurement of insurance contracts (continued)

The C58, which represents the unearned profits that the Group will recognise as 11 provides
Insipance contract services in the luture, Is a component of Insuirance contract labdlitkes and will
be amarised and recognised a5 insurance revenue over the remaining coverage peniod as the
senvices ane provided,

HEFRS 17 fequires the chiscount ratos gied In the mebsurement of hsutancs contrsct labdlites
shatl be consistent with observable current matkeel prices. Inaddition, the Group has: the
oftion Lo disagaregate Insurandce [inknce income of expensss between profitor loss and other
Compdehisnsive Incorme,

{iii) Reclassification of debt instruments

On the inhial application of HEFRS: 17, the Groug 15 allowed 1o reasseds (the classification of
linancial assels in accordance with HRERS 49 o reduce the accounting mismatchés bebween
financial assets and msurance conbiac) Habilities. Fod participating and investment-linked
Insurance contracts measured by the vatdable fee approach under HEFRS 17, the Group
reclassifies the supporting debd instruments measured at amorted cost and fall value
through other comprehensive Income to fall value thromgh profit ar boss. Foo those assets
suppoating insurance contiacts measied by the-geneml messurement model, there are ako
reclassifications ol certaln debt instruments measured atl amortlsed cost to fale value throegh
oiher comprehensive Income uncee HEFRS 17.

{iv} Expected financial impact on the adoption of HKFRS 17

The Group expects that msutance revenle and Insuince service oxpenses. will be: reduced
undar HEFRS 17 as compared with HEKFRS 4 In the vear of adoption. In addition, o reduction in
the iotal equity on the Group's consolidated balance sheet s expected on the transition date
fle 1 Janusny 2022) mainly due 1o the differcnce betwesn e vadue mesurement of surance
contracts and the msasurement of Esuranoe contracts under HKFRS 4

(e} Improvements to HKFRSs

“Improvements o HEFRSS contains @ number of amendménts 1o HEFRSs which the HEICPA conslders
not wgend but necessan I comgaises amendments that result B accounting changes for presentation,
recogadtion or measurement purpose as well as teeminology o editoal amendments elated 1o a varety of
Incividual HEFfSs. These Improvements do not have a matedal impact on the Group's financlal statements.

{dl Comparative figures

Cortain comparative Moures i the notes hawe been adjusted 1o conform with presentation in the current
wisar, including Mote 4.3 Liguidiny risk and Mote 50 Interests in unconsolidated structuned entities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

The consodictated Mnanclal statements include ‘the financlal statements of the Company and all of 1Es subsidiares
for the year ended 21 Decembser 20022,

(1) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries ae entithes (nciuding strociued entities), dissctly or indirectly, conmolbed by the Group. Control
i achieved when the Group 15 exposed, o has ghts. to saable retumns fom s involvement with the
investee and has the abifity to alfect those returns thiough its powes over the mvestes (12 existing rights
thal give the Group the curfent abiliy B disect the rebivant actidties of the invsestes), When the Gaoup has,
ciirectly or indirectly, less than o majority of the wating or simear dghts of an invostes, the Group considers
all relevant facts and clroumstances. in assessing whether 1 has power over an investes, ncluding: (o) the
contmctual armangement with the other vote holdears of the lnvestes; (b ights arsing from other contrctual
of foen-contiaciual affandgements; and () the Gioup's vating rights and potential woting tkghts. Subsidiages
are fully consolidated from the date on which control & trandfemed 1o the Groun. They ars de-consolidated
from the date that confrol ceases.

If the Group loses controll over a subsidiary, It derecognises ([} the assets {Including goodwall) and labilities
of the subsiciany, () the carring amount of any non-controlling intetests; and recognizes (i} the Blr vaboe of
the consbdaration recerved, (H) the faiv value of sy nvestment in that former subsidiany retadned; reclassifies
the amaounts: previoushy recoanised In othern comprehensive incomse 1o the income statement of retained
carnings, a5 appropriate, on the same bask as direcily disposed of the related assets or liabilites; recognises
any resuiting differences a5 gain o lass i ke INCome s1ateysent,

I thee Group s committed by the Baard ro o sale-plan invalving boss of control of a subskdiary (3 disposal
cpoupl that 15 unlikely 1o be withdiawn or chanced significanthyy the Group shall classify afl the assets and
IKaksilithis af that sulisicary s hedel for sale only when the followdng critedia are met an of befora. the end of
the reporting pericd: (1} the carrying amount will be recovered principally through asale ransaction rather
thar throwgh continuing use; (1) the subsiciany bs avallable for immediate salein i present condition subdect
cnly 1o terrns that are usual and customary for the sale of s kind and its sale must be highly probable,
Inehuding a high protabiiity of shareholders” approval, Il nseded; (i) an acthve prograrmme 1o locate a buyer
at & reasonable price hat been initlated and Lo complate the sale within one vear, regardkes of whesther the
Group will oo will not etainca non-controliing intarest afier the sale, Disposal group (caler than investment
properties and lnancial instruments) B inltlally recognised and subsecueently remeasured at the kower of its
carmying amount and Ffair vales less costs 1o sell Properties; plant and equipment classified as held for sabs
are not depreckated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)
(1] Subsidiaries {continued)
(i} Business combinations not under comman control

Acouisitions of businesses not under comemon confrol are accounted foe using the acquisition method
Thee consbderation transfered ina business combination ks the fadr values at the acaqulsition date of e
assets transfemed, the labilites incumed (including contingent consddermtion armangement) and thae
equity Interests-issued by the Group in eecharge for contrel af the scqubree. Acouisition: related Costs
are expensed in the incomse seatement as incurmed.

Goodhwll Is mesastned as the excess of the sum of the consdderation transferred, the amount of any
non-contiollg inteeds i e scquinse, and the faie value of the Group's previously held: equity
interest i the acquiree (IF any) ovar the net of the acquisdtionclate amounts of the identifiable assats
acquined and the labifites assumed. I after assessment, the falr value of the acouiree’s klentifiable net
assels exoeeds the sum of the consideration tansfermed, the amount ol any non-controlling interests
ki the acquiies snd the fali value of the Group's previousty held Interest in the acquires (If any),
The exceds i recognised immediately in the income stalement a5 3 gain on bargain. Subsequently,
goodwill s subject to Impabiment testing al beast annually,

Where the consideration transfemad by the Group In a business combinathon includes assets of
Habiblities: resultng from a contingent. consideration armangement, the contingent considetation |5
e stred at fag value at the acqukition date and considened as part of the consideration tansferred
in-a business combination, Chandges in the fair value of the contingent conskieration that qualify as
measurement petiod adistments are adjusted retrospectively, with the comesponding adjustments
bBelng made against goodwill or gain on bargain purchase. Measwement period adjustments ane
adjustrents that arise om additional infomation obtained duning the measurement peticd about
facts and circumstances that exbted a5 of the scquisition date. The measiiement period does not
esecieedd one yeat from the soquisition date

On an acquisition-By-acquisition basis, the Group’ recognisss any nof-controfling interests in the
acquines either at falr valoe orat-the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the fair value of
the acquiree’s Identiflable net assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)
(1] Subsidiaries {continued)
i} Business combinations under commen control

Fod a combination with @ company under common contred, the merger accounting method will be
applied, The principhe of mergpen accounting i a way 1o combing companies Wk commen conti
as though the business of ihe acoulree had always been capid out by the acquirer. The Groug’s
cossolidated Mnanchal siatements represent the: consolidsted results, consolidated cash flows and
comsolidated financial pesition of the Group o5 iF any such combination had occummed from the date
when the Company and the acqudres first came under comaman confrol (Le, no G&in value adistment
on the date of combination s required), The difference between the consideration and canying
amaunt at e Time of combination is recodgnised b equity. The effecrs of all transacticns betweon
the Group and the acouines, whether occurning before o after the combination, are eliminated in
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group, Comparatie amoenis ame presentisd i
Wl e acqulres hid been combined st the beginning of thee previous reporiing perkod. The transaction
costs Tor the combination will be sxpensed in e income statement.

[nter-company. ranssctions, balances and unrealived gains on transacbons belwesn group Compxenies ae
aliminated; unrealbsed losses are also eliminated unless the ransaciion provides evidence of impatnment af
the aswets tansfermed. Where necessary, accounting policles of subsidiarkes have been changed to ensue
consistency with the policles adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less: allowance fof
Imgaatrment lesses, The results of subsidianies are accounted for by the Company on the bask ol dividends
recebved and recelvable, Dhvidend income from wubsidiaries s recognised in the Income statemant when the
riciht fo Feceve payiment is estaklished,

(2] Changes in ownership interests

The Geoup treats ansactions with non-controlling interests withour change of contiol as Iransscions with
equity owniers of the Group, For purchases from non-controfling interssts of equity interest, the difference
bedween any consideratbon pakd and the elevant share acquired of the canying value of net assets of
the tubdidiany 15 recognised in equity. Galns or kosses on disposals 1o non-tontrofling Interests are alka
recognised Inequity,

When the Group ceases 10 have control, any tained Interest in the entity |5 remeasured 1o its fale value,
with the change In carrving amount recognised in the income slatement. The lalr vahes is the Initial carrving
arrount for the purposes of subseguent scoountiogg for the retained interest 35 30 associati, fobnt venture o
Anancial asset. In ackdition; amy amounts previcusty recognised in other comprehenshse income in respect of
that entity are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets o Rabilitles, Amaounts
previously recognized in other comprehensive Incoms: ae reckassified to the income statement o retained
earnindgs, as appropelale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)
(3) Assoclates and |oint ventures

An assockate 15 the entity over which the Group has significant influence But not control o jolnt controd,
geerally sccompanying 2 sharcholding of betwesn 2% and 50% of the voibing righits.

A foint voniure is a type of joint arangament wheeby the parties that hvve jent contiol of the anangement
v tights to the netassets of the jobnt wentune, Joint control is the contraciually agreed sharing of contol
of an arrangement, which exists only when declsions about the relevant activitles require unanimous
consenl of the partkes sharlng contiol

[evestments Inassociates and foint ventures-are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and
are Initlally recognised at cost, unless 1t §s classifled as held for sale (or included in.a disposal group that ts
classified as held for sale). The Group's inesiments In assoclates and jolnt ventures Inchude goodwill, net ol
accumedated impaloment loss and any related accumulated lorsogn currency translation diffeience.

The Groups share of the post-acquisiticd. profits of losses of Associaies of Joint yentures 15 recoanised in
thes Bncorme staternent, and s share of post-acgquisition Movements in reserves s ecogmsed In e,
The accumulated post-acouisitbon mevements ae adiuseed against the cost ol the investment. When the
Group's share of losses Inan Jssociite o o jeint venture eduaks o oxcesds its intesest in the assaciite of
joint veniune, the Group does not recognise further kbsses unless the Group has incurred oblgations of made
paymrznts on behall of the assockates or joint ventures,

Dividends mcelved or recelvable from assoclates and foint venduies arée fecognived a3 a reduction in the
carrying amount of the investment.

Unrealsed galns on transactions betweety the Group and its associates of joint ventures are ellminated (o the
extent of the Group's interest in the assoclates of jolnt ventures; Unrealised bsses are abio aliminated unless
the transaction provides eddence of mpatrment of the asset transforred

I the owmeership bnterest in an associate of a joint venture is seduced bun significant influence s retained,
oily a proportionate share of the amounts previousty recognised In other compiehensive Income ane
reclassified 1o the income stitement of retalned earnbivgs, where appropriate

23 Segmental reporting

The operating result of segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reponting provided (o the
Banagement Commitiee, which is the chief opemting deciskon maker of the Group, thai allocates resources and
assesses the performance ol operating seqmonts, iIncome and cxpenses dirscily associated with oach SeQment ae
Included in detemining operating seqment performance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
24 Foreign currency translation

ltems Inchuded In the financlal statements of each of the Growsp's entities are measured wing the currency of the
PriTmary coonomic cnvironment n which the entity operates (the “functional currency™) The consclidated Nnancial
starements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, wivich is the Company’s funciional and presentaiion curraency.

Feasbgn curiency Hanssctions are transkated o the functionad cumrency using the exchange rates presailing a1
the ciates af this transactions of exchange fates st the and of the reporting petiod for items that are emeasiiied
Forslgn exchancge gains and losses wsulting from the settloment of foreign curmency Transaciions wsing the
exchange rales prevalling at the dates of the ansactions and monetary assets and labilities: dencminated in
forelgn cumenches iranskated at the exchange rate at the end of the reponing period ate recognised directly in
the income italement, except when deforrad In other comprehensive income as gualilying cash ow hedges o
Qualitying el investment hedges.

Transkatkon differences on monetaty securlthes held at fair value through prolit of loss are repotted as. pan of the
fale value gain od boss: Changes in the fair value of manetany securites denominated in fomian cumendcy classified
a5 fal value throsgh other comprehensive income are analysed bBotween transiation differences resulthivg from
changes in theamoriised cost of the securities and ather changes In the camying amount of the securilies.
Trznslation differences refated to changes In the amontised cost are recognised in the income statement, and other
changes in the carrying amont are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Trapslation dilferences on non-monetary fems, such as-equites hokd at falr value through profit o boss, we
repoited a5 part of the (ir valee gain o boss. Transkation dilferences on non-monetary financial assets such as
eqquities classified as fale value throwgh other comprehiensive Income are included in mher compretensive Intome

Thee results and financisl position of all the group entities that have a functional Currency different from Hong Eong
diodlats are transkated into Hong Kong dolkars as Tollows:

assets and labilitles are transdated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting petiod:

income and expenses ae ranslated at average exchange rates; and

all resulling exchange differences are recognised in the currency ranslation reserve lnaquity.
On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the tanslition of the net mvestment in fomign enfities,
bormowings and othes cumrency Instiumenis deslgnated a5 hedges of such invesiments are faken o other
comprehensive Income and are accumulaied separately in the tenslation reseve. When' a forelgn -entity ks

disposed, such exchange differences are reclassified from couity. to the income statement, a5 part of the gain o
boss on sale,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Dethatives are Initially recogmised at falr value on the date the dervative contract 15 entered inio and are
subsecuently remeasined at faln value: Falr valses are obitained from quoted matket prices In active markery
including recent market ransactions, and throsgh the use of valuation technigues, including discounted cash flow
et and option pricing models, as appropriate, Al denivathves are canisd as assets when fair value |5 posithe
and as liabdities when il value 15 negathe,

Coqtain dorivatives embedaed in lnancial Rabilities sre peated a4 separate derivatives: when (heie economic
characleristics and risks are not chosely refated to those of the host contract and the host confract B not canked at
falr vabue thigugh profit or loss. These embedded derhvatives are measured at fak value with changes in far value
recodnised in the incoms stalemant.

Dervatives are categorsed as held for treding and changes in theh fair value ae recognised mmediately in the
income statement undess they are designated as hedges and are effective. hedging Instruments, then they ane
subject o measurement wder the hedge accounting requirements,

For dedwative instruments baing designated: as hedging Instrument Inoan efféctive hedge. the method of
recognising. the resulting fair valee gain of loss depends on the nature of the lom being hedoed, The Group
desigmates certain derbatives as either:

{a)  hedges of the falevaliee of recognised assets of Rabilities o fim commitments (ak value loedgal o

(b hedges of a particular rsk assoclated with a highly probable fulere cash Nlow atrbutable 1o a recognised
asset of llability, or a highly probabbe forecast ransaction (cash flow hedoe); o

e} hedges of a et investment inoa foreign operatlon (net investment hedges),

The Group documents at inception the riationship between hadoing instruments and hedaged Hems. as well as s
risk management objective and strilegy for undertaking vaious hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at the hedge nception and on an ongoing basks, of the economic relationship, credin fisks, the
hedge ratio and an evaluation of the effectiveness ol the hedging instruments in offsetting changes in falr values
ar cash flows of hedged tems. These caiteria should be mel before & hedge can be qualified to be accounted o
under hedge accounting. Hedge accounting may becoms ineffective Il the hedging instrument and the hedged
tem lose economic elatbonship, or a slanificant change of the counterparties” credit risks that dominates the fal
wvalue chamnge of the hedging instrumenis of the hedged ems.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
{a) Falr value hedge

Changes Inthe falr vahuse of dervathves that are designated and qualified. as effectibe Bir value hedges ane
recognised in the Income sfatement, togethers with any changes In the fale value of the hedged assel o
[Ebility that are attrlbutabde 1o the hodged risk

When lair value hedge accounting is apphied 1o financkal instruments carmed an amottised costs, the carmng
values of the hedged fems ane adjusted for changes in fadr value that are atiributable 10 the sk being
hscdged with the desivatlve instioments iather than cared at amornBod cost, such canryving value sdjustment
% pecogrised in the income statement togothes with the changes in fair value of the hedging derbatives.

If the hedage refationship no londger meets the criterls for hedge accounting orbs terminated fof reasans other
than derecognition, eq. due o repayment of the hedged irem, the unamaortised camying value adjusimen
(the diference betwesn the carmving walus of the hedaged tem at the time of termination and the wlue
at which it would Frave been canied had the hedge never existed) to the hedged iiem s amanised 1o the
Incoime statement over the remaining e of the hedged Item by the effective interest method. i the hedged
[tem |5 derécognised, the unamonised camying value adimstment s recognised Immediately. In the Incoms
statement.

For fair value hedge relationships where the hedged: items are debi instruments carmied: at FVYOCH,
changes In falr value afe recorded In the income statement whilst hedge accounting i In place, When
the hedge relationship no longer meets the criterta for hedge accounting or 15 terminated lor reasons
other than demcognition, the cumulative effective hedgod: portion of fair value change recagnised [0 the
income staternen is amoised by the effective interest method back 1o the equity. Il the hedged item is
checognised, the unamodtised cumulative effective hadoged portion of falr value change recognbasd i the
Ircoame statement is reclassified fo equity Immediaely.

(b} Cash flow hedge

The effec tive portion of changes in the falr value of derivatives that are designated and qualilied as cash flow
heddges are recognised in other comprehenshve Income and accumalated in squity. The gain on koss relating
to the Ineffective portion s recognised mmediately in the: income staterent, Amounts accumulated n
ety are reclassilied to the Income statement in the perksds when the hedoged item affects profit or ks,

When b bihing: Instrument expiies of §5 sokl or wisen 5 hodge no longes meets the oflterts foe hedogs
aocoumnting, any sccumulated gain o koss existing n equity at that tme remains in equity and is recognised
in the income statement when the forecast transagtion 5 ultimately recognised in the income statement.
When a fosecast transaction 5 no lomger expected 1o occur, the accumulsied gain or loss ihat was reporied
Iy ecquiny ks Imanedliately reclascilbed (o the Income staternsnl
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
(e} Met investment hedge

Hedges of nel nvestments In foreign opemtions ane accounted for in a similar way toocash fow hedges.
A gain or loss 'on the effective portion of the hedging instument s secoqgnised In othet comprehensise
[ne o andd accumulated bn equity: a gain o loss on the Ineffective portion s fecognised immediately In the
Income statement, Accurmidated gains and losses previousty recognised i other comprehensive income e
reckassified 1o the Income statement upan dsposal of this foreign operation a5 part of the gain o loss on
chisposal,

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financkal assets and financial Nabilities are offset and the net amount ks reported in the balance sheet when thene
s a lecally enforceable right 1o offset the ecognised amounts and thene b an intention 10 settle on a net bask, o
realise the assel and settie the Rability simultanectshy.

2.7 Income and expense
(1)  Interest Income and expanse

[nterest income amd expense ane ecognised in the income statement Tor all financial assets carmed at
amodtised cost and fxir value through other compretensive Income, and financial Nabilities using the
effective Interest method. Similas interest income and epense agising fom non-dehanie financal sers
and liabilitkes camied ol fal value through prodit of ks are detarmined uskng similan method, but excluding
thedr Tramsaction costs

The effiec tive Inferest method 15a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial assat or a financial
liability and of allocating 1he Interest income of inderest expense over the relevant petkod. The effective
Interest rate Is:the rate that exactly discounts estimated . future cash-payments o recelpts: thiough the
expecied We of the linancial instrument o, when appropriate, a shotter petiod to the net canying amount
of thie financial asser or nancial lability. When calculating the effective Intenest rate, the Group estimates
future cash fAowes considering all contractual terms of the Anancial instrument {(e.q. prepayment options of
Incentives telating to resiclential mongage loans) but does not consider future credit losses, The calculation
Inc hades fees, premiums of discounts and basls points paid or recelved between patfies to the contradt, and
clirectly attributable crigination fees and costs which represent an integral pant of the effective yisld.

For all hedge transactions whede inteest rate be the hedged sk interest income. o inlersst expense fom
hedged bvstruments such as fied rate deba secarithes o fived rate subordinated notes are disclosed on b net

basis wogether with net interest Income/expense atksing rom the hedging Instrumenat such a5 inteest e
S,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.7 Income and expense {continued)
{21 MNeon-Interest income and expense

Income from service ks recognised when the Group fulllls its performance ohilkgation, either over thme or at
poind in Hme on a basls when a costomer abtakns control of the senvdce.

Fs B ome iom services aee reCcodpnised ot imeat a Fixecd ar variable price on a systematic basis over the
[ife of the-agreement when the contrmcl fequires services To be provided over ime seclhi a5 account service
and credit card fees, of recognised al a point B fime under ransaction-based anangements when setvice
has Bxiaii (ually provicled toothe customs sich a4 booking seivices snd ki syndication airangensil.

Gividend income fiom financial asset b recognised when the right 1o recebse pagment i established.
Men-interest expenses ane charged 1o predit o foss during the reporting pethod Inowhich they ans incurred
The accounting policies fod insufance pramium income s disclased in Mate 220

2.8 Financial assets

Thee Groags classifies s Minancial assets into one of the followdng measurement calegores at Inftial recognition
as wibsequently measured at: i value through profit o loss (TFYPL®), amortised cost and fabr valee throosgh
other comprehensive Income (CFVOCT) The: classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing
its financial instruments and the contractual cash flow characterstics of the Instruments. of the election of fak
s aption, Al finarscial assets ane recognised nitialy at fle value, Except for financial assets carried a1 FYPL, all
transaction costs of financial assets are bncluded in their nftial carrying amounis

{1} Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

This catogory has two sub-datogoties: linanckl assets dedgnated ot [r value thiough pealil af koss at
Incegtion, of financial assets mandatodly fequired 1o be measured at fair value through prolil o loss,
T iy e Besded Toe tracding

A Minancial asset wiich has been acquired or Incurmed principally for the punpose of selling in the short teqm
ok part of a portfollo of Kentiled fnancial Instruments that-are managed together and for which thers &
evilence of a recent actual pattern of short-temm profit-taking 15 classified as held for rading, Derlvatives ae
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as elfective hedging Instruments.

A financlal asses, other than, those held for tading of mandatodly measured at fair valise, will be deskgnatsd
a%.a financial assot at FYPL. iF it ollminates o slanificantly reduces 5 measurement of recognition
incodnsistency (sometimes refermed 10085 “an accounting mismatch®) thal would otherwise arise from
rreasuring the financial assets of recogalsing the gains and kosses on them on different bases, and b o
designated By the Managemeni.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)
{1} Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss [continued)

These assets are recognised Initkally at fair value, with mransaction costs taken directly to the Income
statement, and are subsequently remeasured at faln value

Galns -and osses: fiom: changes: i the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest component) ane
reparted in net trading gainfloss of net gain/loss on other financial imstruments designated at FYPL The
Interest component s reported as part of the interest Income. Dividends on equity Instruments of this
calegony are alio recagnised in el trading gaindlosd or noet gaindlods on Minanclal insbiuments at FYPL when
the Group's right 1o fecetve payment is establishad

{2} Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are classified as subsegquently measured at-amontised cost i both of the fodlowing conditions
ate met: (1 the financial assets are held withina business model wiath the objective to hold Ananclal assets
Iy onder o collect contractual cash fows (Thold-to-collect” business model), and (I} the contractual Tenms
of the linanclal assel give fse tor cashi-fhows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the
pincipal amount catstanding on specified dates. They are Initially recognised at fair value plus any directly
attribumakle transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amoriised cost using the effective Interest
meihod less alkances for impaliment losses. Intenest Incomses which includes the amortisation of premium
of discount -k Calculated using the effective Interest method and i recognised In the income statément.
Any gains of losses are recogmised In the Income statement when the asset is derecognised, modified of
Impakred

(3) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Crebr instrarments ate classified a5 subsequently measured ot FYOC! I bath of the fallowing conditions ane
miat: (i} the financial assets are hedd within a business model with the objective of both kolding 1o collect
contractual cash Nows and selling. and (i) the contractiual terms of the fnancial assets give rise to cash fows
that ane solely. payments-of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding on specified dates.

Financlal assets at FVOC] are Initlally recognlsed at fadr value plus any disectly atteibutable transaction costs,
and are subsequently measured at fadr value, Unrealised gaing o0 losses arlsing from changes in the fal
value of the financlal assets are recognbsed ditectly In other comprehensive income, untll the financial asset
Is detecognised o impatred at which time the accumulated: gain or loss: previously recogmised In equity
should be transferred to the income stalement. Howeser, interest income which Inclsdes the amortisatéon
of premibum of discount ks caboulated using the effective interést method and B recognised in the Income
statement.

For exquity Bwestiments, an ievocable dection can be made ot initial recognition to recognise anrealised
and reallsed Lir walue galns or losses b other comprehenisive income without subsecquent reclassification
o Eslr walue gains o kesdes 1o thie ivcame statement even upon dispoial Dividends on edquity naiuments
classified.as FYOC! ane recognised in other opemting income whin the Group's righl [ recelwe paviment is
establshedd Equity instruments deskgnated at PVOC] are not subiect to impa mment assessment.

The treatment of translation ditferences on FYOCT securithes s dealt with in Note 24;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.9 Financial liabilities

The Group classilies s financial labiltkes under the ollowing classes: trading llabilities, financial labilities
designared an fair sales through profic of s deposits, debt secontios aned comificites of deposit in lssoue,
ather accounts and provisions and subordinated ibilites, All fimancial Habifites e classificd at inception and
recognised initlally at falr value, andin e case of Anancial Rabilty wot an fBar valee through profit o loss, plus o
Tl L A rsaotion cosis;

{11 Trading liabilities

A financial llabillty B classifled as held (o trading 1t 18 ncuimed principally foe the purpose of fepachasing in
thes short term. It s meseursd-al falr vabue snd any gains and losses feom changes in fair valise ane recognisod
Iny thix Incame statement, with Intenest component being reported as part ol e interes] expanses

{2} Financial liabilitles designated at fair value through profit or loss

A Tinanclal llabdlity can be designated at falr value throwugh profit of loss (F it s so designated at Inception. A
financial llabiity b so designated If it meets one of the following criterka;

. aliminates oo sinificantly reduces 3 measuiement of recagnition inconsistency (Sometimes. roferred
1o as “an accounting masmatch’) thist wesuld othepaise arise from measuring the financial Babilties o
fecogrising the gains and ksses o them on different bases; o

- applies 1o & group of Mancial assets, linanclal Rabilities o both that i managed and it pelormance
s evaluated on a fair value basis, In-accordance with a documented sk management of investment
strateqy, and information about the Group is provided internally on that basis to the key management;
ar

. refates 1o financial labilities containing one of mole embedded deratives that significantly modify
the cash Nows resulting rom thase lnancial Tabilites.

Financial libiites desicratod at fr valus frough proliv o loss are measared ot Gir vialue i any galis
and bosses liom changes In fair value are recognised Inothe income statement, except for falr value chandges
arising froam o croclit didks ane recognised as other comprehonsive income ad subsoquently reclissified
o thie refainssd carnigs upon defecognition, undess such would create oF endinge an:accounting mismratch
Ity the Income statement, thea 3l gabies and losses Trom changes in lale value are recognilsed In the Income
statement

(3] Deposits, debt securitles and certificates of deposit In Issue, other accounts and provisions and
subordinated llabilities

Depasits, bt secumities and certilicatos of depasit In ssue, other accounts and provisions and subordinated
Iabilities, other than those classified as trading labliines or designated at (als value through peafit or loss ane
cartbed ol amortised cost. Any difference (IF available} between procesds net of transacthan costs and the
recemgiion value Is recogniied in the income statéement ower the péricd using the effective Intersst method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10 Financial guarantee contracts and undrawn loan commitments

Financial guarantes contracts are contracts that require the ssuer o make specified payments-io 1eimbaurse the
hebdiar for-a-boss it incurs because a specificd delitor fils 1o make payments when due, in accordance with ihe
terms of & contract between the hobder and the debtor,

Financkal guarsnites contracts ate inikally recognised as linanclal llabilites at Gl value on the date the guaniees
wiikra given, Subseqient to inlial ecognition, the Group's labilites under such guarantoes are measided at the
hicgher af (1) an ECL provision a5 se1 oul in Note 2 14 and (i) the amount initially recogeised less, whese appropdiane,
accumulated amonisation recognised over the life of the guarantes on a strakght-lee-basks. Any chanoes in the
Habiliry refating 1o finandial quarantes contracts are taken to the Income statement.

Undrawn koan commitments are commitments under which, over the duation of the commitment, the Group &
reqquired o provids: a boan with pre-specified fems 1o the customer. Theseccontracts are in the scope of the ECL
reqqubrements as set out in Nate 2,14

The ECL provision for financiil guarantess and loan commitments ae reported under "Other accounts and
provisians” in the financial statements.

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and modification of financial instruments

Purchases and sales of financial assets subseguantly measured at FYPL, securities measured at FVOCT and amortked
costs are recoghised on the trade date, the date cn which the Group purchases or sells the assets: Loans and
advances-and other financial assets are recoqnised when cash s advanced 1o the counteparties, Financlal assets
are derecognised when the tghts to receive cash llows from the linancial assets have expired o where the Group
has transfemed wbstantially. all risks and rewards of ownesship, When the Group netthes transfers non retalng
substantiafly all the risks and rewands of cwnership of the financial asset, the Group elther continues 10 recoqniss
the transferred financial asset to-the extent of itscontinuing involvement if Ccontrol remains of derecognise it if
there is.no refalned confral, IF the financial instrument measured at amartsed cost or FYOC is renegotiated of
mecdiliec] with substantially different terms, the orginal Mnanclal instrament should be derecognised and then &
rew Tinancial instrument should be recognised at e value, Cibenaise, the difference G5 adiustod 1o the orginal
carryity] vabue and acocunted for i the income statement

Teaching labiities, financial Rakiities cesignated at EVPL and debt securities and cermificates of deposit in ssue we
recognised on the trade date. Deposits that are not designated at FVPL are recognised when money b recehed
fraam customers, other Rabilites dre rocognised when such obligations arse, Financial labilltkes me dedecognimed
froam U bakance sheet when and only, when the obligation specilied in the coniract s dischvged, cancelled o
exphtes. If the Group purchases its own debt, it 15 removixd rom the balance sheed, and the difference betwesn
the carrying amount of a Babllity and the conshderation paid i cluded In the Income stalement, excepl the own
credil sk component fos those designated at FVPL.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.11 Recognition, derecognition and medification of financial instruments (continued)

Securithes and bills-sold toa counterparty with an cbligation to epurchase al a- pre-determined price on a
sppecilbed Tuture date under 3 repurchase sgreement ane reforred 1o a5 repos: Securithes and bills purchnsed from o
countepaty with an obligation tore-sell o the counterpany ata pre-determened price on a specifed future dne
under & resale agresment ane refered 1o as reverss repos

Repes of wecuities kending are initially recognived ad depodits and Balances from banks and other financlal
Instituticins, o financial Rabilites: measured at FYPL a0 the actual amount of cash. receiwsd: from the counterparmy
which is generally the falr value of these financial [Kabilities at inithal recogmition. Financial assets given as collateral
for repurchase agreements are nol derecognised and are fecorded as Investrment [n securithes of Tinanclal assets
al FVPL. Reverse mepos of securlties borrowings with a “hold-to-collect business: madel and contractual cash
flowe of solely payments of principad and interest on the principal catstanding are initially recognised as cach and
balarces amd placements with banks and other flinancial institutions, or financkal assets measued at FYPL at the
actual amount of cash paid 10 the counterparty which Is generally the fair value of these financial assets an nitial
recorition: Financial ssets received a4 collateral under reverse fepuichace agresments are nol iscogiied on the
balance sheet.

2.12 Fair value measurement

The Group meassures s premises and invesiment properiies, precious metald and certaln fnancial Insiriments
- fale value o the end of cach reparting periced, Fain value 1sthe price that would be receiasd 1o sell an assot of
pakd 10 transfer a fability incan ordedy iransaction between market paricipants in its prncipal market o the most
adhvantageous marker accessible by the Group at the measuremient date.

Thee Fadr value of an asset or a Bability is measuied using the assumptions thal market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liabiliny, assumibng that market participants act in thelr best economic interest.

The Group uses the price within the bid-offer spread that 5 most representative of the fir value of financial
Instrments, where appiopriate, Inchedes using on the residual of the net offsetting sk pesition of portfolios of
sl wssets and Anancial Nabites in cases the Gloup manages such groups of Tinancial sssets and labilites
according bo their net magket sk exposures. Desplite the Group messures the fair valee of these groops.of financial
instraments on a net basis, the underlying Gnancial assets and financial labilites are separately presented in the
financial statemants unless thee olfseiing criterks stated In Mote 2.6 are fulliilsd.

A falr value medssurerment of o nos-financlal aser Lakes nto account 4 market participant's ability 1o genemale
economic benelits by usng the asset in its: highestand bestuse o by selling it toanother matket paricipant that
weould use the asset in its highest and best use,

IF the market for assets or labilidies & not active the Group uses valuation technlogues, including the dse of recent
arm’s - lenath transactions, discounted cash fiow analysis, option pricing models and other valuation techndogues
commonly used by market participants, that ate appropiate: in the circumstances-and for which sufficlent data
are available to-measure falr valiee, maximising the we of elevant observable inputs and mindmising the use of
unebserable inpuis,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

214 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
ECEs are measured on elther of the following bases:

Ll 12-moaih ECLS theser aree Kostes thal are: axped i o posull from possible defiull events within 12 monihs
alter the reporiing dale; of

. Ietkme ECLs: these are bosses that are expected to result from all possible defaull events over fhe expected
[bvies @l the items o which the ECL mesdof appliss.

The Growp will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months as Stage 1 when those lnancial
Instruaments are initially recognised; andd fo recognise etime expected crdit fosses a5 Stage 2 when thene: havwe
bieen skgnificent incresses In credin ek since Iniial recoanition. Bifetime cepected cnsdit losses will be recognised
for credit-Impatred nancial nstroments 35 5tage 340 the futuee cash flows off that fnancial instrements ane
adversely affecied by one of moae events and interest income will then be accrued net of the Impairment amaount
of e respective Mage 3 financial assets.

I aszessing whether the cradit ridk of & financial instrument has Increased signilicantly since inftial recognition, the
Growp: companes the risk of defaull cocurring on-the financial instrument asseswed at the reporting date- with that

assessedd al the date of mitkal recognition.

In particular, the following Infoomation & aken into account when assessing whether credin risk has increased
shgnificantly since inlikal recoanition:

. faHuse 1o make payments of pancipal o interest 30 days after thelr contraciuably doe dates;

. an actual or expected significant deteroation in a fnancial instrument's extemal or Internal credit mating
avallablel

. an‘actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debion and

existing of forecast changes in'the technodogical, market, economic of legal emdronment that have 4
siggnificant acheerse effect an the debrods ability to meet it obligation o the Group.

Fod Boan commitments and linanclal guatantees. the date of initlal recognition for the puipose of assessing ECLs Bs
constdered to be the date that the Group becomes a party o the inevocable commitment. In assessing whethes
there has been a skgnificant kncrease in credit sk since Inklal recegnition of a loan commitment of a fnancial
guarantes, the Group considers changes in the risk of default ccourdng on the bans and sdvances g which the
koan commitmentinancial quarantes relales.

154 BOC Hong Kong (Holdings: Limited Annual Report 2022

295/470



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00000000000000000000000O0(E05924)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.14 Impairment of financial assets {continued)

Depending on the natwre of the financial instruments; the assessment of a slgnificant Increase In cradit risk is
petformaed on elther an Individual bacsor 3 collctive basis, When the assessment s pefformed on 3 collective
basts, b financial nstruments are geouped based o shared credit risk charactenstics. such as past due status and
crelit risk ratings.

Thee Gioup consklars that a financlyl insteyent 15 Ciodit-impalied whed theee s absapable dats about:
- significant Mancial difficodny incumed by the debtor;
= abreach of contract; such a5 a default of delingquency In principal o interest payment;

- for ecanomic of lagal reasons rebited 10 the debitee’s Ananclal difficully, the Group has granted 1o the debiod
aconcession that it would ot otherwise consider:

- pobable that the debtor will become bankrupt of undeigo other financial receganisation;
- the purchase of crigination of a finapcial asset at & deep discotmi that reflects the Incurmed credin kosses; or

= oiher observable data indicating that there s a measurable decrease In the estimalad foruee cash Nows from
such advances.

The Groyp conskders on an individual basis both quantitathe and qualitatiee Information that ks reasonable and
supponable, Incheding historical egpeence and forward-looking information that is avallabde without undases cost
or et

ECLs are remeasured at sach repoming date o eflect changes n the financial nstosment’s credin sk since nital
recognition. Ay change in the ECL amount 1s recogaised as an impaioment gain o koss In the income statément.
Thix GEoup recagnises an imgpairmant gan o loss for all relovant fingnciol instroments with' & cotresponding
Acjustment 1o e carmying amount thiough a koss allowance account, except for investments: in debt securities
that are meased at FYCCL for which thae loss allewance 1s reconded in e Rair value reseme,

Interest income icognised incaccordance with Mote 2.7 & calcubated based on the gross canying armount of the
financial - asset inless the financlal asset s credit-mpaired (Stage 31, in which case interest income is calculated
based on the amortised cost (e the gross. carrying amount |ess boss allowance) of the financial asset, The
determination of credit-impaked financial asset is further explalned in Note 4.1

When a fimancial #set b uncollectible, i bs written off against the gross carry amount of the linanclal asset and the
redated: allowance for impairment losses, Such assets ae wiitten off afier all the: necessany procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. The assets witten off are still subject to enforcement
activity. Subsequent recoverkes of amounts preodshy wiitten off decrease the amount of impaliment losses in the
Incerne statement
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.15 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and non-financial
assets

Asgors are teviewed for impaiiment whenows owentd of changes I cicuimstances indlicate that the canying
amount may not be recoverble, Potential indications of impatment may include significant adverse changes in
the technological, matket, economic of legal endronment in which the issets operate of whether there has been a
significant or prolonged decline bn walue Below thelr cost. *Slgnificant™ is evaluated against the ariginal cost of the
Invetment and “prolonged” againat the pedod in which the fale walue has been below its ofiginal cost. Intancgibie
assers with indefingte wselul Hife are testoed (o mpaliment annually.

An impalmment loss s recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carndiing amount exceeds its recoversbie
amount, The recoverable amount Is the higher of an asser’s fair value less costs 1o sell and value I use. For
the purposes: of assessing Impairment, assels are grouped at the kowest levels o which thers are weparately
rdertifiable cash Mows (Cash-genarating unitsh Impaired assets are reviessed for possible reversal of the mpainment
at each reparting date.

In the Company’s balance sheet, Impairment testing of the Investment In a subsidiary, associite of foint weniue
isalso required upon receddng dividend from thist entiny iF the dividend escecds the total comgrehaensine
income of that entity concerned in the period the dividend Is declared of IF the carpang amaount of that entity
in the Company’s balance sheet exceeds the carming amount of that entiy’s net assets including goodwill in its
comsolidated balance shiet.

2.16 Investment properties

Propetties (Inchiding right-of-use. assets ansing lrom leases over leasehold land on which propertes are situated),
that are held Tor long-term rental ylebds o for capital appreciation or both, and that are not occuped by the
coimgianias in the Group, ae clissified as investmant properties. Properties leased oul within cqroup companbas ane
classified as imvestment properties In individoal compandes: linanclal statements and as premises in consclidated
financial statements,

Inwestment propeskes e recogised infially 31 cost inchuding related iransaction costs Afier Indtial recognition,
investment propertios aro measubed an fain wilue,

Subsequent expendilure ischarged to the assels canying amount anly when 1 s probabbes that future economic
benelits assoclated with the fem will Mow 1o the Group and the cost of the ftém can be measured reliably, The
work In progress item Is stated at falr value. All other repairs and mainténance costs are expenied in the Income
statement during the financ lal period inowhich they are incurred.

Ay changes In fair value are recognised ditectly in the income statement

H an Invesiment progeriy becomes ownet-occupled, it s reclassified as premises, and (s fir value at the dae of
reclassification becomis its cost for accounting purposes, B an item of prodmises BeComs an Mnwssiment property
because its use has changed, any difference resulting between the: carrving amount and the Far valee of this

Item at the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensivie Income of palit or ks in the same way s a
revaluaricn of premises under HEAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipnent®as set out in Nate 217,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.17 Properties, plant and equipment

Properties (Including right-of-use assets arlsing from leases over leasehold land on which properiles are situated)
ate mainky branches and office promises. Promises o stated ot fale valoe: based on periodic, at beast annually,
valuations by external independent valuers bess any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impadrment
bosses Any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against tha gross carrying amaunt
of the asset and the net amount is iestated o the revalued amount of the asset, In the Intervening perleds, the
directon review the carrying amount of premises, by reference o thi open mirket value of similar propeies. and
adjustments-are made when there has been a material change,

Increases in the carrding amount atising on revaluation of premises ae credited 1o the premises revaluation
resepve Hhiough othed comprahensive income Decreasos that et previous ndieases of the same Individual
assel are Charged against premises revaluation reserne through other compeehenshvie income: all other decreasss.
ares expensed i the come stitement. Any subsegquent increases ate crdited (o the Income statement up to the
amcunt previously debited, and then 1o the premises revaluation reserve. Upon disposal ol premises, the relevant
poftion of the pramides isaluathon resédve realised fn respect of previous valuatkans 14 relsased and tandderad
fram the premises valuathon reserve o refained samings.

All plant and equipment and right-ol-use assets other than keasehold land (see Note 2,19 are stated at historical
cost less accumalated depreciation and impaimment bsses, Histarical cost includes expenditunes that are directly
attribaatabibe to the acquisition and ins illation af the iems.

Subsecquent costs ane includid incan asset’s Carmying amount of afe recognised as i separale assel, as appaopdiale,
only when [0 is probable that futue econamic benefits associated with the Bem will fow to the Group and the
coat of the ktem can be measured reliably, The Rem ks stated at cost less impaliment sntll I Beging o geneate
economic benelits then the Bem s cubsequontly measuied socording to the measuiement Bask of s iepeclive
assets class All other tepaics and maintenance costs ane charged 1o the income: statement during the linancial
peiod inwich they are Incarmsd o provided for,

Depreciation K caloulated on the stralght-line method 1o wille down the cost or revalesd amount of such assets
v hwedr estimated wselul lies o follows:

Properties Crver the lite of gavernment land leases
Plant and equigpment 210 15 years
- Right-ol-use assets Shofter of uselul lives and leave lemms

Thee wseful lves of assets are reviewed, and adjusted i appropiate, a5 a1 the end of each teponting pericd,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.19 Leases

At Inception of-a contract, the Group assesses wihiether the confract s, or contalng-a lease, A contract is, o1
contalns, a hease il the contract conveys the ght to contral the use of an ldentified asset Tor a pedod of time o
exchange for consideration, Controd |5 conveyed whene the customer has both the iight 1o -direct the use of the
klentified assetand o obtaln substantially all of the economic benefits from that use over the contiact perked.

(1) Asalessoe

On the kease commencement date, the Gioup recognises a tight-of-wse asset and a lease lability, except for
shcat-Rorrm |eases that have  leade team of 12 months of s and leaes of b alue adsets. When the Gioup
enfess ino g lease inrespect of a low-value asset, the Growp: decidos whether 10 recognise the lease s
rigght-al-use asset and a bease Bability on o bease-by-lease basks, The legse paymments assockated with these
leases which are not recognised as right-ol-use issets and lease llabilitkes are recognised as an expense on i
systemathe badls over thie laase torm

The Jease lability & Inltially recognised at-the present valee of the lease payments pavabie over the lease
term, after taking Inlo account payments (o be made In the opiional period If the extenskon option &
reascnabdy certain 1o be exerclsed, discountéd ushg the Intersst rate implicit In the lease oo, i that rate
cannodl be readily determined, using a ebevant incremental borrowing atee The lease payments include
feoecd payments (Including Insubstance fixed payments] less any ease Incentlves receivable, varlable
lease payments that depend on an index or & ate, and amounts expecied 1o be pald under resklual value
gruarantess, The hease payments also includie the exercise price of & purchase option ressonably certain o
b mecised by the Group aned payments of penaltios for termination of a kase, i the lease term rellecrs tha
Group execising the option o lerminate.

After initial recognition, interest eepense 1s caloulatod using 4 constant poriodic e of nterest, Variabbe
lease payments that do not depénd on an index or a rate are not included in the measurement of the lease
[Eability ane hence are charged 1o the incomss sEstament in e accounting percd in which they ars incurrecd.

The iight-of-use-asset recognised s indtlally measured at cost, which compatses the indtial amount of the lease
lability plus any lease payments made at of before the commencement date, and any initial direct costs
Incured. Where applicable, the cost of the rdght-of-ise assels also Inchedes an estimate of costs 1o dismanile
and remove e undatying asset o o resiote the underlying asset oo the site an which it s located, then
discounted 1o bts present value, and kess any lease Incentives recelved
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.20 Insurance and investment contracts
{1} Insurance and investment contract classification, recognition and measurement

The Groups Tallows the kocal requlatony requitements o measure thi labdlities of its iInsuance contracts and
Investment contracts with the discretlonarny participation festure (DPFT).

T Groug Ssues Isurace Contiacts, which ane contracts that transfier signiflcant insurance rsk and may also
transter linancial rsk. As a general guideline, the Group defines significant insurance sk as the possibility
of having 1o pay benefits on the occurence of an Insured ewvent that are at keast 109% more than the benefit
payabile I th nsuied evant did nod occus. The Gioup B boang temm business nsurance contiacts, which
Insure events: coversd by life- polickes (for example death, survival, of total permanent disability) over &
longy duration. A Rability for contactual benefits that ae expecied (o b incumed o the futare Boeconded
wihen presmiums are recognibsed. In addition, the Group lssues investment contracls, [mvesiment contracts
transber financlal rsk with no signdicent Bsurance fisk They contaln & DPF which entithes the hoblders 1o
recebve additional benefits supplement to guatanteed benelits) that are [Hely 1o be sigrilicant based on the
petormance and refun of a specilied pool or type of conliacts,

Linked bong term Insurance contracts with embedded derbvatives (which are chosely related to the host
Insurance contracks) Hnking payments on the contract o units of the investiment funds which the Groug has
Iwested with the constderation receved from the contract holdess, the Hability bs adjested Forall changes in
the Fair value of the underlying assets, and includes & Rability for gontractual benefits that are expected 1o be
Incured in-the future which is recoeded when the premiums are recognised.

Redirement schems management category | contiacis are classified as investment contadis: They also
ine e an investment guarantes element in the determination of the credit mte 0 polioyholders’ accounts.
The lability for these contracts s detormined wsing o retrospective calcukation method which repesents
an account balance based on the premiurms recelvied 1o date plus Interest or bonus credited 1o the

palicybeolders bess policy chamges.

Retirement scheme management category 1 insuance contiacts; as dedined in the Insurance Chdinance,
Imsure evenits assockated with the cessation of employment due 1o death; A llability for contraciual benefits
that are expected to be Incured in the futuie s recorded when premiums are recognised. The poetion of the
pamium recelved on in-force contracts: that relates 1o uneypited risks at the end of the reponting perkod i
reporied as the unearned premium kability, which s Included in inswrance liabilities.

Premiums are recognised as revenue when they become payable by the contract holders belore the
choeduc en of commissions and are gross of any toes of ditkes vied on the premiume Benefits and clabn
ate pecorded as an expense when thiy ane incunmed
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.20 Insurance and investment contracts (continued)
{1) Insurance and Investment contract classification, recognition and measurement (continued)

The Group does not separately measun: embedded deratives that meet the delinition of an surance
contract of opions Lo surmender Insurance contracts for a fed amount {(or an amount based on a fioced
armount andl i interest rabe),

Contracts entered inte by the Group with rensuess under which the Group s compensated for losses
ofy Gne Of more contracts Bsued by the Group and that meet the classification requirerment for imsurance
conliacts as iobed above ane classilied as meinsurance contracts held,

The - benefits 1o which the Group Is entitled undher its rednsurance contracts held are recognlsed as
relnsurance assels. These relnsamance asseds conskt of short-term amounts due from relnsuaners as well as
lomger e recehvables that are dependent on the expected clalme and benefits arising from (he related
relnsured insumRnce contractss Amounts tecoverable from o chse to reiniurers are measuned consistently with
the amaunts assoclated with the underlylng tnsurance contracts and In accordance with the tepms of sach
relnsurance contract, Relnsurance llabdities are primarlly premiums payvable for relnsurance contracts and ane
recognised as an expense when due

(2] Liability adequacy tests

At the end of each reporiing perled, Nability adedguacy tesis are performed 10 ensure the adequacy ol the
Insurance conteact [Rablivies In performing thess tests, cument best estimates of future conteactual cash Aows
and chims handiing:and sdmanisirative expenses. as well a5 imsesiment income from the assets backing
such [kabilivies, ate wed, Any doliciency is immediately charged o e consolidated income statement, with
a provision established for lasses arising from the Rability adeguacy tests,

2.21 Cash and cash equivalents

For the puiposes of the consclidated. cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with
ariginal maturity kess than thiee months frem the date of acquisiéon, including cash, balances with banks and
othe financial institutions, shod-term bills and notes classified a5 investment secunities and ceniicates of deposh

2.22 Provisions

Prewisions are recognised when the Group has apresent kegal or constective obiligation as s result of past events,
it |5 probable that an ocutllow of resources embodying economic benefits will be recquired to setibe the obligation,
anda rellable estimate of the amaunt of the ohligation can be made.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.23 Employee benefits
{1} Retirement benefit costs

The Geoup contributes T defined conteibution retirement schemes under eithier recognised QRS0 schemes
of MPF schemes-that are available fo the Groups employees. Contributions 1o the schemes by-the Group
and employees-are caloulated 352 percentage of employess’ basic salaries fog the ORSO- schemaes and
I accondance with the MPF males for MPF schemes, The retleement benedit scheme costs are charged o
the Income statement as incurmed and repiesent contributions payable by the Group o the schemes,
Contributlans made by the Group that are fodeited by those emplovees whe leave thee GRS schime prios
s A full vesting af s entilement to the contiibations are used by the Group to ieduce the edsting level
of Conmmumions o 1o mes 1S expenses under the st deed of the RS0 schemes.

The assets al the schemes are held in independently-adminktsred lundks sepatate from those of the Groug.

{2} Leave entitiements

Empdoee entlthements to annual leave and sk keave are recognised when they accre o employees. A
provision K 'made for the estimated Rability for unused anmuaal leave and the amosnt of skck lsave expected
o b pabd as a resull of services rendered by employees up 1o the end of the reparting periad

Compensated sbsonces ather than skok lease and special approved snnual kave are non-accumalating they
fapse Il the current pediod’s entidement |5 not used In full, Except lfor snexpired annud kave they do net
oplite employees (oo cash pavment for unused entitlernent o beaving the Groap.

(3] Bonus plans

The expected cost-of bonus payments i orecognised a5 a Rability when the Group has a present legal
o constrsctive obligation asa resull of senvices rendered by employees. and a-rellable estimate of the
chilgation can be made. Liabilites for bonus plans that are expected to be settled longer than twelve
months will be discounted If the amounts are significant.

2.24 Current and deferred income taxes

Tax expenses for the perod comprise cutrent and defemed tax Tad i recopnised bn the comee statement, exoem
o thie extent that it reliies 1 flems recognised direscily In other comprehensive income. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprahensive income.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law enacted or substantially enacted at the-end of the
1epoating period in each jurlsdiction where the Company and its subsidiaies, assoclates amd joint ventules operate
and genefate taxahle Income, [s recognised as a curent Income tax cxpense i the period inowhich profits arse,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

2.24 Current and deferred income taxes (continued)

Delerred ncome a5 provided n full, wsing the Balance sheet labillly mathod, on temporany diferences amksing
benween the fx bases of assets and Habilities and thele Carring amounts in the consolicatod financial statoments:
Defemed income tix B determined using ta mtes and liws that have been enacted of substantially enacted by
the end of the reparting period and ane eopected (o apply wien the refated defemed G asset s realised or (e
defened ta lability i settled.

The principal emporary differences arise rom assel impaimment provisions, depleciation of promises and
equipment, and revaluation of certain assets including secunities at FVOCT and premises, Howewver, the defered
Incarme kax ks not recognised B it arkses from inilal recogniticn of an asset or labilly in a transaction other than a
bz combinatian that at e fime f the transatton affects paltler st counting nor txable prodit or ks

Defemred tax Nabifitles are provided in full on-all taable tempoany differences. Defered tax assets are recognised
an deductible temporary differences, the catry forward of any unused tad credits and unsed tix losses 1o the
extent that it Is probable that futare taxable profit will be avallable against which the deductible temparany
differences, the carry foawand of inused tax credits and unsed tax losses can be utllised

Defenad income tax is charged o crodited in the income stitement excepd for defermed income 1 relating o f
Al rermeasnement of securities ot FYOC! smd revaliation of premises which s charged o crodited 1o othe
comprehenshve Income, In which case the deferred Income taix i also credited or charged o other comprefwenshe
income and s subsequenthy recognised In thiincomie statement fogethes with the realisation of the defened gain
and boss

Deferred tax Hability or defered tax asset arlsing from an’ Investment . property 15 determined based on the
presumption that the revaluation amount of such Investment property will be recovensd thiough sale with the
releiant ta rate applied.

2.25 Government grants

Grants lrom the government are recognlsed at thel fair value where there i a reasonable assurance that the geani
will be recelved and the Group will comply with 3l attached comnditions. Govermment grants are recognisesd in
ther income statement over the period necessany 1o match theemn with 1he elated costs that they ade inlended 1o
COmipensale,

2.26 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assetscare nitkally recognised at the lower of thelr far value less costs to selband the amartsed cost
of the rekated cutstanding loans on the date of repossession, and the related loans amd advances together with
Thes relatid Imgalrment allowances are derecognised rom the Balance sheet, Subsecuently, iepossessed assets ane
measured an the lowier of thilr cost and i vadues s costs 1o soll and are reported 35 “non-curmentassers hokd fod
sale” included b “Other assets”

164 BOCHong Kang (Holdings) Limited Annual Freport 2022

305/470



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00000000000000000000000O0(E05924)
Oooooooa

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.27 Fiduciary activities

The Group comimonly acts as a truslee, o In other fiductary capacities; that result In its halding or managing assets
an behall of individuals, rocs: and other msthutons. These asseis and any gains o bsses arising thereon ane
exciuded from these financial statemenis, as they are d assets of the Group,

2.28 Contingent labilities and contingent assets

A contingent [ability s 3 possible obligation that asises from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occunence or noneoccumence of one or mare uncertain future events. not wholly within the
coditrod of the Group, B can abo be a present obligation: arlsing lrom past events that ls not recognised because
It s not probabde that an outfiow of economic resources will be pequired oo the amount of chigation cannot be
measured rafiably.

A contingent Eability s not recognised as a provision but ks disclosed in thee notes 1o the finencial siatements.
Whin achange In the probabiline of an ocutflow ooouns so thit cutliow B probable, it will then be recognised as o
Prowision,

A contingent asset 5 a possibbe asset that arkses from past events and whose existencs will only be conflitmed by
thes cocumence or non-ocomence of ope or moe uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Garodip,

Contingenl assels are not recognised but are disclosed In the nates to the financial statements when an inflow af
economic benafits s probable. When the inflow s wirtwally cetain, it will be recognised as an asseb

2.29 Related parties

Foud the pumposes of these financial stalements a pamy |5 conddercd 1o be related 1o the Gioup If that party
(1) comtrods. jointly controls or has significant infleence: over the Grodp: (i) isa member of the: same (nancial
repoating poup, such as paents, subsidiaes and follow subsidianos: (i) & an assockate ora joint venture of the
Group of patent fepeiting group; (I¥) 1s-a key management pessonnel of the Group of patents; (v 15 subject 1o
comunron contiol with the Groug; (vl 15 an @ity in which 3 person Identifiec 10 (V) contiok; and (i} piovides key
management personnel serdces 1o the Group of it paent. Belated patied may be individuals or entities:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies

Thee Gresp makes estimiates and assumpiions that-affect the caming amounts of assets and liabilities within® the mext
reporting penod. Estimanes and judgements aie continually: evaliited - and’ based on: historical experience sncd. other
factods, Inchsdling expectations: of future events that ae bdieved 1o be reasonable under the circumstances, Areas
suscepiible 10 changes In essential estimates and Judgements, which affsct the Carrying amount of assets and labilies,
e set ol Bolow, The elfects of changes o either the Koy assumgiions of other csTEManon uncertainties am presented
beborw I 101 practicabhe o detegmineg. I s possibie that actual results may require material adjustments 1o he estimiates
refannesd 1o ke,

3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers

Theiz: Gresip eviewes its credit portfolios to.assess impaioment &t beast on 3 quartedy bashs. Under HEFRS 9, the
meastrement of Impainment kesses across all categories of financial asset requires: judgemment, in particularn the
estimation of the ameunt and teming of future cash Nows: and collateral wlees when determining mgiadiment
kosses and the assessment of a significant Increase in crecit tkk These estimates are debven by a number of factars,
changes of wiich can result in different levels of albowances.

The Group's ECL calculations are outputs of complex models, The cholce of variable inputs and thels
Interdependencies involves a serles of assumptions. ECL models for stage 1 and stage 2 exposutes are developed
by levoracing cn the parameters implemented under Note 4.1, whers feasible and available, Eléments al the ECL
mockels that are considered accoupnting judgements and estimates inciude:

. The Group's intemal cradit rating models, which asskgn Probability of Defaults 1o the individual mtings:
T Growge's signiflcant ceedit dotorerathon ciitera (ndhuding intein credit miing downgrode, days past dise,
chrop i Mark-to-Magket amed cualitative assessment) Tor assessing wivether e financial asse1s” Imgairment
allowances showd be measured on a lifetime ECL basis;
The segmentation of financlal assets accodding to credit rik characieristics (portfolios including Soversin,
Banlk, Corporates, Retad Small Modium-sized Enterpise, Rosidential Mortoage Loan and Credit Chrd) when
thesr ECLs are assessed o a collec tive basis;
Development of ECL model, Including the detémmination of macroeconomic factor Torecasts (lnchuding
Gross Domestic Product growih, Consumer Price Index, Property Price Index and Unemployment Raté) and
the effect on Probability of Defaults, Loss Ghven Defaults and Exposige at Delaults: and

Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios (including four independent scenarios Le, good,
brasiling, bad and aliernative) and thelr probability welghtings.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)
3.1 Impairment losses on advances to customers (continued)

In respect of credit-impaired exposures, sxpecied credin losses are measured on an individual basis by estimating
the future recoverable cash Mows. Factors allecting this estimate include, amang other things, the granularity of
Financial information related 1o specilic barowers and thelr guarantors, the aviilability of meaninglul Infonmation
of competiton snd the relevance of sector Trends 1o the future performance of spedific borrowens and cash fows
Tram the sale of collateral.

It has been the Group's palicy to regulady reviiew s models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust
whin necessany.

Carrying amoants of aovances 1o Customers as ot 31 December 2022 are shown in Note 25,

3.2 Fair values of financial instruments

The Falr values of financlal instruments that are not quoted Inactive markels ae determined by using valuation
techniques. Valuabion technkguees used mclude the wse of recent aom's length ramsactions, discounted cash fows
anahysls and models with bullt-in functions avallable in externally acquared linanclad analysks o risk management
.'.-:.'ST-I."I'H'E widhely. used by the ivdustry such as opticn pricing models, and other commonly. used market pricing
moddels. To the extent peactical; the models use observable data. In addition, valuation adjusiments may be
adopted il fackoes such as credst rsk ae ot considered In the valuation models. Management judgemsent
and estimates ate required for the selection of appropriate valuation parameters, assumptions and modelling
technloguies,

Theix Grotip sssesses gssumplicns and cstlimates usod In valuatkan techakgues incloeding review of valuation medal
assumgitions and characteristics, changes o maodel assumptions, The quality of martket dara, whethes mankets e
active or macthe, other [ak value adjustmenits. nol specifically captuned by madels and conshtendy of application
al rechnigues beiween reporing perods as part of s nermal redew and approval processes, Valuation technbques
e validated and pericdically reviewed esd, whitte appropriate, have been updated 1o reflect market canditians at
the fenancial repodting date. Further detals will be discussed in Mote 5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)

3.3 Estimate of future benefit payments and premiums arising from long term insurance
contracts

In determening the Group's leng:temm business fund lkabilities (a component of Insurance contract Babilities), the
Group follaws the Insurance (Determination of Lodg- Teonm Labilitkes) Aubes and makes prudent assumptions which
include appropriats margins for adverss devistion of the relevant Bxctors Estimates sre mads a5 10 the expectad
number of deaths foreach of the years in wivich the Group is exposed [0 sk The Gioup basss thess estmates on
population statistics of relnsu@andce Information, adjusted where appropriate 1o reflect the Group'’s own experience
and relevant reinsurance arrangements. For cantracts that nsure the sk of kongevity, appropiiate prodent
albwances are made for expacted mortality Improvemesnts. The estimated number of deaths detetimings the valse
of the benefit payments and the value of the valuation premiums, The main sounce of uncegaimiy ks that epkdemics
stich a5 AlDS, SARS,-avian flu and wide-ranging lHestyle changes, such as In eating, smoking and exercise habits,
could result In futuré moetality being skgnificantly worse than in the pase for the age grougs Inowhich the Gioup
has significant axpasure to morality risk Howsver, continuing improvemnents in medical care and social conditions
could result in Improvements. in ongevity Incexcess:of those alkowad for in the estimates wsed 1o determine the
HabHlity For contracts where the Growp |s exposed 1o longevity risk,

Were the numbér of deaths and marbddity In future vears to differ by 10% (2021:10%) from the Management's
estimate, the leng-term business: fund lability would increase by approgimately HKS198 milllon (2021:
approximately’ HRS26F milllon), which accounts Tor 0209 (2021 002/%) of the Rability. Inothis case, i1 is assumed
these is naa rediel arlsing from relnsiance contiacts held,

For Hinked long term Insurance contracts with a [e cover comgponent, 11 ks assumed that the Geoup will be able 1o
Increase monality risk charges in future years B line with emenging moatality experience.

Estimates ate also made as to futwe Investment Income: ansing from the assets backing long tetm Insurance
contracts, These estimates are based on current market returns as well as expectathons about future economic and
financial developments:. Were the average future investmant returms (o decrease by 50 basis polnts (2021: 50 hasis
points) from the Management's estimates, thie londg-termn bosiness fund Rability would increase by approximatehy
HES499 million (2021: approsimately HES365 milllion), I this case: 10 is assumed there is no relied arsing from
rédnaurance contracts held,

The Geoup has also sssossed whether o provision for eepenie | nocessiy in accondance with the Insurance
Ordinance. A provision fon expense 5 the amount regquised Toomeet the total net oost that woukd lely be incurred
i fulfifling contracts if the Group wene to cease (o transact new business 1.2 months after the valuation date, As at
31 Decembin 2022, no piovision for malnlenance expenses was provided (2027; NU).

A resilbente reserve wias set up and included Inlong teem business fund Babillities in accordance with the nsurance
{Determination of Lomg-Term Liabilities) Rules o provide a prudent prowiston against the effects of possible future
changes 10 the value of the assets tomeet the labilitkes. The resilience eserve was set up based on the appointed
actuanys advice of @ 25 basls polnts (2021: 19 basis polnts) change In markel vield of the underlying assats and
waluation interast rates: The amount of restlience rosenve st up depends-on the degree of change i Interest e
assumed,
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)
3.4 Deferred tax assets

Delemed e assets on unused tax ksses and unused tax credits ane: recognised and the determination of the
amcunt 1o be recognised reduires skgnilicant management judgement. Deferred ta assel on untsed tax losses
are fecognbed 1o the extent that it s probabde that takable profit will be available sgainst which the losses can
be wilised. Judgement i reguined 1o deteamine the amount of defemed o assets that can be recognived, based
upan thes Bkely timing and leved of future txabde profits. For defered Gax assets on unusesd tax credits, judgement
I required 16 determine the amount of delerred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the estimation of
availalile tao credits and the possibility 16 recower such delefred T as018 racognised.

3.5 Determination of lease terms of leases

Thee Groups chetemmings the kease term o 1he non-cancellabshe term of the hease, together with any periods covered
by an optkan (o extend the kase i 1s reascnably cerain bo be execsed, or any pedods covered by an opltion o
termirate the leass, [Fit s reasonably cemam mot o be oosrcisod.

The Guougs b e optio, unden soame of s leases, 1o enew the leases for additional terms of three to ning years.
The Group applies Judgement In evaluating whether It |s reasonably certain o exerclse the option on the: lease
comimencement date. During the evaluation, the Group considers all rebevant factors that create an economic
Incentive for it 1o exercise The repeval oplion, Alter the commencement date, the Group reassesses the lease lenm
il there Is a significant event or change In clrcumstances That [s within its control and affects its ability (o exerclse
oo et b edercise) the option to renew (e a change In business strategyl,

Carnying amounts of dight-of-use assets a5 al 31 December 222 are shown in Mote 2.

3.6 Insurance and investment contract classification

The Group |ssues. insurance contracts that transler insurance sk and financial sk Inswance contracts ate those
contracts that transfer significant Insurance sk The Group exercises significant judgement 1o determine whether
there is a scenario (excluding scenarios that are [ack of commercla substance} In wihich an insured event could
cause the Group o pay skgnificant additional benelits. In the event the Group has o pay significant additional
Benalits, the conlract s accountad for as aninsurance contracl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management

The Group Is exposed to financial risks a5 a result of engaging n a varety af business acthvitles. The pincipal financial
risks are credin risk, market risk (including currency.risk and Interest rate riskh and liquidizy risk. This note surmmarkses. the
Group’s axposines 1o these risks, a5 well as ks obijectives, ik management govemance stracture, polickes and prodesses:
for managing and the methads used 1o measue these raks,

Financial risk management framewark

The Group's sk munsgement goveinance strectiie 16 designed 1o cover all buskhoss procedsos and to ansune
warkous risks are: propery - managed and contiolled in the course of conducting business. The Group has & robust ik
ranagement organtsational struciue with a comprehenstve st of, policles and procedures to ldentify, measure, monitod
and contral various risks that may aise. These sk management policies and procedures are regularly’ reviewed and
updated to reflect changes In markels and business strategies. Varkus groups of ik takers asiume thell espective
respansibilities ko ilk management.

The Bcard of Directors, representing the inferests of shareholders, Is-the highest deckion-making autharity of the Group
and has the ltimate jesponsibiling for risk management. The Board, with the assistance of Its committess, has the
pairmary respansiallity for the farmilation of sk mansgement stratecgies, tk appetite-and sk cultuie and ensuring that
th Grotip fas an effective risk management system o implement these strategies,

The RMC, a standing committes estabilished by the Board of Directons, 15 tesponsible for oversesing the Group's
comprehensive risk and various types of rsks. approving Level | sk management podicies and monitoring thelr
implementation. and approving siandficant o high rck exposuros of transactions. The Audit Commbliee assists the Board
v Fulillivsgy 105 rode incoversesing the intemal contook system.

The seniof management ks responsible for the implementation of comprehensive sk management and varlows (ypes af
tisk management, The Chief Baecutive ("CE" Is responsible for managing the Group’s compeehenshee and variows types of
risks. and approving matertal tkk exposures o transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors: The:
Deputy Chiel BExecutives ("DCEST) asslst the CE In fulfilling: his responsbilities an the day-to-day management of various
types of risk, and are respomsible for approving matorlal tisk exposures or transactions within thelr authorlibes delegated
b the CF. The Chief Rlsk Offices ("CROT assists the CF In (ulfilling his respansibllities on day-to-day - management of
variows: Types:of risks and’ intermal control: responsible for Initialing new risk management strategles, projects and
measures in response o requlatory changes that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage any risks that
ey arse from time ot from new Businesses, preducts and changes in e opemiing envdronment and responsible
far, resiewing material risk exposures oo transactions within the delegated authoty. In accordance with the principks
of satting the higarchy. of risk management policies approved by the Board, seniod management Is responsible fod
approving the detailed sk management polickes of thelr areas.

Viarlous units ol the Group have thelr respective risk management responsibiliies. Business units act as the first line of
difenco white fak management units, which are independent iam the budiness units, we eesponsiblo for the day-1o-cly
rranagement of different kinds of ridks, Rk management units hive-the: prirmay. responsibility for deafting, eviewing
and uprdating vanous nsk management policies and pocedures,

Thie Gaoup’s principal banking subisidianes are subjected 1o Bk management polickes that are consistent with those
of the Group. Moreover, the Group's non-banking: subskdianies, such as BOC Life, are sulifect 10 the Group's risk
managemeant requitements: These subsbdiartes are required 1o Foemiulate thel respective isk management policles based
on the charactertstics of thelr own inclustrkes, perlorm dally risk management responsibilities and report to BOCHK on a
recpular basis. Rk managemsent units of BOCHE manitor the risk management status of these subskdiaries,
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
Financial risk management framework (continued)

The Group has put In place appropriate intemal control systems, Including the establishament of an crganisation structure
thatsets clear lines of authority and responsibility for monltaring compliane with policies, procedures and Bmits, Propeer
reparting lines olso provide sulfickent independence of the control functons. from the buasiness areas, a5 well a5 adequate
seqreagation of dutles throughout the arganksation which helps 1o promaote an appropriate internal control envirenment

Product develapment and risk monitaring

To ensure the effectivenes of risk assessment and monitong, the Group has a comgrahensive: product: development
and risk monitorng system where noles and responsibilities of all related units are clearly defined. and proper duse
diligence procesies on product development arein place

Iy accendance with the. strategic objectives:set by the Board and the Management respective product management
umits are responsible for formulating buskness and - peodct development plans, and proceeding 1o specific product
development activities, The depanment of sirategic development shall ensure the plans ame aligreed with the Group's
overall strategies. Departments that are responsible for sk management, legal. compliance and finance, &c. ae
accountabie for review of the sk assessment reselis:

Apart from product development, respective product management units-shall work closedy with redevant sk evaluating
departments to identily. and assess the rlsks of new products. Risk evaluating departments shall conduct independent
e on Wi ik assewment resuliand the coneipondng risk management moasunes, Prodacts can only be launched
upoan completion of the product dee diligence process 1o the satisfaction of afl risk svaluating dopantments.

A prudent appioach Is adopited In offering treasury: products to our clents. Al new treasury products requiie approval
Trvm a speclal commintes befone aunching,
4.1 Credit risk
Credit risk s the sk of loss that a custormer or counterparty is unabde o or unwilling 1o mest its contractual
obligatians. Credit risk exists In the trading book and banking book, as well as from on: and olf-balance sheet
transactions of the Gioup, It arises prncipally fiom knding trade inance and Weasuny buskiesuss
Credit risk management framework

The Group has formulated a comprehensive et of credit tisk management policles and procedures, and
appropetate credit risk hmits to manage and control ceedit risk thal may arse. These palicles, procedues and credit
tisk Himits are reqularly reviewed and updated to cope with changes In market conditbons and business strateqgles.

The Giolip's oigankation structiie establistves o cligi set of authority and responsibility fof manioning compliancse
with policies, procodares and Nmits.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk management framework (continued)

The Chief Credit Officer, who repons directly 1o the CRO, takes charge of credit risk management and is alko
resporsible for the control of credit rsk exposures of subsidiaries n ne with the credit sk management principles
and requisements sel by the Group. Varfous anits of (e Groop have thelr espective credit risk management
responsibilities. Business units act as the first line of defence In sk management, The Risk Management
Department (RO, which is independent (rom the buasiness undts, s responsibile for the day-te-diy management
of credit risks and provides an Independent due diligence through kentifving, measuring, menitoring and
controdling credit sk ro onsure an effective checks and balances, a5 will a5 deafting, reviewdng snd wpdating credit
risk manacement policies and procedunes. I s also responsible for the design, devolopment and madnTenance of
thie Groups internal mating system and snsurmes the system oomplees with the relevant reguiatony requirements,
Back offices are responsible for credit sdmintstration, providing operations suppodt and supérviskon on the
implementation of prereguisite terme and conditions ol credit facilities,

In accordance with the Groun's operating principle, the Group’s principal subsidiacies have-to fosmulate thelr own
credit tisk paolicles that are consistent with those of the Group’s cone principle. These subskdiarles are required 1o
subendt thelr 13k management tepoats 1o the Group’s Management on a regular bask,

The Board of Diectors delegates credit approval authority to the CE. The CE can finther defegate 1o the
suborclinates within his Emit authocsed by the Board of Ditectors. The Group. sets the limits of credit approedal
althoriny according 1o the credit busingss nature, ratkng, the level of transactlon risk, and the edent of ihe credit
EAPOSUIE.

Cradit risk meazsuramant and control

I whewr of the rapidiy changing market conditions, the Group has bean continucasly revisiting its credit stratogies
and conducting tgomus revievs on Uhe concermsd portiolios:

Advances

Different crsdit approval and control procedures are adopted acconding 1o the lovel of nisk assockited with the
customer, counterpanty or tansaction. The Credit Risk Assessment Committes, compaising experts rom credit
and other funcibons, |s espomsible i making an Independent assessment of materlal ciedit applications which
recqubre the approval of DCEs or above. Credit applications for non-retail exposures are independently revievwed
and chiectively assessed by risk management units. Shligor matings (n terms of probabiiny of default) and facility
ratings (in terms of loss given default} are assigned to these ponfolios 1o suppart credit approval, RBetall internal
ratlng wwstems are déeployed in the risk assessment of retall credit tansactions, Including small business loams
under refall exposures, reskdential mongage boans, personal loans and credit cands, @rc. Loan grades, abligor and
facility ratings as well as loss estimates (F applicable) are used o support credit appooval,

The: Group also ises loan grades, obligor ratings and loss estimates (I applicable) 1o support credin moniionng,
feporting and sialysis of ceedin ik Information. For mon-notall caposings, more [eoent iating feview and Choser
momtoring ane required for higher-risk costomers, For retall expostures, monthby upcdated internall ratings and koss
estimates are used for credit manitaning on a portiolic bask. More comprehensive review s requilned for olidigans
being identifled under high-risk pools.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk measurement and control (continued)
Advances (continued)

The Group employs an internzl master rating scale that can be mapped o Standard & Poor’s external credit ratings:
Thee structue of Internal master ratig scae s in compliance with the requirement of the Banking (Capital) B
under the Hong Kong Banking Crdinance.

MDY provichis regquidar crechit management information: repois snd ad hoc epois 1o 1he Managernont Commities
{TWACT)L BME and Boared of Birectors to facilitate their continuous menitoning of credit sk

I addition, the Group Mentifies credil concentration sk by industry, gecaraphy, Customes or counferparny.
The Group monllors changes to every counterparties Credit risk, quality of the credit portfolio and credil risk
conCentrations, and repoms regularly o the Group's Managemoent.

Thie Gt athapds lan grading critera which divide crsdin assets Ino fhee categanes with reference to the HEMA'S
guidolines, as below:

“Pass’ roprecenis loans whese the BOrrower 15 Curent in meeting s repaymant obligations and full repayment ol
interest amd principal is not in doubt

"Special Mention” regresents loans whens the borrower B experiencing dificulties which may threaten the Groug’s
recoverability of the loan principal and Iinterest. Litimate loss Bonot expected at this stage but could occur if
adherse conditions persist

“Substandard” represents koans where the borrower displays 3 definable weakness that is likely 1o jeopardise
repaymenit,

"Doubiful® represents loans where collection in full B improbable and the Gloup exdpects To sustain a loss of
principal andfon interest, taking inte account the met realsabde value of the collaters

"Loss” represents boans which are Considened uncolactible after all collectbon optlons (such as the realisation of
codlateral or the nstituthon of k=gal proceadings) have bean exhausted

Debt securities and derlvatives

For mwestmonts in dobl securities, the obligorn ratings of oxternal credit ratings and . credit limits” setting on
CUSTaMENSecUnity issuer basis are used for managing. credin risk associated with the investment. Fot detivatives,
the Group sets astomer fimits (o manage the credt risk involved and follows the same apgroval and control
processes as applled for adances, Oneneing manitoring and stop-loss procedures are established,

Setthement risk arkes malnly froem forelgn exchange transactions with counterpartles and alsa lrom dervatbse
transactions n any siuation where a payment In cash, securities or equities: is made in the expectation of a

cosresponding recelpt in cash, securities or equitles, Dally settlement limits are established lor each countenparty
of customer 1o cover all settlament risks arising from the Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Credit risk measurement and control (continued)

Fiancial bvstruments are conskdered 1o be i default when one o more events that have a detrimental impact on
the estimated future cash flows occumred sich as past due for more than 90 days or the bommower Is unlikely to pay
in furll For the credit obligations o the Gloug,

Credit-impaited financial instruments are classified as Stage 3 and lifetime expected credit losses will b
1ecognised. Evidence that a lnancial instrument s credi-impaked include observable dia about the following
[l LA

- Significant financial diMculty Incumed by the bomrower;
- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinouency in principal o intensst payment;

- For economic of contiactual reavons jolaled 16 the bomowets financial difficulty, the Group has granted o
T Esaroiner a concession that it would not othetwite consider;

- Prodable that the bomower will become bankrupt of undergo other financlal reorganisation;
The puichase or arlgination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit kossés; o

: Other observabbe data indicating that there is o measurable deciease in the estimited Tutme cash flewses from
such financial instruments,

Expactad Cradit Loss ("ECL") Methodology

Fod Impalrment assessment, an impalrment model s introduced in compllance with HEKFRS 9, it requires the
recognition: of ECL for linancial instrument held at amotised cost and fadr valee through other comprebensive
Income:. Uincles HEFRS 9, ECL B assessed in thres stages and the linancial assets, ban commitments and linancial
quarantees are classified Inone of the thres stages.

Stage 1 F the financlal instruments are nol credit-impaired. durkng origination and thedr credit sk has not
Increased significanitly since orlginatkon, ared the impalrment allowance is measured atanamount up o 12-menth

ECL:

Stage 2 I the financial instroments are not credit-impakred during ofgination but thelr credit rsk has increased
significantly since origination;, and the impakmment allowance Is measurad at an amoant equal o the Hetime ECL)

Stage 30 the financial mstruments-are Credit-impalead and thel future cash Bows of that Ananclal Instriments ang
achiersely affected by ome or mone events, and the mpalrment allowance s also measured at an amount equal fo
the lifetime ECL
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL™) Methodelegy (continued)

ECL is measured af an undrased and probabiline-welghted amount that is determined by evaluating a: rance of
possible outcomes,; the time valug 'of money-and reasonable and supportable informatkon about . past events,
curent conditions and forecasts af futwe economic conditions: The Group has completed the review of ECL
methodeiogy in the fourth gquarer of 2022, including adjusting the methodology and parameters of the model
as will as ackding the fowth sconomic scenario (Allermatihve’ scenariol. The ECL measurement has adogied o
economic soenaros fo meet the requirements of HEFRS 9, dik dilfereniation abifity of the ECL model has been
strengthensd and allocation of credit imgainment allowance has bBeen enhanosd by means of owerng the
impabiment of those relatively low risk Stage 1 customens [o an apprapriate kvel and aising the impairment level
of refatively high risk Stage F oustomers (including but not limited to redief kaans and seveal Mainland property
developers) o rellect thelr patential risk. The “Baseline® scenario represents o most lkely outcome and the other
L soonarios, reformed 1o.as "Dood” soenarioand “Iod” scenalio, reprosent the estimated devations of e "Baceline”
scenario, which ane more oplimistic of more pessimistic as companesd with TBasaline’ scenarno. Aermative” scenario
fepresents a mode pessimistic scenarks than "Bad” sconarko, to reflect the Management’s view on sevene downside
risks of the speckal events that may have severe Impact on the performance and asset quality of the credit
podtfolio, wihich thi Mansgemesn belioves the visk cannod be captured in the three scenarios (ncuding Baselos
“Loocl” and “Bad” wenarios) desived by forecasts amd historical data,

The Baseline and Altemative scenalos are prepared by our Economilcs & Strategic Planning Department, Historlcal
data, economic frend, em.qelnm economic forecast from governmental and non-governmental crganisation, etc,
are alwo used as benchmarks 1o ensure the: Basellne scenario s reasonable and supportabla. Fos the Good and-
Bad scenarios, the Group makes relerence 1o the historical macroeconamics data for estimating the deviations.
The Altarnative scenario reflects the Management's review of the 1all of the econamic distribution, Inceeporating
a number of fsk events, including lurther escalation of geopolitical tensions coupled with other uncartainties,
worsening of global supply’ chains, fsing global Inflaticn rate, the manetary tightaning policy of Centeal Banks and
Inteeest rate hikes which eventually pose a significant prassune on ecanony,

The core macroeconomic factor In the major countriesTegions the. Group operstes such as Gross Domestic
Product growth, and oiher kiy macioscanomic Txtors such as Consimes Price Inde, Progerty Mice Indes ancd
Unemployment Rate are appdied inciive economic scenarios. These maciosconconic facions are considered 1o be
impeartant tothe Group's ECL in statistical analysis and Business opinkn.

The probablliny weight asskgned for each scenaria reflects the Group's view for the economic enviicnment, which
Implements-the Group's prident and conskstent cradit stratégy of ensuring the adeguacy of impaiiment aBowance.
A higher probabifity wekght B assigned 1o the Baseline scenano to reflect the meast Nkely outcome and a lowes
probability welght bs asskigned 1o the Good, Bad and Altemative scenarbos o rellect the less likely outComes. As
of Decembser 2022, the probability welght of the Group’s Bassline scenatio 15 higher than the. sum of probability
waelght of Good, Bad and Allemative scanarios.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") Methodolegy (continued)

The core macroeconomic factor used by the Groap to assess ECL:

Bad Alternative

The calculation of ECL & affected by macmeconomic factors and economic scenarios, IF mose pessimistic
macrocconomic Tactors are applied In ECL assessment o a- higher probability. welght 1§ assigned o the Bad
scenario, i owodsd residl incan increase In FCL. The Group roviews: the macroeconomic factoes used in the BCI
modkel and the probability welght ol econamic scenalos onoa quatterly basls according to the established

mechanism

BAC 15 responsible Toe ipprowving ECI methodalony: and the Management s !:-'\t:-::rl'.l|:-||- Tor this ECL moohel

implermentation. Crecht Kk Managemont S responsibloe (ar the plefianoe of ECL meihod
e
CL mesthociobooy, thee Group will Fodiow the propdss

oy includEng

el peviewy and: parameters update on oa regular basis: [n el Mol Valickation Team is respansibale for

the annusd walbelatiods of BCL mmcschels, I thaene is any ¢ hancs: In §

appoval process

As a1 31 December M 22 tha ECL will beincreased e 165 01 5% of thi probabilny welkght s shiled from Baseling

scefatio o Bad sceni and will be decréased by OBI% i1 5% of the probability welght i shifted (fom Baseline

scenario 1o Good scenaris

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements

The valsation and management of collateral have been documenied n the credit risk management pollcies and

1 and

fity o collatersd, loan-to-value @Rt et atho; valua

procedures which cover accepance critesla; v

insumanoe, e1c, The collateral B revalued ona requilar basis, thaigh the frequency and the method ke varies with

thie typee of collateral Tivvalived and the natune and the dsk of the undetlying credie. The Group has estabtished &

michanism o update the virlue of Qs main type of collatesl, praparty Ccollateral including thee se of pu ([]78 | i

area portiolio basis. Collateral b imsursd with the Group & the primary beneflciany, In the petsonal secion, the main
types of collatesal are ieal es1ate, cash deposits and securities: in the commercial and indusirial sectof, the tvpes of

cofliteral nclucks real Gslatis, secUnitles, cash deposits, wessels, alig 1all, el

Foa foans guaraniesd by a third pany, the Group will Ssses the guarantors linancial condition, Credit histon: and

ability 1o meet abdigations

A at 31 December 2022, the falr value of collateral hedd by the Group that wias permitted o sell or re-pledage In

the absence of default by the borrowsr amounted 1o HES23,909 million (2021 HEKS 20891 mill

b, The Garoup had

nod sobd o re-pledged such collateral (202 12 Mil). Thesa transactions ane conducted under tenmis that are usual and

CUStOMa Y T revedse reparc hase and secuniies bommowing agreemients
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(A} Credit exposures

The maximum Credit exposure 15 the warst case scenatio of exposwe to the Growp without taking into
account any collateral hekd or other credit enhancements. For on-balance sheet assels, the maximum
exposure 1o creddin risk equials thedr carrying ameaunt. For letters of guaranies Bsaed, the maximum exposis
to ceedin phsk b5 the maximum amont that the Group could be equired o pay I the guarantees are called
upo, For boan commitment and cther credit retated Halithes, the meadmum exposune to credin risk 15 the
full mmoaint of the commitied facklitied

Ihe nature of the colateral held and othes credit enhandcements and thel linancial elfect 1o the ddlerent
chasses of the Group's inanckl assets are a5 (ollows

Balances and placements with banks and other financial institutions

These exposures ate genetally conskdered to be low sk due ta the nature of the counterparties. Collateral §s
generally not sought on these assels;

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in securities

Collateral is generally not soughit an debt securities

Derivative financial instruments

The Mastes Agieement publiched by the intermational Swaps and Detvatives Adsociation, Ine. (1504 Masted
Agqreement’) s the prefered agreement for documenting derivative activitles ol the Geoup. 1 provides: 1he
contractual framework under which dealing activities of over-the-countes (OTC transa Hons are condiected,
and sets out close-oul netting proviskons. upan termination following the occurrence of an event of defaul
o & bermination evenl Tn addition, I deemed necossany, Cradit Suppoit Anmexes will beincleded 1o fomm
part of the Schedule 1o the 1SOA Mastar Agreement. Uinckes the Cradit Support Annexes, collatoral is: passed
frorm one counterparty toanother, as approgriate, oomitigate the credil exposures

Advances and other accounts, loan commitments and financial guarantes contracts

The general types of collateral are dischosed on page 1 77 Adhances and other accounts, lpan. commitments
and fAnanclal guaranies contracts are collateralsed 1o the 2xtent considered appropriate by the Group 1&Eking
account of the rsk assessment of Individual exposines. The collateral coverage of sdvances to customers is
anahysed on pages 187 to 188 The components:and nafure of loan commitments and financial guarantes
contmcts ane disclosed in Mote 4.2 Regarding the commitments that are unconditionally cancellable without
prior nodice, the Group woukl dssess the necessity 1o owithdraw the credit ing in case where the credit
cpaality of a borrowes deteriomtes. For loan commiétments and Nlinancial guaranioe contracts, 1223% (M2
12.39%) were covercd by collateral asat 31 December 2022,
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B} Advances and other accounts

Gross advances and other accounts before impaliment sllowances are summatksed by product type as
falbows:

Adbances [o CUSECITRES

Piarsing

Sl Toparpes 405467 T, 2 0
Credit cands 11,877 | 2005
Othiers 135,083 110728

Corporate
Commercial loans 1,045,104 1LOl6 408
Irade finance 51,879 Fiall
1,649,510 L599.084
Tracde Lills 6,329 {204
Abepnces 1o banks and athes financial institutions 1,015 Fai
1,656,854 1607075

Aehvances with & speciic regayment date are classilied a4 overdus when the principal or interest 15 past dee
ahd remalns unpakl Advances repayable by regudar Instabments are classilled as overdoe whin an instalment
paymieni i past due and remakng unpakd. Advances iepayable o demand are classilied as owerdue either
when o demand lor repayiment bas been sermd on the borrower bul repayiment has nat baen made In
accordance with the instruciion of when the sdvances. have remained continueously 1o excesd the approved
Iimnit that wins advised to the borrowes

Achrances classified as Stage 3 may not necossarily result in imgabiment loss whene the achances are fully
collateralised
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)

Gress advances and other accounts belore Impakrment allowanogs ane dnadysed By internal credit grede and

stane classification as folkows:

Total
HK5'm

Advances to customers

Piss 1,596,110 1,210 - 1,627,320
Special mwenthan 3,680 8,954 - 12,634
Substandard o0 bBolow - = 8,724 8,724
1,599,790 40,164 8724 1,648,678
6,329 - - 6,325
6,329 - - 6,329

Advances to banks and other

financial institutions

Puss 1,015 - - 1,015
'-\.|'.-||::|. flcn - - - -
Substamchard os bedow = B - -
1,015 - - 1,015
1,607,134 40,164 8,724 1,656,022

Stage 1 Stage 2

HES'm HES 'm

Impairment allowances

o Tised cost 13,997) 12.511) (4,992) (11,500)

thiough other comprehensive Incoms {77) - - 177
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)

Advances to customers

Pass 1,558,267 25,138 1583 405
Spacial menthon 3039 8,319 11,358
Substamchard o k 4,321 432
1,561,306 33457 4,321 .54 0k
Trade bills
Pass 1264 7204
Spacial mentbon
Substandard os bedow
64 Fiod
Advances to banks and other financial
Institutions
Pass T2y 727
spaclil menton
Substandard or below
727 Frr
1,568,797 33,457 4,331 1607 075

Impairment allowances
Adbvances and other accounts at
amorlised cost (4 B43) {2.406) {2632 (%881)

Achapiices g other accounts o0 Lar vislue

through other comprehensive Income

A a1 21 December 2022 addvances and other scoounis |::q,l inteemnal credin r;r.|-:'||:' anel Sl & lassilbcation cid
mal ine lucde sdvanced aavd el acoouns h"l.'tl'll:!._l!ﬂllh' claseifieod ot B vilie [h!l.1|_l|:j|'| it o boss:

As a1 31 Decemnbor 2022, impaEment allowance of advances and other scoounts al fak value thromgh athes
comprehensive income amounted o HESZ milllion (2021: Nil).and was credited 1o other compretenshe
Income
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4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)

(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)

Reconciliation of iImpalment allowances and geoss amount (o achances and other accounts s as Tollows;

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

HES'm HES m HES 'm

Impairment allowances

A1 Manwary 2022 4,843 2,406 2,632 9,881
Tramsler to Stage | 268 [266) {2l g
e B She 2 (179} 185 L] =
Lhge 1 (1) {1,082) 1,093 -

s arlsing fiom transler of stacg (2449} TA3 1.2 1,805

for the vear 2,579 EEY| 1,330 4,240
Rewversal for the vear {2,113) (600} (580) (3,293)
hangis I models {1,110) E26 - (284)
ritE-oifs - - (677 (6771
Recoadies - - 17 117
Exchange difference and athers {41) 162) (186&] (283)
Y pmber 1022 3,997 2,511 4,992 11,500
Chatopsd 1o ncome statisment (Mote 13 2468

Stage 1 Stage 2
HKS'm HKES'm

Gross amount

Al | Ramuary 207 1,565,287 33,457 4,321 1,607,075
Traihes 1o Snge 1 4,090 (4,076} {14) -
Tramnsfes 1 (20,3700 20,351 141] =
Traeslog 1o S0 {1,155) {3,799) 4,954 -
Mt Chiange i sgposires 60,179 (5,524) 42 54,897
Wikte-offs = = (677) {677]
Exchange difference andd others (4,967 [245) (61} (5,273)
Ar 20 Decembse 2027 1,607,134 40,164 8,724 1,656,022
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)

Total
HES

Impairment allowances

Ab 1 January 2021 5,405 1115 1652 G172
Transler to Stage | 105 (103} M

Transler io Stage I (236) FLF (16)

Transled 10 Sia0e 3 [ Bt} (A 4] 27

L hanges arising fiom tansler of stage B 1,067 953 1543
L hange lar the year £ 55 o FiLE] 34555
Rewistsal Tor the yveat 2907 (47 3) LEFE]] {3, 7600
L hances i micdels 5 LY} {42 {102
Write-olls 11,2470 {1.240
Recovedies L] L]
Exchange difference and olhers (28} (41} {121} {190
AL 31 Lscemiber 2021 4 R43 AA06 P L QER]

Charged 10 income statement {(Mote 13) 1,565

Ltag
HES M

Gross amount
AL | Jamuary 2021

==
£
=

2337 R 1,500, 558

Transler o Stage | {1,455) {1

Transler 1o Stage } 15 72 {2
Transler 1o Stage 3 {1,399 (229) 1621
Met change In expostres 104,523 {008} {33 10048

Wiite-aifs {1,247 1240
Exchanoge diffestnce and athers (182 a5 FL ] [1.748)

AL 31 Descembas 2021

S5 207 33457 431 VEOTFOrS

O (i e COMDRaaT £l NP e RE Honolrd ARTELA R 10 e B3AnT Tamaiming kans wilho srage tanddm, sed chimger 1

.

0 P Al SO imvarss of anparment kases atnibutabie 1 lan iepald, eraining Bant wihoot mage franshen. and
i paimimstars, ot
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)
{a} Impaired advances

Impalied advances to customers are analysed as follows:

2022

Classified Classified
Impaired or impaired Impaired  orimpained
HKS'm HK5'm HES'm HES'm

g 00 € LISTESITHEDS 8,724 B, 724 1.441 4.3

Percertage of quoss advances 1o

LAEOTHETS 0.53% 0.53% 0,279 h2

Impaement allowances macks

norespect of such advances 4,992 4,992 1632 Pk,

Clissified o impained acvances [0 customse s tepresont advances which ame either classiliced a5

“subrstandard’, doubitful® o *loss” under the Groups classfication of lean quility, or classifled as Stage 2

The Impairment allowances wete made after taking Into account the value of collateral in respect of
the credit-impaired sdvances.

2022 2021
HKS'm HKS'm

Current marker value of collateral held against the

coviEned portian of impalnesd advances o oustomers 4 440 F e
Coverad portbon of impaied advances to customers 2,387 1062
Unoonssied porticn ol Empaired sdvandes. Lo castomees 6,337 12549

As 51 31 December 2022, there wete na impaited trade bills and advances 1o banks and cther linancial
sk picns §202 1 Wil
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)

{b) Advances overdue for more than three months

Thee guross amouint of advances overdue for mare than three months is analysed as lollows:

Amount
HKS'm

Carors achances 1o Customees

wihich hawve basen oneeciue (o

P ood s bot

f gross
advances to

customers

Amount
HES'm

% of gross

adwances to
CuUstomErs

vt thres months 2,858 0.17% 2 Q0%
ne year of less bu
et sl¥ maonths ah9 0040 1 341 CORTG
CVET O year 1,860 0118 |, 454 0
Acvan sefd e Tar
ret thnee: months 5319 0.32% 1024 L 190%%
ImpaimmeEnt allowanc 1k
e ol such acly
Stage 3 3110 1,507

Current matket value of collateral held anainst the

covered portion af such ahvances o cusimas

Covered portkon of such advances 1o«

USECATHET S

Uncowened portion of such adsvancos To Cudiormers

2,739 1196
1,643 "4
3,676 Fali]

Collatoral hodd against oL o impaiesch loans 15 principadly. representod by chidges oo business

ASSTS SuCh s comameMcial, residentlal premises and sircralt for corporate kans angl FRCH TGRS (red

pesichoniid progas thes lof pensanal loans

A at 31 December 2022, there were no Uade bills and advances o banks and other financial

nstiutions owerdue [or more than theee monthe (2021 Mil)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B} Advances and other accounts [continued)
{ed  Rescheduled advances

2022

9% of gross % of gross

advances to advances to
Amounl clistamars Armadunt CLEL LS

HES'm HKS'm

Rescheduled adhances to
CUARIAMETS Bt al armodinis
nclucksd in “Advances
cvercdue for mare than

Three months” 508 0.03% 20

Hesc hediuled advances are those advances that have been restnsctunect and rencegotiated betwoen tha
bank and bommowers because of detericration in the financlal position of the bomowser o the bty
af the bomower o mest the orlginal repayment schedule, and the revised repayiment tenms, either of
interest of the repayment perlod, ae “non-commercial® 1o the Group. Rescheduled advances, which
have Deen oserdiee Tor more than theee months wndes the: revisesd iepoyment e, aie included in

“Mbvances overcue for mose than three months”
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B Advances and other accounts [continued)
{dl Concentration of advances to customers
{i} Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

The folleedng. analysis of (e gross. pdvances 1o cusiomers by, industry secton s ased an the

ategories with reference 10 the compdstion instructions for the HEMA return of loans and

advances

]

(Clagsified

culonen SR o impained
HES'® HERFm

171614 16.05% Ha 367 L] L1 ]
L 1S & 82 - r
5,09 1% & = = 16

(AL EL18% - = a
L . ] o 3 7

HE B Ll Li] i 140

EL41N 10.78% 1= n B 5B
154 AT - - - -
174 I u 15 n L]

174,326 3.00% ] 1,118 L] ]
BEN WA 2 52 . B

WA 1" 1475 1 5
1561 - 3 & “ w
AL S TS i 9 0 m

(RTER R 2454 AT 88 31%
5160 I1B.3E6% 138 Fil] 164 i H
23,504 LS i L im0 3257
TS0 A5 ON 4531 £5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(Bl Advances and other accounts [continued)
{d} Concentration of advances te customers (continued)

{i} Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers {continued)
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B Advances and other accounts [continued)
{d} Concentration of advances te customers (continued)
{i} Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers {continued)

For these industry sectors comstituting nol less than 109 ol the Group's quoss. adhanoes 1o
Ccusiomess, thie amounts of new impalrment tllowances « n.m;:d 1o the mCome sialiement, and
classified or impalred loans waitten off during the year are shown belows

2022

New Cla d or New Classified o0
impairment Impaired boans impaiment  impaired loans
allowances written off alawances wiritten off
HES'm HES 'mi HES'm HES'm

918 -
398 5
160 B

{ily Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers

The falknedng geographical analysis of advances o customers B based on the bocations ol
the countarpartios, alter faking Invto scoount the mansfer of sk For an sdance 10 customes
guisrantesd By a party situated In & location different from the custamer, the sk will be
pransberres] o the loscation of the guansniod

Gross advances to customers

20232 2021
HKS'm HES'm

Hianicy iy 1,400,675 | BEEFE ]
C himserse Mainland 86,546 15416
Crhess 162,289 17086/

1,649,510 1,500,084

Impairment allowances made in respect of
the gross advances to customers
- Stages 1 and 2

Heng Ko 3,954 1R
€ himvese Mabnkand 357 15
Others 2,195 3700

6,506 1. 245
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(B Advances and other accounts [continued)
{d} Concentration of advances te customers (continued)

{iiy Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers (continued)

Owerdue advances
2022 2021
HES'm HES'm
Hiang Eong 9,359 1454
 himsese ddainland 353 Fal i
Lithess 2,364 2030
12,076 i, JAO
Impairment allowances made in respect of
the overdue advances
- Stage 3
Hong Kong 2457 1
Chilese Maknland 42 (4]
Orthiers 1.555 [
4,054 2005

Classified or impaired advances

20232 201
HKS'm HES'm

Heanc Bon 5.198 21X
et Matnland 171 0
Cithioss 3,355 [l

8,724 A

Impairment allowances made in respect of
the classified or impaired advances

= Stage 3

Hexticy Ko 2,604 1111
L hinede Maknland 48 107
Others 2,250 1414

4,992 FAE R
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(€} Repossessed assets

[maring the year, thee Group abitalved assets by taking possession of collatera] held as secunty, The natue and
carrying valoe of these assets held asat 31 December are summarised as follows:

Car park 10

Coengmaicial propenies 160 1

Teecdus 0] papcaper (hes 17

Residential propeties 147 a!l
334 151

The estimated market walue of repossessad adsatd hald by the Group as at 31 Decambes 2002 amouniled 1o
HES 546 milllion {00 1: HES274 million). The repossossed assats compaise propeithos in respect of which the
Group has acouired acoess o contral (eg. through court proceedings or voluntary acticas by the progriotons
concerned) for release In full of i patt of the abligations of the bomowers.

When the repossessed assats anés nol readiy convertible into cash; the Group may consider the following
albernathes:

athjustinig the sellbng prices
sallirig the laans together with the assets

Arrandging soan restructurkng
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(D} Balances and placements with banks and other financial Institutions

Balances and placemants with banks and other financial institutions before impalment allcwances ane

anahysed !.ly Indesrnal Credit onsde and stage classification as follows:

Central banks

B 198,387 - - 198,387
S lal mreenthon AL = = =
Substandard or below = = = =

198,387 - - 198,387
Other banks and ather financial
institutions
P 319,097 - - 319,097
Spc Ll mrEEntion - - - -
Substandard os below = = 34 34
319,097 = 34 319,131
517,484 - 34 517,518
lemgusirrmen T allowruieos 143) - {16]) [59)
517441 - 18 517,459
Stage 1 Stage 2
HES'm HKS'm
Central banks
s 16030 TN EE ]

Special mention

Substamdard or below

1600, K30 160,930
Other banks and ather financial
institutions
Pags 2R 042 BT 04}
Special mention
Substanclard or below
27,042 SRI042
347 4479
Irmpadrment allowssnces (23 {23
447,949 i 7 949
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(D} Balances and placements with banks and other financial Institutions (continued)

Reconciliation of impalmment allowances for balances and placements with banks and other linanclal

Institutions is as follows

Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HES'm HES'm HKS 'm HKS'm

AT Lamuary A2 7 23 = = 23

C hancges arising from transles of stage - - - -

Mt [rowsisalire arc e fod 1hee vear (2} - 15 13
Chanoes in models 22 = 1 3
AL 3T December 2022 43 — 16 59

C harged 10 Income staterent

[Mote 13) 36

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
HES'm HEAS'm HES'm
AT Ramlary 2021 B s
L hanges arising from oanstes of stage
et Charge for the yes 15 15
C hancges I models
AL 1 Descembber 2021 2i

C harged 19 Incomse statemsenl

(Mete 13) 5

Asan 1 December X cposs overdue of impaired balances and placements with banks and otber Tnancial

Institudions amounted 1o HES 34 million (2021: Nil)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E} Debt securities and certificates of deposit

The Tollewing tables present an anabyst of the carrying value of debt secunthes and cerificates of deposit
b Issise rating and stage classification. In the absence of such issue ratings, the ratings designated o the

ISsLiEesarne reprartiod

_

Inwestment in securities at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Stane 1
Ada 81,593 137445
Aal 1o Aad 218,837 23043
Al o A3 109,203 455, 141
Levwer thamn A3 16,779 25040
Lintated 31,574 o -l
658,076 BF1612
Lt than A2 174 s
Sage 3 -
658,250 B LA
O wehichy, Empssirmeent albowances (1601 { 188
Investment in securities at amortised cost
Sage 1
Ada 150,675 [
Aai 1 1o And 33,926 Fh 404
Al oAl 109,742 Q1511
Lawwer than A 31,235 & el
Liewrate<d B, 792 691
332,370 216,521
Sl 2
Lewest thain &3 402 EiE]
*-:_.._1..- ] -
332,772 HEa1
Impatrment allowances {118} k]
332,653 2G6ELD
Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss
haa 1,037 2830
Ay to Agd 16,327 33t
Al 1o A3 30,2211 10814
Lewsar than AL 2. 860 2545
Urnirated 1,136 1430
51,581 H1.058
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(E} Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Reconciliation of impatment allowances for debt securitbes and centificates ol deposit is as follows:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

HES'm HES m HES 'm

Inwestment in securities at fair value
through other comprehensive incoma

AL T lamuiary 2027 2a7 1 - 288
Harises atisiaeg Teearm traeveles of sta0 - - - -
sl Tor the vear &3} = = [83)

Tanges in model (25) = = [35)
Fxchange difference and others {10} e - [10)
Brmnbser 2022 159 1 - 160

¢ o incoae STalement (Mote 13) {1181

I laELIary 96 3 = 29
hano ing feom tafsle — = - i
Met charge for the yea n - = kL
Changes in models 11:2h = = (121
Exchang | il il B 1 - - 1
Al 31 Decembes 2022 116 3 - 119
Charged to income statsment (Mot 13 19
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)

EDINETOOOO

o o {0 o2

(E} Debt securities and certificates of deposit (continued)

Inwestment in securities at fair value

through other comprehensive income
AL danuary 2021
Changes arlsing from transfer of stage
Met Charge [or the yoat

Chasnges i models

Exchancge differens e angd others
Al 31 Decomber 2021

Charged o income statesment (Hote 13)

Inwestment in securities at amortised cost

AT Lamilary 2021

Chaneges arising from tansfer of tage
Met charge lar the yea

Changes in modeals

Exchange difference and others

AL 21 Decemnbser 2021

C hardged o income stalement (Mot 13

As at 31 December 2022, there were no overdue o Imipaired debt securities and cerificates of deposit (2021:

Ml
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)
{F} Loancommitments and financial guarantee contracts

Laan commitments and financkal guarantee confracts are analysed by Intemal credit grade and stage

classification as Follows:

Stagel Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HES'm HES'm HKS 'm HKS'm

Loan commitments and financial

guarantes confracts
Pass TET,103 4,321 - 771424
Spec ] mention 2,305 1,062 = 3,367
Substaredard o Bedow - = 256 256

769,408 5,383 256 775,047

Stage 1 Stage 2 - Total
HES"'m HES'm HES'm

Loan commitments and financial

guarantes contracts

Pass T, 2OR 2939 60 11
Spacial menthon 30672 1,244 3,306
Substandland or bejow A03 403

J68. 360 4182 A3 T OAR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.1 Credit risk (continued)

{F} Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts (continued)

Reconciliation of impatmment allowances fod loan commitments and financial guarantee contiacs: is as
fealboras:

Stagel Stage 2 Stage Tatal
HES' m HKS'm £ HKES 'm
AL T Jamuary 2027 439 51 153 643
Trasvsled 1o Stage | [ (6) - =
Tramsfes 1o Stage 2 4) 4 = =
Tranelod 10 Stage 3 - (R 1] 1 =
C hances arising fam tansles of dage [5h L] 26 i
Mt charges [ revers & gl 20 (14) (52) (48]
Changes i models [129) [2) - {131]
Exchange difference and others (1) {1} - 121
AL 3 Decermnbe 2022 326 36 128 490
Cresclates] bos Incoame statement
[Moe 13) {151)

a1 Bnuary 2021 p | M 4
:-|_:'.-\.|-_"||H:.|_|.- | 11 it

Transler 1o Stage . & i

T ridvafedt 1o 5t I

L handges arising lom tiansfor of daoge R Li) 1 133 1 2
Mt (revessallicharge fon the year [#6) 13 (£} 146)
C hanpes ir [l Fi

Ix:l..|||-'.- CHITETEe R arn 1 h ] b L d al
At 31 December 2021 ARG 31 143 43

Charged 1o income statement

INote 13)

Musfority of credit sk exponures of loan commitments and Rnancial guarantes confracts are classilied
Stage 1 and categorbed as "Pass” in the Intermal Credil grade thioughout the yes
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.1 Credit risk (continued)
(G} Credit risk management in response to pandemic

Iy 2022, the newe wanie ol local pandemic has put leavy welghts on Hong Kong's ecommimy. The operating
environment and Mnanclal situathons of borrowers remaln challenging. The Group has taken a series of risk
contiol meastres In response to the sdverse impact and the uncertainty from the pandemdc:

The: Group coordinated with the HEMA in lunching variows rellel measures for Individaals and
comimerclal borroswers, in order 1o alleviate the financlal pressure and the impact of the pandemic. The
tenime of the paymant holidays unders reliel measuies are granted on domameicial bads, theelons the
extension of melief measires 19 the concermned bBorowers do rol automatically rrigges the migration to
Stage 2 and Stage 3, and are nod classified as rescheduled advances.

- The Implementation of quaranting measires severely hit several industres, Including Trading, ferall,
Aviaticn, Toursm (ncluding hospitality], Cateting, Entertainment atc. The Group continies 1o conduct
risk-hased assessments on the bommowers within these Industries: The impacts of the pandemic
on the affected borrowers, thelr respecthe mitigation measures and shori-term refinancing plans
are also gssessed 1o identlfy. the winerabde bomowers, wio ae put inlo the watchlst for on-going
close monltaring, The koan classificathon and Internal ratings of thess bormowers are timely revlewed
accoading to thetr latest sibeation.

- The Group performed stress tests of dilferent scenarios of contalnment of pandemic requlatly o assess
the potential Imgacts on credin fess and aaser quality.

- Thee Grougs revisws The fonvard looking macroeconomic Tactors used in ECL modkel on-a quarterly basis
o reflect the dynamic changes of economec outkook. While the rellef measures implemented by the
governments of various counties have allsviated the dellault pressure of the affected borrowers under
pandemic, the Group contkiues 1t close monltoding on thote borowers with multiple extensions of
reflel measures belng granted, and additional Impakrment alkowances have bean made o address the
potential higher default sk -of this porifolio upon expliation of the reliel measures,

The Geoup continues o clisely monitar the sinuation Brought by the pandemic on the economy and adopt
prudent asset quality management o avoid signiflicant detesoration in assol quality,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.2 Market risk

Marked risk refers 1o the risk of loss arlsing from mosemients in i walue of forelan exchange, Interest rate, squity
and commadity. positions hetd by the Group doe to the velatility: of linancisl market poice (foasign exchanos:
fate, Intemest rate, credil spreads, equity. price, commodity prcel. The Group adopts @ moderate markel risk
appetite o achieve a balance batwesn risk and returne The Groups abjecthn in managing market rsk B1o secpe:
healthy growdh of the Treasury business, by the efective mansgement of potential markst risk in thie Group’s
bushisess, accosding 1o the Group’s everall sk appetite- and strateqgy of the treasumy business on thie basls of &
wiell-estabiished risk management regime and related management Measues.

In acordance with the Group's corporate governance princlples In respect of risk management, the Board
aid RMLC, senbe management and lunctional departments/units perform thel dutkes snd ieponsibilites to
manage the Gioug's market riske The BMD B respossible for the Groop's markel fisk management, assisting seniod
management o perform thedr day-to-day duties, independently monitoning the market csk profile and compliance
ol management policies and limits of the Group and BOCHE, and ensuring that the agogreqgate and Individual
ket fisks ane within accoptabbe levels,

Thee: Groap's market sk management covers BOCHK and its subsidinnes. The Group establishes markat sk
management poicies 1o requiate BOCHRS and its subskdiaries” market risk management; meanwhile, the Group
seds up the Group's Yal and stiess test [ndts, which are allocated and montiored across the Group according o
the basiness requbrements and flsk tolerance bevels. In line with the requileméénts <&t in the Group'’s palicy, the
subsichares: foemulate the detabbed policles and procedures and are responsible for managing thedr daily. mearket
fisk,

Thee Group sets up make dek indicators and lmits 1o dentily, measune, meditor and control market ik, Major
risk inclicatorsand limits include but are not limited to VaR Stop Loss, Open Pesition, Stross Testing and Sansithdty
Anabesis (Basis Point Value, Greeks), otc. To meel management’s requeiremendts, magor sk nccatons- amd limics
are classified Into three kvels, and are appooved by the RMEC, senlod management or the head of the respective
Burshness unit respec ivedy. The treasury business unics of BOCHE and subskdiarias (as for Groap Limit) are required
to conduct thelr business within appeoved market risk indicatons and lmits.

(A) VaR

The Group ses the VaR 1o measure and repont genceal marked risks 1o the RME and sentor management on
a penodic basks. The Gnoup adopts-a undformed YaR calculation model, wsing a Mstorical semulation approach
ant o years of histonical market data, (o calculate the Var of the Group and Its subridiarkes over a one-day
hialding period with a 99% confidence kevel, and sets up the Yal limit of the Group and iis subsidiaries,
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(A} VaR [continued)

The Tollowing table sets ot thie Val Ffor all genesal market risk exposures” al the Group

Minkmum

for the vear

¥

falt fon | I ke hanche (i
153 133 W} .2
Valt for intesest rate sk 012 9.8 15.6 63.2 3.5
I the Diacling beook M2 T 574 T
val far equity ik 2022 1.1 0.2 4.5 2.0
|11 the acling 01 | 1.4
Valt Tor commodiny sk 2022 4.1 0.0 12.3 4.4

Although these 15 a vahsable guide 1o market risk, YaR should alvways e viesved ine the contoxt of s

IErdEaticn s, Bod exsmpsle

the use ol hEtomcal markel data 48 3 prosy Tor estimating fulcre ewenls may not encompass all

poteEntial events, paricularly those which ane extnenmse iy nalun

the wwe of a one-day holding perfod assumes that all positions can be liquidated or hedged in one day
Thets oy nol fubly iefbect the market risk ansing at tmes of sovers ([louldity, when a one-day holding

period may beinsufficient to Bauidate or hedae all positions ully:

The wse o a 99% condiclence el by didinition, does nol Lok it aocount kosses that might oo
Beyand this level of confickence; and
VaR it calfulatad on the hasis of exposurss autstandimg o the Close of bosinesyand theralora doos nol

nescessatily reflect intra-day cxposurnes

Thi Group recognises these limaations by fosmalating stress 18st indecatons and Nmils io assess and manaoge
the marked sk uncovered by Yal The stress testing programmee of the market rlsk Incledes sénsithvity Testing
on chanoes in rsk factors with vasious degress of severiny, as wall o scenams analysts on historical svants
Inchechng the 1985 Equiny Market Crash, 1994 Bond Market Crash, 194 Asan Financial Crisls, 2801 .9-11 gvent

afved 008 Floamcial Taunamb, el
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B} Currency risk

The Gaoupa’s assets and Rabilites are-denominated in major cunrencies, particularly HE Doflag, U5 Dollar and
Repminbl, To ensure the cumrency risk exposute of the Gioup s kept to an scceptable bevel, sk imits (2.
Poskthon and VaR lmit) ane used oo semee as @ monitoging tool, Morsover, the Group secks 1o minkmise the
ap between - assets and Habllities i the same cunrency, Forelgn exchange contracts (eoe FX swaps) ae

wikalhy w10 manacge FX sk assochyted with (onsign cumency -chendminalod assets and Habiines

The fallewking 18 a Surmmary ol tha Groups mapor Torekgn Cumency axpodiies arising ffom trading
rcan=1racling and stiuctucal positions -and 18 prepaned with melerence [0 the comgplotion nsimections: fod
thes HEMA return of foreln: currency positicn, The net options positicn is calcubated based on e Basis ol

chedts .'.':_-Il_;lnrml. positicins of all lorekgn exchange aplions coniacts

iy

Equivalest in millien of HES

Other Total
and  Japanese Australian foreign faréign

Serling Yan Furs  Renminbl Daollars currencled  currencies

1056580 25556 TOTAE  eA5RY  BIBAED 3348 ETB1E 1BRRINT
(1,002,142} [33659) (19080 (3264%) (5103000 (37840}  (61.225) (1,696935)
07A 2900 47512 BASES  4195N D7BES SO.5M 1585706
[963,555) (20,035} (135669] (MS910) M43379) [23,811)  [668500 (1,770.204)
1208 11 1 42 [563} BS (m &7

10,180 1281 M5 519 173 #1148

Ecraivatent in millon of HKS

L Pound  lapanese Austrakan

Doliars Seerling Yen Bure  Renminki Dofaes  curencies
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(B} Currency risk [continued)

2022

Equivalent in millien of HKS

Other Total
us Malaysian Philippine foreign forelgn

Dollars Baht Ringgit Peso  currencles currencles

e structural positian 31,172 2,185 2,905 1,717 4,371 42,450

Equivalent in million of HKS

Other Total

Malaysian  Philippine fareign fareign

Baht Ringgit Peso  currencies currencles

Med stmectisial position 1911 P s FTED 1854 4,054 i1 33

(€} Interest rate risk

Ifeberist fate <k imoans e fieks 16 a banks daifings and econombc value aiing Fom moysmeeaiie i [Rlanest
ratae aric) e shroc tares ol the bank's asser and labiliny: positions, [he Group's intorest rale sk Soposimes s

rosinhy [rom structural positicns, The majos By pes-all inferest rate risk Tromm siouciunal positions anes

Gap sk mivmatches in the matusity of repricing periods-of assets and llabilitkes thal may affect net
inferast income-and economic value

Basis riske different pricing basis far dilferent Transacions resubting thar the viebkd cn assets and cost ol

Kabkitias may change by chilferent amounts within the same repricing i e andd

Cipticn ke exerciie of thi options ambedded i addets, labifines of off-balance shaet iTemd that can

ces y change i tho cath (o of assers and Rabilthos.

The Group's sk manzgement framewaok applies abio to intetest rate sk management. The ALCO exercises
<1 rate 2k In accorclance with the "BOCHE Group ﬂarlklll-'il Biook Interest Rate HEE
Management Policy” approved by the BMC The RMD Is responsible for the Group's imterest rate risk
managermnent, With the cooperation of the Financial Management Depariment and investiment Management,
ek, AMD asststs the ALCO to perlorm day-to-day Interest rate fsk management. Hs rales include. but ae
not limied to, the ioemulation of management PO RS, SEMC TR © f methodoloaios, setting of nidk indicators
and limits, assessment of farget balance sheet, monitorng of the compliance with polickes and lmsts, and
submission of Inbenest mite risk mansgement Do 15 B0 Sendor management and the HMC, .

|15 oversighit of inde
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(€} Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group Is principally exposed 1o HE Dollar, US Dollar and Remnminbl in terms of interest mte sk, As at

5 December 2022, IF market interest rates had a 100 basis point parallel shift of the viekd cuve with other

variabdes held constant, the sensibdtios on net interest income over 3 wedve-month |.h-:r:u!.-1I|-:1-::.‘E ISR,

far the Group would have been as Tollows:

100 basis point parallel up of
yield curve

B Dierllar
LFs Dol
Reruminii
100 basis point parallel down of

yield curve
Toal

over the next twelve months

at 31 December

HK5'm

Impact on net interest income

Impact on reserves

at 31 December

2,643 1,350 (5,206)

4,372 1,963 (382) (1543
1668] (739 (1,816 41100
973} 1S40 (2,621) (3,041

(2,642) 1.350 5,206

(4,372) 3.963) 382 154
568 14 1,816 4,110
972 1,540 2,631 41
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(€} Interest rate risk (continued)

The tables below summartse the Group's on-balance sheet exposure to Intersst ate sk as an 31 Decembset
Included in the tables are the asseis and Habllities at canying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
corad tual repricing date and maturity date

Upto itoil
1 month merlha
HES'm HES'm
Asietsy
415,459 18,550 19,556 1,185 - a3 55
18,292 19,648 10,157 15419 &102 14,936 B5154
- - - - - 61,832 b1.832
- - - - - MBTM 208770
1436748 133,206 6411 34,107 7448 TAM 1,645,354
13322 163,183 176013 163944 42,778 3915 BEZITS
871 466 TOS13  16RISE 67,60 - 38
= - = = = B3 243
- - - - - 16,0659 16,068
= = = - - 44,161 5
T3 = = b - B4ES 92,752
Total aisels 1003635 MAT.061 12760 IESAS0  B43935 402211 D.GBS0S7
Liabilities
= = = = = METH 208770
115,503 1,545 5.hod i14] - BT 3lRR26
19,496 15534 M 1451 1425 1 E9453
- - - - - 50,265 50,155
1A480,966  3BLEST 3NN 1,735 = 1883 2ITTO0
- - 170 1934 - - 1636
19418 L] k1l 851 406 BA.038 108755
- - - - = 153105 152,105
- - - 78393 - - Tedsl
Total Babilties 1795784 398750 353447 £2.4585 1831 720884 33533M1

07,851 51647]  WO27)  MRSE5 T4LI05 (2206810 331846
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.2 Market risk (continued)
(€} Interest rate risk (continued)

Total assets
LEabilities

Total Eabilities
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk

Liubedity risk ks the rlsk that banks may not be able to obtabn-sufficlent and timely Rinding at a reasonable cost
o meet thelr obligations-as they fll doe. The Group maintains 3 sound louidine risk appetite o provide stable,
rediabhe and adequate sources of cash 1o meet quidity needs under normal circumstances and siressed scenanos.

In accordance with the Group's carpatle goseinance principles in respect of sk management, the Board and the
RMC, senicd management and lunctional depaitmentsfunits peilom thels dites and responsibiliies 1o manage
the Groups. louidity risk: The BMC (s the decissan-making awtharity of loguidity. sk mansgoment, and assumies
the ultimate responsibility of liguidity sk management. As authorsed by the RV, ALCO exerclses its oversight of
licgulchity 1isk and ensures the dally operstions of the Group are in accordance with the risk appetite and policies as
561 by the BMC. The RMD 5 respormeble for the Group's Dauidity ik management. IU cooperales with the Financial
Management Department and Investiment Management, el 10 assist the ALCO 1o petfoomm lguidity management
Tunctions according to thel specific responstbilithes.

The Group's puidiiny risk management objective i 1o affectively manage the liquidity of on- and off-balance sheet
Items with a reasonable cost based on the qusdity ek appetite - to achiove sound opemtion: and sustainable
profitability, Deposits: from customers: ame - the Group’s premary sowce of funds: To ensure stable and sufficient
sources of funds are in place, the Group acthvely attacts new deposits, keeps the cote deposit and olyains
supplementary Tunding from the Interbank market and by Bsulng biils-in the capiial market According 1o dilferent
termoraturitics and the results of funding needs cstimated Tiom stressed scenarios, the Groug adjusts its assat
stmzciure (inchuding loans, bonds: Investment, interbank placement. e1c.) o maintain sulficient fquid assets which
provices adequate furds in support of normal basiness needs and ensure s ability 1o mise funds at a reasonalbe
coal 1o serve external claims in case of emergency. The Group §s committed 1o diversify the sources, tenors and use
oof funcling 1o awcld excoisive condentrtion of assets and [Rabdlivkes: and provent tigooesng Boauldity rik die o the
break of funding stramd resulting from over-concentration of sources and use of funding ina particuian area whee
problems occur In order (o manage such sk, the Group sets concentration limits on collateral pools and sources
of funding such s Tier 1 high-guality resdily Bauediable assets 1o ol high-guality readily bqueliable assets ratlo,
Lo e deposion ratke and laige depositons matlo, Whenowet necodsary, the Gioup coulkd Improve- the Daguidity
position by tking miticgstion actions incheding, bat not lmiked o chtaining funding thiough interbank barrowings
o reposin the money. market, selling bonds in the secondary market or etining odasting and atvacting new
customer deposits. Apart from increasing the funding, the Grogp woulkd maintsn geod commundcation with the
counterpadties, the parent bank and thi regulston 1o enhance matial Conlfidence,

The Group has established Inia-group liquidity: sk management guidelines tomanage the liquidity funding
amcng different entities within the Group, and 1o mesiict thelr rellance of lunding on each other. The Group
.aliu pays attention 1o manage laquidite tisk created by ofl-halance sheet acthities, such as loan commitments,
dervatives, options and othor complex strectered peoducts. The Group has an overall Bouddity sk management
strateqy 1o cover the liquidity management of forelgn currency assets-and labilities, collateral, intra-day liguidity,
Intra-group lquidity, the qukdity risk arlsing from other gsks, etc, and has lormulated corresponding contingency
plan.

BOC Hong Kong (Hobdings) Limited - Anneal Report 2022 09
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

The Group established hquidity risk management indicatoss and limidts to kdentily, measure. monitor and control
Hegulehity risk an 5 daily Basis. These indicators and lmatsinclude. but s nod Bmited o bquidity coverage ratio
{LERT), meet stabde Tumding: rateo (NSFRT), loan-to-deposin ratio, Maximum Cumulative Cash OQutflow (MO0 and
Heguickity cushion. The Group applies a cash flow anabsh o assess the Groups kidity condition under nommal
conditions and abso performs a luidity stress test (Inchading Institution specific, general market crisis and
combind crisis) and ather methods 30 least on & monthly basis (o assess the Grouyys capability 16 withstand
varlos sesere [iquadity crises. Also, relevant management information. systems such as the Assets-and Liabilites
Management System and the Basel Licpidity Ratko Management Systém are developed o provide data and 1o
prepare for regulis management repors to Gclitate Bauldity risk management dutles.

In-accordance with the requitemeants of Supervisory Policy Manual LM-2 “Soured Systerms and controls foe Liguiding
Risk Management” issued by the HEMA, the Group has implemented a behaviowe model and assumgptions of cash
fhoer amadysls and stress 1est 1o enhance the Group’s cash Now analysts under both nermal and stressed conditions.
Iy gy Mo anabysls under pommal chouimstances, asumptions have been made relaling 1o 'on-balancs sheet e
(swch as deposits from customets) and of-balance sheet lerms (such as loan commitments), According o wilons
charactestics of the assets, labilities and off-balance sheat items, the Group forecasts. the future cash flow based
on e contrad tual maturity date and the assumplions of customer behavicur and balance sheet changes. The
Group establishes the MOO indicator which predicts the future 30 days maximom curmulathe nel cash outfiow n
nodmal siigations based on the above assumptions, 1o assess i the Group has sullicient linancing capacily to meel
the cash How gap In order 1o achleve the objective of continuing operations. As at 31 December #2022, befme
taking the cash Inflow through the sale of outstanding marketable securities into consideration, BOCHE's 30-day
cummulative cash Mow was a net cash nflow, amounting to HES 159722 million (3021 HKS 160,744 million) and ws
I compliznce with the Intermal imit regquirements.

I the licuidiny stress test, instituthon specilic, genenal market crisis andd combined crisis scenanios e been set up,
a cofmbined crisls scenano §s a combination of Instinuthkon speciiic and general market crisis 1o assess the Gloup’s
capability to withstand o moie evere [kuidity crisis, with 2 moes dningent ot of psumplions being adogited
Swess tesh assumpdtions include the: run-off mie ol il wholssale and interbank deposits the deawdown rate
ol loan commitments and trade-related contingent labilfines; the delinguency ratio and molloyver mte of custome
baans; and hadrcut of interbank plicement and marketable securities, As at 31 Becambser 2022, the Group was
able o ralntaiin 4 net cash Inflow undes the thiee stiedied seenariod, Indieting the Greap has the ability 1o
meet fnancing needs under siressed conditions. Inaddition, the Group has a’ palicy i place (o maintain a
Hicgulchity cushion which includes high quality or comparable quality marketable secumities bssued o guarantesd by
sevielgns, cental banks, public sector entities ar multilateral development banks with (96 or 209 risk welght or
manketable sadurities Biwed by non-financial cormporate with a corresponding extermal Cradit tating of A of above
to ensure funking needs even: under stiessed scenarios, s at 31 Decembser 2022, the Bguidity cushion (befone
halrcut) of BOCHE was HES717.272 milllon (2021 HESTEL053 million), A cortingency. plan s betng established
wwhich details the conditions to tigger the plan based on stress test results and early warming Indicators, the action
plansand relevant procedures and responsibifty of relevant departments,

The Giroupy, Being clssified as a category 1 authonsed institution by the HEMA, is reguired 1o caboulate the LOR and
HEFR on a consolidated basks In accordance with the Banking (Licuidiny} Rules. The Group s required 10 maintain &
LER and NSFR not less than 100%.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
4.3 Liguidity risk (continued)

In certain dervative contracts, the counterparties hawve the rfight to request from the Group additional collatesal if
they hawe concemns about the Group's Credibearthiness,

The Growpos liquidity rsk management also- covens new prodects of business developments. Before lnching
d new product or business, the relevant business units are required to go thiough & rlsk assessment process,
which Incledes the acssment of undoilying liguidity ik and comsidoration of the adequacy ol the current ik
mmanagement mechanism. Ay materisl impact on Bauiitg sk noted. duing the sk assessment procoss will b
reported to the RMC for approval

The: Group ' has established a set of wniform lgquidity sk management policles which serve as standards and
quitdance to all the Groug's members for liguidity risk management. On the basts of the Groups unlform policles,
each of the subsidiarkes develops Hs own Bguidity management polickes according 1o 15 own characiersiics,
ard assumes s own iquikdity sk management responsibiity. Subskdiaries are requined to report thelr respective
Ticpuidity: prositbons with relesvant loguidity miios ona fequiar basts 10 the AMD of BOCHE, wivich consolidates this
Infermation and eualiates group-wide Bouldity sk (o ensure olsant recueirements ane satlsfied

{A]  Liguidity coverage ratio and net stable funding ratlo

_m

Average value of Bguidily coverage ralic

Flrst quarter 159.16% 1 30kBIN
Second quarier 149 .49% 130819
Thired cpuarter 149.00% 1371.00%:
Fosurihe cquartes 178 . 49% 142 S

Average valee of liquidity coverage ratho s calculated based on the arithmetic mean of the kqukdity coverage
ratio as-at the end of each wosking day in the quarter and the calculation methodology and Instructions sat
cant in the HEMA return of liguidity position

Quarter-end value of net stable funding ratio

First quarter 123 .B6% 1 236109
Second ouartes 126 .B79% 114,250
Thvirch cyuiad i 127.98% 1 29,6350,
Fourihe qquartes 131.56% 1 25480

Cuarter-énd value of net stable fumding ratio ks calculnied based on the caloulation methodology and
Instruc thoms set out in thie HEMA return of stabile funding position

Licguiclity. covorage itk and net stalde funding ratio are computed on the consalicted basis which
COrmparise thie posithons of BOCHE and certaln susiinnes '\.1u_1_|'|'|1_1| |::-’§I thi= HEMA I aocoriance with the
Baisleing {Liquidity) Rules

BOC Hong Kong (Hodings) Uimited  Annusl Report 2022 1]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

43 Liguidity risk {continued)

(BY Maturity analysis

Thiz fabdes below anabyse the

cpraatipings based on the remaining petkod ot balance sheet dai

Kisely
4540 BRI
= 15,009
1845 Lk
HaTH -
04888 11,54
= 10356
= LRLr)
17881 1158
Tota asiets 72841 119,608
Ligkilities
AT -
190 45,00
- 15498
9833 1,385
L0085 4317
- FH
16235 jLR ]
HFEH m
Total Nabdities 1235350  S7M5
(RELO0H (7MW

Group’s assets and labilities as at 31 December into

EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
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eElevant maturity

= to the contractual maturily daté

JRn rudafirite Tatal

S years

HKS'm

Hi'm HEY'm S

Wi D56 1453 i %
e R 1 ENY  1hmeE BM
LAE 8053 P E ] o130 - £1,83]
= = N

S5l ITMANS. EITDE 394,385 3416 1645354
1#30  ITA0E  1ERAES LEALL L5 LTS
1,356 TO.H30  1EED8E BEIS0 1M:  NLE8

= a = ELE B4l

2 16065 {104

- a s u.-m T

1,1 1388 k] 18,554 1 am
e el 103650 BATA01 BRA0D 3685057
= NETM

¥ L0 15 = lG&M
15587 1547 144 148 PR T
5,76 131 164 1418 - S0
WLEST  AMSI 1,735 - - LA
il ] 1579 1525 . . L%
L1% 1 (520 5B = |0ETHS
1,005 f T € T = 15RI0g
EEEE [ 1] - - M

{7 YO B Sk v S .. 1) 1 363
NISATH  BDEMGD SR WTRAGY BLHT 11848
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liguidity risk {continued)
(B} Maturity analysis (continued)

Toldl asiet i 5505 Rl £841 (gr } o [T
Lisslities

Tolal labilibes

The analysis of debt securities by remaining: period. 1o maturity b based on contractual maturity date. The
diisclosure does not Enply that the securities will be hekd 1o maturity.

Thir abbove anabysis In respect of Insuance contract labilities fepretents the estimated dming of net cash

ot flowss resulting from recognised insdarance cantract labiblitees on the balance sheet as at 31 December.
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354/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
43 Liguidity risk {continued)
(€}  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities
{al MNon-derivative cash flows

The tables below summarise the cash Nows of the Group as at 31 December for non-desivative

fimandkal lakilities by remaining contractual maturity

Up ta 1ted

1 month manths
HES ™ HES m

Financial liabiities
208,770 - - - = 208,170
308,212 1,003 5,748 il - 316,694
19,505 15,619 1m 1,601 1,768 60,685
1,665,823 384,203 33,598 1,824 - 1,387,748
b} 13 1,77 2,014 - 3,767
- - 509 80,585 - 83,095
47 86 147 736 92 1,308
78,021 7 1418 47 5 79,765
Total financial Habilities 2,185,401 401,198 365,734 87,629 1.866 1,141,832

Wp-to Tod i1l (1} Chidet

1 mornith manths meanths yeurs 5 years Total
HE$m HES'm HESm HES'm HES'my HES'm

Financial liabilities

Total fiman<ial Habilities
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liguidity risk {continued)
(€}  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
{b) Derivative cash flows

The tables: below summarse the cash flows:of the Group by remaining confractual maturity as at
11 December for derbeative ingncial labalinies that will be setthed on a nel Basis, tacpethir wirl all
dervative financial Instruments that will be withed on o gross basis ricpanclliess of wihsiihser the coniract
Is i an asset of lability positicn, The amounts disclosed i the ables ane the contractual undiscountisd

cirsh flows, except for certain dervatives which are disclosed at lale value
Ther Groap's cherhvatihve financial mstmements that wil be setled on a nel basls mainky nclude interesy
Fale avarpes Wwhofoad derbeatiae linanakal istruments that will be <attlidd on o grods basds mainly inclicks

curency forsards and cuiency swaps.

2022

Up ta Ite 12 1ta5

1 month manths L T4H]

HKS'm HES'm HES'm

(10333} 1,774) (7,599) {13,350 [21865]  [35221)

635,746 379,653 566376 202,148 10,973 1,704,896
(635217}  [376,502) (563672 [202.119)  (10.647) (1,788,557)

LUp to Tta 3 EXT R ) It Croet

1 manth mantfes manths L 5 years
HES'm HES'm HKS'm HES'm HES '™
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk {continued)
(€}  Analysis of undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)
fed  Off-balance sheet items
Loan commitments

The contraciual amounts of the Group's off-balance sheet Ananclal mstruments a5 al 31 Decembe
2027 that the Group commits 1o extend credit to cusiomers. and, other faclitles amounted o
HES 732484 milbon (2021 HESFI5,718 million), Majority of those loan commitments can be drawn
wathin one year,

Fimancial guarantee contracts

Majedity el financlal guarantess and other linancial facilithes of the Group as 8t 31 Decombaet X020
amaunting 1o HE542563 million (2021: HKS57.258 millicn) ar maturing no [aner thian ooy,

44 |Insurance risk

Thee Groarp b5 in the busdness of Inauring against the risk of mortality, morbédity, disability, critical liness, accidents
aned refated scks, The Geoup manages these risks thromgh the apglication of s undeowrniting stategy, relnsurancs
ATFANGEMENTs Akl reqular experience monitoing

The underwriting strteqy s intended 10 sel premivm pricing at an appropriate el that coresponds with
the udeibying exposore of the e undewiitten and the Giougs updensiiting proceduies include scrosning
processes, soch as the review of health condition and famiky medical histosy 1o ensuine algnrment with ihe
underwriting siratedy.

Within the Insurance process, concentrations of risk may arlse where a panboular event or a sefies of events could
Impact heavily on the Group's claim Babilitles: Such concentriations may arlse from-a single Insurance contract of
thredagh a-small number of relted contracts, and relate to chroumstances where: significant claim Habllitkes could
arkse

Far the Inforce insurance coniracts, most ol the underlying Insurance Habilities are relaied 10 endowment,
unbwersal life, annuicy, whole bife and unit-lnked insurance products For mast of the insuance policies ivsued, the
Girouig has a retention lmit on any single e msured. The Groap oedes the excess of e instied benelit over the
Hirmit 1o reinveurer undder an excess of foss reinsiance amangement. For some of the insurance business, the Group
had entered Into relnsurance arrangements that rensue most of the Insurance rlsk

Uncertainty in the estimation of uture bepefit payments and: premivim receipts for long-term surance confracrs
arkses from the unpredictability of long-term changes i overall levels of mortality, morbidity and persistendy. In
this regard, the Group has conducted relevant experience studies and. esearches regularly 1o kentify emerging
trencls. Rasults would be Eken into account in pricing and undenwiiting management, The results of such studies
are alio considered in determining the assumptions of msurance liabifiy which nclude an appropriate level of
prudential margins.

216 BOC Hong Kong (Holdings: Limited Annual Report 2022

357/470



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00000000000000000000000O0(E05924)
Oooooooa

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 |nsurance risk (continued)
(A} Process used to decide on assumptions

Iy determining the kang term business fund labiites, the Group follows the nsu@nce (Determination of
Lang Tesm Liabilities) Bules and makes prudent assumptions which include approgriate margins for adverse
destation of the relevant factors. It takes account af all prospective liabdlities as determined by the policy
termys and conditions for each existing contract, taking credit for premiums payable after the vahmation date.
This cheterminatbon of lbility is based on cunrent assumgations rmsde s at the valuation date as o monality
rates and modbidity rates, and takes o account of varkows appropriaie discount ates, and with due regand
to-the redsonable expectation of policyhelders. A predont margin for adverse deviations ks Incheded in ahe
DSSLEMI IS

Thie assumpitians adopted for the insuance labilitkes declosed in this nate are summarised o follows:

Mortality and morbidity

The amount al lability In respect of any categoay of contract shall, wher relevant, be determined on the
basls af predent rates of martality and morbiding, plus a margin for advesse deviation. The assumptions
usedd for the determination of Tutwe Habllitkes are based on population statistics o reinsurance Information,
addjusted where appropriate to reflect the Group's ovm @perience and relevant reinsurancs arrangements,

Interest rates adopted for valuation purposes

Hemogeneous Blie msurance policks are grouped Into segments and ae matched By speciflic assets. Thae
chisration of fabilities indes oach segment ls caliulined Tor valustion purpeses,

Investment guarantee of investment contract with discretionary participation feature

The armaunt of the lability in respact of the Investment guarantes provided By Lhe insestment conteact with
chscretionary participation feature s detenmined by stochastic analysis based on historical economic data o
reflect the value-at-iisk at 9% confidence el

Acquisition expense

The acouisithon expense assumptions used for determination of future labdities are based on the Group's
own experence, The Group has changed the acquisition expense assumptions for mew Business wilttien
based on updated expense exgperionce of the Groug:

(B} Change in assumptions

The Group has updated the mortality and lapse assumptions tooreflect the Group’s own experience, and ths
intenes) rates adopted for the valuation purposes 1o reflect the changes in the-market interest rates and the
yields of Investment portfolio backing the policy labilities. The waluation Interest rate assumplions used for
the year end valisation purpose were inthe ange of 0% 104205 In 2022 (3021: (% 1o 31680, The change
In sctuarial sssumplions in 2022 decreased the insurance contract liabilites net off by reinsurance awels by
HES3.855 millkon (2021: HES1,51 7 million).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.4 Insurance risk (continued)
(€}  Sensitivity analysis

The following table presents the sensitivity of the lomg-temm Business Tund labilites 1o mosements n e
key assumptions wsed In the estimation of msurance Rabilities:

Sensitivity analysis = He and annuily msurancé contrcis:;

Decrease in

profit after tax due to

changes in insurance llabilities

Scenario Change In variabla 2021
HES'm

#ning of martality and morbidity 1% {1865} {233
Lewwering of interest rate 50 basks points 4171 123)

The above analvoss are based on a change 0 an msumption while halding all other assumgiticns cansiant.
ley procrice, this is unikely 10 occur, and chisndges in some of the assumplions may be correlated, foe aamphe,
chiingpes Iy Intenest e and In esrket walies: gl o I1.p|'||_pc;--. I bapesis ared I fotaare: rmcarliny ancd oo bbdity

Sensitivity anabysis — linked bong term Insurance’ contracts, retiemsnt scheme manasgement category |1
Insurance contracts, and retirement scheme management category |nestment contracis with "ORF™

The reserves on retiiement scheme management category Il insuance contrmcs, etement scheme
N agement category | Invesiment coniracls with “DPF" and non-umitised seserve on linked e ancy e
Iumnce contracts are insignificant to the whole poitfolic, and no sensitivine analysis has been peformed
Thie inurance Habilitios foo these thess componsnis contriboied 1o less than 001% of the total nsurancs
Ikabziliaes at the balance sheet date

Far unit-limked fund labilitkes (unitised reservel, the llabilities are backed by the unii-linked fund asset values
Among linked bong term instrance contracts, thers are contracts with minimum guaranteed death benefits

that expose the Group to the sk arising from dechlines In the value of underlying investments. This may
Increase th Groyp's nel eposwns o maortality sk

4.5 Capital management

Thee miajent objec tive of the Group's capital management §5 1o maxdimise total sharshodders retum while mainksinkng
A capitifl adequiacy position in relation to the Group's overall sk profile. The ALCO petlodically reviows the Group's
capital structure 1o maintain an optimal balance among risk, returm and capltal adeguacy

The Growap has developed and maintained a sound lnmework of policles and controls on capital management o
suppo the development of the Group's business and 1 meet the siatutony capital adequacy @i,

BOC Hong Kong (Heldings) Lirmited Annual Report 2022

359/470



EDINETOOOO
O00OO00O00000000000000000000000O0(E05924)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)

4.5 Capital management (continued)

The Group has complied with all the statutory capital requirements of the HEMA {or the reported perlods In
respect of banking operation. The HEMA supesvises BOCHK and cortain subsidlanies spocified by the HKMA on
a consolidated and solo-basis and, as such, receives information on the capital adequacy-of, and sets capital
requiternents for those companies &5 a whole, Indivicual ovedseqas banking subsidiaties and branches are directly
requuiated by their local banking superdsors, who sl and monitor thelr capital adequacy requitements, Certain
no-banking financial subsidianes ane also subgect 1o the supervision and caphal requinements of bocal regulatory
authorites.

The ALCO manitoes the Group's capltal adequacy amd adjusts the caplial mibe whete approptiate. The Group has
adopted the foundathon Intesnal ratings-based (FIRET) appioach to caloulate the credit sk capltal charge fof the
majority ol 155 non-secutitisation eposunes: Small residual credit exposues are remained under. the standardised
{oredit pisk) ("STC"} approache The Group has adopted the standadised credit valuation adjustment CCVAT) method
1o caloulate the capital charge for the CVA risk of the counterparty,

The Group continees 1o adopt the Internal models CIMMT) approach to calculate the geneal market sk capital
charge for Toreign exchange and interest rate exposures and, with the approval from the HKMA, exclude its:
structutal FX positions in the calculation of the matket risk capital charge. The Group continies to adapt the
standardised (market risk} ("5TM) approach 1o calculate the market risk caplial charge for the remaining exposures,

Thee Garoup continues to adept the standardised foperational skl CSTO) appioach 1o caloulate the operational rsk
capital ¢ harge.

The Group has continued 1o adopt an internal capital adequeacy assessment process CICAAPT) to comply with the
HEMA™S recuilremeants in the Superdsorny Policy Manual “Supervisory Review Process” In 2022, Based on the HEMA'S
auidelines on Pillar 1, ICAAR has been initiated to assess the extra capital needoed to cover the material risks not
capiured of not adequately captured under Pillar |, and therefore mimlmam Common Equity Tier 1 caphtal ratio,
minkmum Tier | capital ratlo and minimym; Total capital mtio are determined. Meanwhile, opetating ranges for the
aforementloned capiial ratlos have also been estabilished which enable the fedbility for fuiure bosiness growih
and efficiency of caphtal utilisation, The Group considers this KAAP a5 an on-going process for capital management
and perodically reviews and adjusts 15 capdtal structure where appropaiate in relation ko the ooverall risk profile.

In 2022, to comply with the applicable Internal boss-absorbing capacity. requirements under the Financial
Institutions (Resclution) (Lass-absorbing Capacity Requirements - Banking Sector) Rules CLAC Rules®) with
compliance petod starting from 1 bouary 2023, BOC has granted non-capital loss-absodbing capacity’ debt
instopmients. totalling BMEAT billion and U503 ballion to BOCHE, which has strengthemed the loss-absorbing and
Tecapttalisation capacity of the Group.

In addition, the capital plan ol the Group is drawn up annually and then submitted o the Board for approval
after endosement of the ALCO, The plan is:bullt up-by assessing the implications:of various factoars upon capital
adequacy such a% the business strategies, returm on equity, sk appetite, ciedil rathng, - as well as requlatony
.IEqU"II'EI'I'Eﬂ'II!'. Hence, the future caplial regquirement b determined and <apleal sources are identiflied also. The plan
ks to ensure the Grodp maintains adequate capital and approprate capital-strocture which align: with Hs business
development nesds, thereby achieving an optimal balance among risk, retuin and caphtal adegquacy.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

45 Capital management (continued)
(A} Basis of regulatory consolidation

The consolidation basks for iegulatory, purposes comgprises the positions of BOCHE and certain subsidianies
specified by the HEMA In accordance with the Banking (Capltal) Rulss: For acocounting purposes, Subsiciagies
are comsclidated In accondance with HEFRSs.

Thee Company, its subskBaries (BOC Group Lile Assurance Company Limited,. BOCHR  Assed Managesment
(Cayman] Limited and HOC Insurance (nternational) Holdings Company Limted fncluding thelr subsidiaties))
and certaln sobaidiarbes of BOCHE ara inclidad within the sccounting “cope of consolidation but not
Imecusched withiin the reguatany scope of consolidation

The particulars of the above mentioned subskchades.of BOCHE are as follows:

Total assets  Total equity Total assets  Totad equity

HES m HES m HES HEL m

B Group Tiustos Comprey Limited i} 200 MKl ]
BOCH Prudential Trustes Limied 626 478 a3 el
China Bridae (alaysial Son, Bhed 0 112} 12
[k ol China [Honng Eong) Hominess Limited = =
[Eank of Chinag [Horg Koma) Teusioes Limined 8 & A’ ]
BOH Fimancial Senvices (Manningl Company

| it 152 43 1% &l

BOCHE Information Techmolodgy (Shenshaen)

a: 158 159
I 401 3ar 441 173
Pe Sang Financial Investment Senvices | Sanpary

Lirmied 384 345 16 145

P Sand) Securiees Limifesd 570 402 a5 415

Sy Hua Tiwsoess Limimed 5 5 5 5
Eillien Express Devalopment I - -
Eillieds Chdenl Hokdinags Lol - -
Ee Bond Invvestmeieits L1l - -
Eapreess Capital Eme e bng - -
Exprss Chanm Holdings Coap = =
Fapreet Shirs Assets Holelings Corg - -
Eupress Talent Investment Lid - -
Ceok] Mol Capital bnd - -
Gold Tap Endanpriies Inc = -
Maxl Success Holdings Lid - =
Sma | ||'.|-.,_>- Haoldings bne = =
smam Unlon Capial Irvestments Lid - -
Success Trond Cevelapment Lid = =
Wille Wy Enterprives Coog = e
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

45 Capital management (continued)
(A} Basls of regulatory conselidation (continued)

The principal activities of the above subsidiates are set out in "Appendix - Subsicdianes of the Comgany’,

Thoto wshe v subsdiaries whach are s ludod witliin the regulatony cope of Comto]bdatiod ot ol i lupchoed

within thi scoouniing scops of comolidation a5 an 31 December 2027 (A0 0: Ml

There wete also no subsidiaries which are Included within both the accounting scope of consolldation and
the regulaton scope of consalidation where the methods of consalidation differ as at 31 December X022
(A0 1: My

The Group operates subsidiaes in different countriesfregions wivene capital is governed by local miles and
there may b restrictions on the transfer of funds or regulatary capital betwesn the members of the Group

(B} Capital ratio

The Caphtal ratics are analysed as fallowws:

I Y T

CETT capital ratk 17.550% 1 7. 300
Tier 1 capital ratio 19.34% 191 19%
Total capital ratlo 21.56% 21440
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Financial risk management (continued)
45 Capital management (continued)
(B} Capital ratio (continued)

The consolidated caphtal base after deductbons used in the calculation of the above capital mtlos 15 analysed

as fallows:

CETT capital: instruaments and 1esetves

Carecrly dssued quadifving CETY Capiral Basirums=ns 43,043 43041

Redainea earminegs 206,222 191 &S00

Dise losed] 1eserves 36,914 15033
CETY capital before requiatory deductions 286,179 B BTG
CETT capital regulatary dedu tions

Valuation adjustiments (33} ()

Oithef Intanailbe sdsats fhel ol associhled deleaied L Hahilines) (1. 760) {1,623

Dreforred tax assets (nel of sesociited defered s labines) {286} {185)

Gaing and losses due to changes inown ceedit sk on [l valued
liabsilithes {158} {an

Curmulative falr value gains a 7 from the evaluation of land

and basllcings (own-use and Investment properties) (47 a88) {49 10
Requlatony teserve fiod general banking risks [6,655) {6,007 30
Todal respulatory deductions o CET capital 156,381} (57 687
CETT capital 229,798 20,189

AT caplzal: instruments

Chualitvingy AT capival indtrumenits Classiied as equity under

ypplicabile accaunting standands 23476 IrAFG
AT capltal 23,476 F3ATG
Tier 1 capigal 253,274 J47 605

3

Tier 2 capital-insioamsnts amd providon
Coallective provisions amd redulatony reserss fod goneral Banking
fisks elicgibde Fod inchusion i Ther 2 capital 7666 7 B05
Tiar & capital bafore requlatony dedectbons 7. 666 JRiG
Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions

Al bac k of comulanive fale value aaks arisiog Trom the

revaleation of land and bulldindgs [owme-use Snd insestment

elbgible for brclusion in Tier 2 capital 21,370 21369
Total requlatory adjustments to Ther 2 capltal 21,370 211659
Thier & capital 25,036 LA
Total regulatory capital 182,310 T8I
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

45 Capital management (continued)
(B} Capital ratio (continued)

The capital buffer mitkos are analysed as Tollowws

_m

Caplital conseration buller ratio 2.500% 250090
Higher foss shsmabancy rath 1.500% 1. 500
winteroyi lical capital basler rati 0.8179% [l Y

€l Levarage ratio

The leverage ratho & analysed as lollows:

2022 2021
HES'm HKS'm

lier 1 capital 253,274 247 B65
LEarac)ee fation o paisLin 3,370,353 AT
Leverage ratis F.51% 7 3500
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities

Al assets and labilitles. for which falr value s measured or disclosed In the financlal statements ate categorized within
the Fabr value hlerarchy as defined In HEFRS 13, Falr value measurement”. The categorsation are detaimined with
reference to the obsenabllity and signilicance af the Inputs used In the valuathion methods and based on the lowest
lessed input that ks significant to the e value measurement as a whobs

= Level 1 based on quoted prices (unadjusted) n sctive markets for identical assets or lablkties, This category
Inchscdes equity securiiies listed on exchange, debl Instrements bsued by cerain govemments and certaiin
eseehange-traded defvative contiacs,

-~ Level & based on valuation techniques for which the kewest kevel input that s significant to the fair valus
measuement i5 cbservable, aither directly or Indirectly. This category Includes majosity of the OTC derivative
comntracts, debl securities and certificates of deposit with guole froom: picing fervices vendeors, ksued structused
deposits, acthances and other accounts and other debt instrumenits. I alko includes cefain foredgn exchanoge
contracts, precious metak and properties with insignificant adjustments or calibrations made to observatde market
Inputs.

- Lewel 3 based on valuatioh technbjees for which the kowest bevel Inpat that |s sigaiflcant to the Eir salue
meastremaEnt s unobservable. This categony includes oquity Investments, funds, advances and othes accounts:
and other debt instruments with significant unobservabile Inputs. [T also inchudes properties with significant
adjustments made 1o chsenable market inputs.

For assets and liabillties that are recognised in the Mnancial stalements o ecaring basis, the Growg determines
wihther transfers have occurred betwoen: levels in the hisrarchy by reassessing categoatsation (based on the kowest level
It that ks slgnificant to the [alr value measurement as a whaole] st the end of each reporting period.

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

Thee:Growgp has an-established govermance: structure and controls: ramework o ensure that fir values are efther
dietermined of validated by cantrol units incependent of the ront offices, Contial units have overall responsibility
for independent werilication of waluaten results rom front line businesses and all other significant e vialue
measutedents, Ciher specih contrals Inclide weilication of obsenabie prcing Inpuls e and Spprodad for
nw mmockels and clanges: 1o models; calibration and back-testing of modeds agalinst observsd markel ransactions;
analysis amd investigation of significant daily valuation mosements; review of significant unabserable inputs and
wisluation sdjustments. Significant valuation Bsues s iepored (o senlon management, sk Committee and Audit
Coamimlites.

Generally, the unit of account for a Anancial instrument i the individeal instrument: HKFERS 13 permits a porticlio
excepthon, through an accounting policy election, to measure the lale value of a poitialio of financlal assets and
financial liabilitkes on the bask Gl the net open sk posdtion when cettain criteda are mesl The Group applies
wluation adjustments al an Indbddual instrument lovel, consistent with that unit of account According o iEs sk
management policies and systems to meanage dernvative financ ial Instruments; the falr value adjustments of cemtain
dervative portfolios that meet those criteria s measured on the basis of the price (o be recebved of paid lor net
open sk Those portfolio-level adiustments are allocated 10 the individiial assers and liabllities on the basls of its
relative net risk exposure 1o the portiolio:

The Group uses valuation technigues of brokerfdealer quatations 1o determine the fair value of financial
Enstrurments when unabbe 1o cbialn the open market Quatatkon inosctie matkiets
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)

The main parameters used in valuatkon techniques Tor financial Instruments heldd by the Group include bond prices,
interest rtes: forekgn exchano: rates, equity and stock prices, comemedity prices, volatilities and cosrelations.
countEpETy credin spresds and others, which are mostly observable and obialinable from open marker.

The techniues used 1o calculate the falr valie of the lollowing financial instruments are a5 below:

Debt securities and certificates of deposit, advances and other accounts and other debt instruments

The falr value of these instruments B determined by obtainkng quoted market prices from exchange, dealer o
Independent pricing sendce vendors of using discountad cash Aow tlechnicpee. Discounted cash flow model k5'a
waluathon techmbgue that measures present vabue using estimated expected futare cash fows liom the imstruments
and then discounts these flows using a discount rate of discount mangin that rellects the credit spreads reguired
by thie market for instrements with shmilar risk. These inputs are observable or can be conoborated by obnenvable
ar unchservable marke data

Mortgage backed securities

For this class of mvstruments, xtemal prlices areobiained frem indopendent thivd parties, The valuation of thesse
securities, depending on the nature of transacison, s estimated from market standard cash Tlow models with ingut
paramete which include spreads 1o discownt rates, default and recovery rates and prepayment rates that may b
obsepable of compiled thaough matri pricing for similar Tssues.

Derivatives

OTC darlvative contracts includs forward, swap-and option contracts o lohekn exchangs, interedd fate, oquity,
commodity or credit The falr values of these contracts are maindy measured using valuation technboues such as
discounted cash flow models and option pricing models: The Inputs can be observable or uncbsenvabde market
data Obsenable inputs includa interest rate, forelgn exchange ates, equity and stock prices, commodity prices,
credit defaull swap spreads, volatilities and corrélations, Unobsenable Inpuls may be used for less cammonly
traded option products which are embedded in streciured deposits, For certain complex derbeative contracts, the
Falr values are determined based on bioker/dealer price quatations

Credit valuation adjustments (CWAST) and debit valuation sdjustments (TEVAST) ane applied 1o the Group's OTC
derlentives, Thess ad|ustments reflect market Factors movement, sxpetations of counterpanmy cridibacthiness and

the Group's own credit spread respectively, They are mainly determined for each countenparty: and e dependent
on expected future values of exposures, default probabilites and recovery rates.
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
(A} Falr value hlerarchy

Level 1 : Level 3 Total
HES'm J HKS 'm HKS m

Financial assets

racding assaks

Dh=bt securities and cetificates of depaosit 82 36,724 - 36,806

Equity securitles 59 e - 59

Fund 1 - - 1

CHhier delbt imsorumenns - 3,400 - 3400
Uithet Anancial assets mandatosly classiied at

Fabr walbue throuch profin o (Mot 23]

Dbt securities and ceftilicates of depasit = 12,458 62 12,520

Ecyubty woc ugirhes 3,957 250 - 4,207

Fiencd 2,699 1,105 6,865 10,669
; Falr value

Debt securities alvd oertificates of deposii 859 1,396 - 2:.255

Oaher debt instruments - 15,237 - 15,237
Lrpgiwative fnanc il instromsents (Hole 2 ar 61,735 E 61,832
Ackeancet and other accounts at Gelr walue - 8884 832 9,716
[ Tl e Lities a1k I { Meate

Debt securities and cetilicates of deposit 162,717 495,533 - 658,250

Eryuily secumitles 806 1,256 1,860 3,925
Financial liabilities
Finaricial labalite=s a1 e value thiough

praflt o loss (Mote 3;
Trading Rabilities & 59,445 - 59,451
Fima il lEabilitles de yhed at
alue throwgh paofit oe loss - 2 - 2

ekl nancial jstronments (Mote 24) 29 49,975 - 50,266
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
(A} Falr value hlerarchy [continued)

Financial assets

Trading assets (Mote 23}

Dabt securities and cartificates of depaosit 121 e 21867
Equity securitles 23 &
Fund

CHher diebt imsoruments 3, ACH 3,201

Othet financlal assets mandatoly classiied at

Fait walue through profit o boss (Note 23]

Dbl securities and ceftilicates of deposit 1.481 13.433 A 15714
Ecquibry securinhes 2520 144 193 2ERS7
Fund 4,550 1,776 4876 11 200

Financlal assets designated at falr wlue
through paalit or loss (Moke 23)

Debt securities alvd oertificates of deposii 1 i i) 1AFF
Ciher diebt imstruments 15,196 15,156
[ermyalive fianc il instromseas (Hote M) 2 13,166 £ 1EG
Alanioes gl other accounts ol Galr vl rrET LIST

|evesirmesnil in ety 31 PWOC ] [ Mole 26)

Debt securithes and cerificates of depasit 291,812 57869 1217 B &30
Equity securities 2010 1,454 »132 S a1
Financial liabilities

Flnancisl labalities a1 G value thiough
pralit or loss {Mole 37}
Trading labilities 12322 12322

Fimancial Babilitles designated at

falt value throwgh profit or loss 1498 198

Derivative financial instroments (fote 7d) 11 P Fo ISy

There were o financlal assat and lability transfers between fevel 1and lavel 2 for the Group during the year
(20212 M)
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
(Bl Reconcillation of level 3 items
pLIPY!

Financlal assets

Other financlal

wisets mandaterily Ievestmend in
clagsified a1 FWPL secorities ot FWOC]
Advances
and ather
Dbt Equity sceaunts st Dhebt Equity
securities  securities Talr value securities securithes
HES'm HES'm HEY ' HES'm HES'm
o] 193 44576 - 1217 L3
[42) 147} ol -
2 = = H = [ri]
104 - 1,076 - - il
-~ = {1 ] ) -
- - - B3 - -
] | - - 1,217 -
&1 - 6355 L4 - 1880
L] [147) 1 - - -
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
(Bl Reconcillation of level 3 items {continuad)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities [continued)

5.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value {continued)
(B} Reconcillation of level 3 items (continued)

As At 31 December 2023 and 2021, financlal Instruments categorised as level 3 are mainly comprised of debd
securithes, fund, certain advances and other accounts and unlisted equity shares,

For cerain [iuid dett securities, eouiry. securithes and end the Group obtains valuation quatations (rom
COUmEIpraness of uses valuation fechnicues to determing the fair value, including dscounted cash fow
analysls, net asset value and market comparison approach, which may be based on unotsenable Inputs with
significant Impact ai valeation. For certsln achvances and ather accounts, the credit spresds of cormparabli
Used in valuation lechnigues are anodservable inputs withcsgnificant imgact on vauation. Therefom, thess
instrurments have been classified by the Group as kel 3 Translers into ancd out of kel 3 in 2022 were dus
1o change of wvalisition Inpul cbservability, The Group has established internal contral procedures o control
the Groip's exposune bo such Ananclal Instoments.

The fain values of unlsted FYOCD equity Investments are determined with reference to () muliiples of
comparable listed companies, Including average of the pricefeamings ratios and average of the price/
bock vahies ratios: of the comparabbes; or (1) dividend discount. model calculatkon af the underdying
equity Investments; ar (1} net asset value with Falr valee adjustments on cerlain assets or labilities held
(I applicable). il nelther appropiate comparables nor dividend discount model calculation & avallable or
applicable. The signilicant unobservabde inputs and their range applied in the fair valees measurement of
the: Gaoup's undisted equity Investments ncludes price/smings matkos of the comparabiles of 2035 - 45722,
pobedbook values tatiod of the coamparablos of 035 - 090, lgukdity discount of 2006 - 30%, dividend
payout ratio of F3.44% - 83.53% and returm on shareholders” equity of 11300 = 13599, The fir value is
porsitheely comelated o the pricevearnings ratkos and price’book value ratios of approgriate comparatles,
forecasied stream of future dividend payout o niet assi values, and I negatively conelated 1o the liguidity
chgccant used b the avendge of pricafeamings fatiod and price/bock value matios of comparabbed o discount
rate usact in dividend discount model

Had-all of the skynificant unobserable inputs appled on the valuatlon technigques favourabily changesd!
unfavourabily changed by 5% (2021: 585, the Groups-other compreheniive Income would have Increased by
HESE4 millBon and decreaed by HES33 milllion, respetivaly (2021: incroased by HKSSA millicn and decressed
by HES94 mmillicn, respectively,

230 BOC Hong Kong (Holdings: Limited Annual Report 2022

371/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value
Falr value estimates are made at a specific point In time based on relevant market Information and Information
absout various fnancksl instromenis, The following methods and assumptions have been used 1o estimate the: fis
warlue of each class of linancial instrement oS far &5 prac tcable,
Balances with/from banks and other financial Institutions and trade bills
Sulistanizally adl the Nnancial assets and Rabdlites matre within one wear Trorm the Balance shoet clate Aot [hiedr
cariying value approsimatos falr value.,
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of Indebtedness and Hong Kong SAR currency notes in clrculation
The catnying valie of Hond Kong SAR Govermiment cerlifiicates of indebtedniss and Hong Kong SAR durfency noles
In circulation approximates thelr fale vakse.
Advances to customers and banks and other financial institutions
Substanitally all the advances o customess and banks and other Inancial institutions e on foating rate feoms,
bear interest al prevalling market interest mies and thelr carmying value approsimates fakr value,
Investment in securities at amortised cost
Ther fair value of securities ot amcatised cost is determined by using the same appaoach a4 those debl securities
and cortificates of deposit anc mortgadge ba ke sscnrinios rraeasared it falr value as described in Mote 5.0
Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from Cuslomens mature within one year ltom the balance sheet date and thelr
carryineg value approsimatas falr vl
Debt securities and certificates of deposit in lssue
Thex fadr value of these nsinmments s determined by wsing the same appeoach a4 those debl secarities and
cerilficates of deposit measured a1 falr value a5 describaed in Mote 5.1
Suberdinated labilities

Thee falr value of subordinated Habilities s detesmined by wsing the same approach as those debit securities and
cenificates of deposht measured st Eair value as described in Note 5.0 and their carrying value approximates [k
e,
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5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

(continued)

The follovedng tables sel out the carmving vahues and falr values of the Tinancial Instruments not measured at fals

waalue, except for the abowe with thedr canying valies Being appresimation of e values,

2022
Carrying Carrying
ETES value
HES'm HKS'm
Fimamcial assets
Pt rushl D SeC b s ol Ao Tised Cosl
{Rote 26) 332,653 311,149 216812 219917
Fimancial liabilities
Dbt securities and certificates of deposin in
Ve (Mabe 34 3,636 3,634 2423 > G

The follorednng tabdes show the fair value Merarchy for financial Instrurments with fale values disciosed

Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HKS'm HES'm HKS'm HKS'm
Financial assets
Irvvestimient I securities &t amartised cost 71,948 236,706 2495 311,149
Fimancial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates of deposit
ni i - 3,634 - 3634

vel 1
HEKS'm

Fimancial assets

Investment n securities at amortised cost o 21541 1,5 219917
Financial liabilities
Debt securities and certificates of deposit

n lssue M 4.5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.3 Mon-financial instruments measured at fair value

Thee Group uses valuation fechniques or quoted market prices In actlve market to determine the Falr value of non-
firamcial Insirumenis:

Investment properties and premises

The Group's properties can be: diviced ito: investment propermies and premises. Al of the Grougp’s inwestment
properiies and premises were ievalued as at year end, This year, the valuations were cammied out By an independent
fifmn of chartesed surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited, who have amonag thelr stall Fellow and Members of The
Hong Kong- bstitute ol Subweyors with fecent eagpefence in the locations and categoiies of propeithes being
valued: The Group’s Management had discussions with the sureyoss on the valuation methods, valuation
assummgiticns o valuation results wien the saluation is: pedfonmed at sach interdm and annual regoming date.,
There has been no change in valuatlon methods duting the year and the methods used are consistent with last
HET,

(i} Valuation methods and inputs used in level 2 fair value measurements

The falr value of propeties classified as level 2 s determined using elther the market comiparison approach
by reference to recent saks price of companable properties o the Income capitalisation approach by
reference to market rent and capitalisation rate, with appropriate adiustments 1o eflect the differences
betwieen the comparable propemies amnd the subject properties. These adjustments are considened as
Imskgnilicant 1o 1the measutement.

The Groap's properties ane bocated in Hong Bong, certain major cities in the mainkand, Thadand and Malaysia
wihire Th propaery markets o conskdered active and transparent Sakos price, market rent and capstalisation
rate of comparable properties are generally oxervable eliber directly o indirecily In thése markiets,

(i} Information about level 3 fair value measurements

The falr value of all of the Group’s propomies classified as level 3, except lor the bank vault, & determined
Lsingg elther the market companison approsch o the income capilalisation approach, adjusted fos 3 premiem
o & discount specific to the featuses of the Groups properties compared 1o the comparable properties.

Thie falr value of the bank waull s determined using the deprociated eplacement cost appioach as no
direct comparable 5 avallable given the specialised natuie of the propey, The major inpsuls are the market

value of the existing Lind, the current cost of replacing the property: and the depreciation e Appropriatle
acljustments ang made to eflect the specialised nature of the property,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)
5.3 Mon-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
Investment properties and premises (continued)
{iiy Information about level 2 falr value measurements {continued)

The valuation methods and significant unobservable Inpuls used In the e value measurement of the

Group's propedties classified as bevel 3 are a5 Tollows:

Significant

Valuation uncbiervable Weighted
method Inputs awerage
Bk wvaul et el Dot y I he hilal Fy I
gl I I ilé= T i Thee Tl
iy : PRI ] I
i i highs prEmi
5 al Jture ] r thed =1l
I i I
i kel imdelis higl I TILHT
I ar ¥li 1 £l I r Hie dal i
e i T i
¥ T F :E
I Hisatl ¢ PEres 1 11 |

Fremiwmuidiscount) on features of a prog .-IIE, % Clefermminsesd after Laken Inlo aoc

e for market movement, kocation, accessibility, bullding agefcondition, Moo kevel, size, layoul, etc., with
reference 1o the differences In features with comparable properties

For the fair va perty wilh o redevetopment plan; iF s messi

Ipasis by i i restdual approach which is a saduathon method genetally used toovalee development of

lancty, Gross [ Y b Fest chterrmilnasd using marked oo

o fecent Lhan b propertios and adjusted for a p

cpsafiny of the Gioup’s development comparsd 1o th

caImipara

recevelonment 15 e reskchund walue alter deductins Gl
paalesshonal lees, demoditican Cost, COSIriclians cost &ic,) and denioper
Bl W, Thae Bileghier The GOV, thie hiobier thes Bair waliss tho Bleleer Thes (i o s

Fanbie, b Bovrer 1S (e Dair val

Precious matals

Thee fabr valses of prociouts metals are detoiminged by obtaindng quoted markel prices in-active maket of markest

fJuale welth certadn acljustments
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.3 Mon-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(A)

Falr value hlerarchy

2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HEKS'm HES'm HKS m HKS" m

Moen-financial assets
Investment properties (Notle 28) - 323 15,746 16,069
Propertiss, plant and

eqaipment (Mote 29)

Fremises - o76 40, B06 41,782
Cxhed asers (Wote 30
Frecious metals - 11,507 - 11,507

Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total

HES'm HKS'm HES'm HES'm

Men-financlal assets
Imwvestment properties (Note 28) Aar7 1 F 245 17722
Prowperties, plant and
ol proent (Mote 29)
Pramises 1302 10482 &3 784
Oithed assots (Node 30)

Piecious mekil 10 207 [ )

Thisre wiore no non-financial asset wansfors botween lowel 1 and lewssl 2 for the Group duning the year (2021

i)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.3 Mon-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(B} Reconcillation of level 3 items

2022

Non-financial assets

Properties,

plant and

equipment

Investment

properties Premises

HKS'm HKS'm

AT anuany 2022 17,245 40,482
LosseEs

Income skatemant

Met kass rom fair values adjustments

on Investment propertlies (1,289) _
Met kass rom resaluation of premises = 113
Cther comprebeEnsiye income

Resvaliation of piemisos = {954)
e i o - (1,148)
fdditions 8 50
Trasfior into layvel 3 182 2,088
Tramsler cut of kel 3 _ B
Hec lassihcat o {400) 400

Exchanoe dilfereni = =

AL 3T Detember 2022 15,746 40,806

Total unrealised bosses for the year included

1B WEGITIE SLaR e I idr-fnanciad assets

Rl as a1 31 Decedmboep Xix2

Wit boss licm Gair value sdjusiments
O IEEsErmen T progseriies {1,.289) -
Met loss from evaluation of premises - {113)
(1,289 {113)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. Fair values of assets and liabilities (continued)

5.3 MNon-financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(Bl Reconcillation of level 3 items {continuad)

Men-financial as

Pr rties,

plant and

equipment

Investment
Premises
HES'm
AT lamiary 2071 17544 407
Lasses

Income skalement
Met koss from fair value adjustments
on investment properies {230y
Met kass from revaluation of premilses {161

Chhier comiprelEnsive income

Resvaliation of piemisos Gl
Dspraciaion {1.12%
Audditions 237 18
Traesfier inte level 3 Az 06
Traevsher out of kel 3 {163 (1,291
Reclassibcaticn (75 I50
Exchanoge dilfference T
AL 3 December 2021 17 245 A0 487

Todal unrealised losses for the year included
In income statement for nor-financial assets
Rk as a1 30 Decedabor 20X
Wit boss licm Gair value sdjusiments
O iPnrEstrmenT progseriies (230
Het loss rom revaluation of premises 1160

(230) {160

The transfer of properties into and out of level 3 15 dus to change In the premiumd{discount) on leatures
applied betwesn the subject and comparable properties during the year. Premivmdfdiscount) on leatues
Is-determined with reference to differences in features between the subject propenties and the comparable
properies recently transactad in the market. As comparable propertkes thal come Trom recent mar ke
transactions may be different inoeach year, the premiumdfdiscount) on lealures applisd between the subject
and comparable propedies would change from vear 1o year accordingly, As-a result, the signlficance of
adjustments made 1o ohservable matket Inputs may vary and lead to the transfer of progerties Into and ot
of leved 3,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. Net interest income

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Interest income

M nces o custoamers, duse from banks and ather linancial instartions 45,166 FraAG

lrvestrmsent in secwitios andd inancil assets ot Galr valee throwgh pralit on loss 18,278 | iit]

Cithesis 390 (R
63,834 W0, s

Interest expenie

Dpeasits frodm custommeds, e 1o Banks and ather loancial Incrigutioms (23,692} {2238

bt wo eritios agd Nilicates of deposit by ives [84) (L]

Subcrdinated Habilitios 1332}

Lease limhilities [34) 34

Othets 878} {43)
{25,020) (8357

Mel interest income 318,814 b} 541

liwe buackesed ity Inierest ncome ate HESS 2 590 million {2021 HES32.008 mmillican) and HECSG R millbon (3021 HES 7 40
rn.'alru_m] (e Ninamcisl assers mepured a0 amortised codt aned atl e voloe thrauagh othiE Compre hansiae [ncomee
Fis P Do by

Inchuded within Interest expense are HES 2409 millkon (H021: HESE 346 millkan) lor financial Nabiltles that are not
rreasuted ot Gl value thiough pralit of losd
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. Net fee and commission income

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Fee and commission income

Lowan comimissions 2,547 7746
Securities biokerage 2491 1.743
Cresdfit cand bausiness 1,981 2141
Imsurancy 1,257 15249
Fayment services T24 5
Trust and custody senviices 723 Fied
Fumds clistesbaition 541 M
BHls coammissions 514 &3
Salo depaosin box 269 WG
Cugrendy ex hange 210 (NE:]
Fumeds anamcment 49 161
e 1,359 1,196
12,705 4,803
Fee and comimission expeiie
Cresclir caded basiness (1,419) {14000
Iewsurance (634} 434)
Securities brokerge {333) {4581
Cithers (807) 639
(3,193) (1931)
Het fee and commission income 9,512 11873

Caf which arise lhom
Fimancial assets o Tmancial lakilities thst ame not eneasured at Giie values

thdaiicgh pealit of loss

Fee gnd commission incoms 2,848 L7
Fee and commission expense (10} 113
2,838 3,060

Trust and other fiduciary activities

Fea and commilssion income L 057
Fee and commission expense [39) 39
BE3 ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. Net trading gain

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Met Qain{koss) from

Fopeicyn exc hianage and fosegn o hange products B.084 i T25
Imterest tate instruments sncd e omces Tabe vabue hodos 4,951 (&
Comemeocities 173 FFE
Equity and credit derbvative instrumenits T4 251
13,282 a0l

9. Net loss on other financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss

2022
HKS'm

Met boss on other financlal instruments mandatorly classified at fair value

through prafit or loss 13,227) 111
Met kst o financial vstruments designatad at fair value theouegh profit or loss :'IE} {26
(3,243} (1,136)

10. Net (loss)/gain on other financial instruments

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Nt {losslfgain on disposabfredemption of investment in securities at FvOC (3.858) 1171
Mt kass on disposalfredemplion of investmenl in securities at amortsed cost [41) (76)
{thers 12

[{3.887) i1

Lass an disposal of Investment n securities at amortised cost due o credit deterioration amounted to HES10 million
{2031 galn ol HES41 million)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. Other operating income

Dividend income
From investment in securitbes at VOO derecognised during the vea 114 &l

Froum investment in securitbes at FVOKC held at the end of the vear 172 303
Gross rental income froem Envsstment propatlies L 5
Less: Quitgaings In respect ol Investrmeil proper s (48] 5N
Caabey frcams dispocal of adssociated and point venlurss 3
Cithgs 147 1t2

a11 13

Inchuded in the "Chutgoinegs in respect of investment propertios” s HES? million (02 1: HEST millicn) of dirsct operating
eaenses flated 1o Anestment propertios thisl SWene nal ler durine the i

12. Net insurance benefits and claims and movement in liabilities

Gross insurance benefits and claims and movement in liabilities

Claims, benefits and surmenders paid (21,592} {15563)
Movement in Habilities 11,412} (13,079
(23,004) {18640
Reinsurers’ share of benefits and claims and movement in liabilities - .
Relnsurers” shate of clalms, benefits and sunenders pald B,584 10,537
Helmsurers: share of movement In [Ebilities {192) 1,512
) 3.392 12049
Met insurance benefits and claims and movement in liabilities (14,612} {16,593)

13. Net charge of impairment allowances

2022 2021
HEK5'm HES'm

Mat (chargelfreversal ol impairment allowances oy
Adhances and other accounts

At FVOYI {771
Al amoetised cost [2.468) [1,5n53)
(2,545) {1, 5hini)
Balances and placements with banks and other financlal Institutions (36) {15)

lvvestmsent in secunitles

Al VDO 118 A0
Al amoetised cost (19} {37
29 {633
Laan commitments and financial Quatantes contracks 151 (80
12.331) (2124)
Oithieds (14} {21
Mt € harges of impainment allowanoes :2,3‘5} {4 145)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. Operating expenses

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Sl comts (inchieding darecions” emoluments)

Salaries angd ather cosis 9412 Q05
Pension cost 534 37
9,946 0547
Premeses and eoquipimesnt expenses [Excluding deprecliation and amariisaton)
Shott-term leases, keases of low-value assets and vatiable lpase
RIS 10 11
Ohers 1,263 1221
1,273 1.7
Cepreciation and amotisation 3,001 AR ]
Auditors remaneraticn
Audfit services 25
Moa-audit services 14 ]
ket cpiorat Ired) dxpousass 3,585 ]
17,8449 V407

15. Net loss from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
properties

M Bass rosm T salue adjustmisnts on invesiment progperizs (Node 28) (1,305) {24

16. Net loss from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and equipment

202 2021
HES'm HES'm

Mat ks frovm disposal of equipment, lixtuges and firtings (1} [E)]

Met kass froem revaluation ol premises (Note 245 {110} {11h
{111} (20
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. Taxation

Taxation In the Income stalement repiesents:

Current tax

Hang ooy profits tax

BRI yesar Tasi o 5,742 4 2H
Onief-prowis ko B pricd yoars {315} {293
5427 4546

Taxation cutside Hong Kong
Current year taxalion 597 447
Oner-prosdshod in priol years {1} i1
6,023 A5

Prstenred tax
Cirigination and reviersal of temiporany diflerences and unused e credins
[Mote 36) (73} (23
5,950 A Q65

Hong Koo profits tax has been provided at the rte of 16.5% (2021 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits atksing
In Hoewy Kong dawing the year, Taxation cay pralits ostsids Hong Bong has been caloulated on the estimated assedsabla
profies for the year at the rates of Laxation prevalling in the countaies/rogions inowhich the Group cperates

The taxation on the Growp's profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that would arlse wsing the
taation rate of Hong Kong 15as follows:

Profit before taxalion

Caboulatesd at @ taxation rate of 16.5% (2021 16.5%)

Efect af dillersnt taation rates in other comntres/reginns
|ewc et e sublect 1o taxatkn

Expenses not deductible for taxathon purposes

Nilisation of previowshy unrecognised 1ax hosses

Chg-arcryiSion in prior ysars

Withhalding fax ouisice Hong Eang
Clihwes

Taxation charge

EMeciive 1ax rate

BCeC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited  Annvual Report 2022 M3

384/470
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18. Dividends

2022

Per share
HE%
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Iesteriom ddivicdenicd gkl

Proposed fimal dividend

0.447
0.910

1.357

Tatal
HES'm
4,726 dad A ¥
9,621 683 el
14,347 1.120 11547

Al g meeting hétd on 20 Audgust 2022, the Board dechred ah intedim dividend of HES0A47 pec ordinary share liof the fhist
half of 202 2 amaunting to-approximately HES4, 726 million

Al a meseting held on 30 March 2023, theé Board proposed o recommend 1o the Annual General Meeting on 29 Juns

2027 5 Anal dividend of HESOS10 per -:|rrj|r|.h|ry share [or the woai anded 31 Decambed 2022 amaounting o approsimatoly
HECSSG21 milllon. This proposed fnal dividend s not reflectsd as a dividend payable In these fnancial statements, bt
wiilll B redbscted as an app LT icHn « il retalned earnings fos the year ending 31 Decembey 2023

19. Earnings per share

The calculation of baskc carnings per share fog the year ended 31 December 2022 is based on the consolicated profit for
the year attribitable to equity holders of the Company of approsimately HES27,054 millkan (2021: HES 22970 million)
ancl on the oechnany shanes in ssue of 100502, /80260 shares (202 1: 1005 78280266 ardinary: shanes)

Theére was no dlilution of eamings per share as no potentlal ordinary shares were in lssue for the year ended 31 December

2022 (200212 Ml
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. Directors’, senior management'’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(a} Directors’ and senior management's emoluments

(I}  Directors’ emoluments

Cretalls ol this amoduments pidkd 10 of recenvabie by the direcion of the Company i respect of ther sendoes

anacying the subskdiarios within the Group dutksg the vear are a5 folloes

Basic

rendered for the Company and

salaries,
allowances
Directors” and benefits Other

fea In kind Bonus payments® Tetal
HKS 000 HES'000 HES 000 HE$ 000 HES$"000

Executive Director

SUM Yu [Chiel Bxecutive) = 5,532 3,320 = 8,852
Nen-executive Directors
LI | anae = = = = i
LAILE i - - =- ok -
LIM JErcyrhen - - - - i
CHEMG Eva® 600 - = = B0
{HOI Koon Shum® G00 = = = 600
FLIMNG Yieen Mot Anita® 500 - - = 500
KOH Beng Seng® 650 - e = 650
LAW Yee Kwan Quinn® 550 - - - 550
LEE Sqanmyy Wal Evaoing® 179 = a = 179
LING Savio 'WakHok® ] - - = 700
3,779 - - = 3,779
3,779 5,532 3,320 - 12,631
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21. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(continued)

{a) Directors” and senior management's emaluments (continued)
(I}  Directors’ emoluments (continuad)

Directors’
fea i king Bonus
HES 300 HES 000

Executive Director

Other

payments’ Total

HES 000 HES 000

SLUM Y (e Exed i) 6 390 2 905 82495

Men-executive Directors

LILY | Enae

LILY T

WAMG llncg

LM Jercyrhicn

CHEM: Eva® GO0 GO0

CHOH Koo Shum® 00 GO

KOH Beng Seng® 650 G50

LAW Yee Kwan Quinn® 550 50

TUMG Savio Wal-Hok* UL M
3,000 3100
3,100 5,390 2,905 11,345

L T ¥ ML DD

[ fil o panakon sohate foe diseorninl, Inducdmant 85 foim b Gridin snd e compansstan b e W of affi

Thire were no ditectons walved emoluments for the year ended 31 Decervber 30022 (3021: Nl
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21. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

(continued)

{a) Directors” and senior management's emaluments (continued)

(i} Five highest paid individuals

Thie e Inclivichueals whose saroliments swene the highest ine the Group-for the vear inciucke one {2021 cewe)

chrecion wihose amolument i rellecied in the analsi presented aboee, The emoduments guavabie 10 the

rermining [ctnr { A2 T Boaar) cliviciusls -g||.|1i|||:; Thie i e s Pollows:

2022 2021
HES HES 'm

Hasic salarkes and allowancos
Bonius

Contributians to pension scheames

20 18
12 L]

1 1
33 i}

Emcluments pald 1o or recetvabile by indivicheals charing the year with reference (o thelr tenure are within the

falbowsing bands:

S

HESGO000 1o HESS, 500,000
HESE, 500,001 to HES 2000 000
HES 00000 1o HES 7, 500 000

FHES T S00.001 1o HESR D00 00

HEAE 500,000 1o HKSS,0

FHES 1000001 1o HES 10,5
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

{a) Directors” and senior management's emaluments (continued)
(i} Senior management’s emoluments

Emiduments pakd 100 recehrabde by indivicheals durkng the year withy refenence 1o theln tenune a5 Senko
rianademesnt arewithin the following bands:

S .
2

HESCH fey HES 500,000

HES 500,001 1o HKS 1,000,000 = '
HES 2 S00,000 1o HES 3000000 1

HES 3500000 1o HES4 000,000 1 |
HIES4.500.001 1o HKS5,000,000 a '
HESS,000.001 1o HESS, 500,000 1 |
HES 5,500,000 1o HESE,000,000 = !
HESH.000.001 10 HKSE.500 000 2 2
HES 7 000,000 10 HES 7,500 000 - I
HESR000.000 1o HESE, 500 000 = !
HESES00.001 1o HES9000 000 1

{b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5

oo the puipose ol dischosure, Sendor Management and Eey Personned we delfined as follows:

Seqilen Sl racpErEn L Thoe Sesmiod édoec Litives cheskgnated by Lhe Board s ane nesg aredbehe fow awiEslaht ol
the fm-widhe stiatedgy or acilvithes of matedial business lines, Including the Chief Executive, Depury Chinl
Executiees, Chiel Financial Officer. Chiel Bisk Offioer, Chiel Operating Officer, Board Secretary andd Genweral
Manager ol Group Audit

Key Personnel: The emplopess wiose duties or activites invobae the assumgation, of materal fsk, or thode
wihd take on mateial exposures on behall of the Group, or whose individual responsibilithes are directhy and
materislly lnked o the dsk management, of those who hawe direct influence o the proedit, including heads
of matedal business lines, heads of major subsicdiarkes and Southeast Aslan entities, head of tading, heads
of rik contiol functions, genemal managers who report directly 1o the Chiefl Executive, a3' well as “managers”
appointed by the Group according 1o the Banking Cedinance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments
(continued)

{b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5 (continued)

Dh=rails of the fEmunesaticon lor Senion Management and Koy Fersonnel of Tho Groap dharing the yoar ane as (ollows:

(i}  Remuneration awarded during financial year

IR T

Senlor Key Senior Kay

Management Personnel | Management Personnel
HES m HES'm HES"'m HES'm

F beescd pemmmanetation

Cash-based 41 113 42 146

17 61 16 B0
ra 24 4 13
Iotal remuneration 58 174 “H M
Mumber of employees
Fisad remaineration 13 43 11 G
Yariable remomeration 12 41 101

{H} Special payments

Senlor Key Senlor Key

Management Personnel | Management Personnel

HE4'000 HE S 000 HES 000 HES 000

Slpn-om awards - 280 1415
Murribssr of smployees - 1

There were no quaranteed bonuses and severance payments fo- Senion Management and Ksy Personnel fod
the vear ended 31 December 2027 (2021 Nil)
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. Directors’, senior management’s and key personnel’s emoluments

{continued)

{b) Remuneration for Senior Management and Key Personnel under CG-5 (continued)

Daferred remunaration

i}

Of wrhich:

Total amount

of outstanding

deferred

anvd retained

remuneration

Total amount  exposedto ex
of autstanding post explicit
and/or implicit
adjustment

HKS'm

delerred
remuneration

HES'm

n 1
L] 4
45 45

Total amount  Total amount
Tetal amaunt
of delermed

remuneration

of amendment  of amendment
during the year during the year
due 1o ax due to ax

past explicit post im paid aut in the
adjustments

HES'm

adljustments

HE:'m

financial year
HES'm

2 E i5
- m ()
= ] nn

0f which:
Total amounk
of outstanding
deferred

and fetained
FemunEration
expoded bo ex
past axplicit

Total amaunt
of cuttanding
defemed
remaneation
HES'm

and/or imphicit

adjustrment
HES'm

Tatal amaeint
of amendment
during the yeu
due io ex

Tatal amaiint
Tatal amount
of dederred
T eaton
paed qut i the
fnancial year
HE4'm

of amandment
duming the year
due to ey

post explicit
adjusiments
HES'm

jporst Emplicit
adpustments
HE%'m
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22. Cash and balances and placements with banks and other financial

institutions

20232
HKS'm

sk 17,735
Balances with central bamks 175,993
Placemients with central banks matuning within one month 17,834
Placismsents with ceptial banks matuing belween obwe andd twelve monihs 3,063
Placesrsents with cenlral banks maluing over oo wear 1,467
198,387
Ralances wath otheer bBanks and ather finandial Institumicns 212,800
Placemments with ot banks ancd othes Dnsnc bl inseitutkons maturledg
wathify one month 50,489
Placements with other banks and other linancial institutbons maturing
betvmen ans and eedve rmonths 55,“5
Placemerts with other banks and other linanclal institutions maturing
OVET ONE Voar 756
3715337
535,253
Lesse Impainmient allwances
stage | (43}
Sage 4 =
Stace 3 [18)
535,194
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

SO

Traclingg assaers

Teesasury bills 12,270 11,548
Cetificates of deposil 3,578 1,504
Other debt securities 20,958 10813
36,806 2380
Faquity securities 59 FE
Fuand 1
36,866 73550
Cither financial assets mandatoly classifhed at fal valse throwgh profit o loss
Teeasury bilks - 1481
Othier dobt spcurnitkes 12,520 14,233
12,520 15.714
Equity securities 4,207 1857
Funch 10,669 Vo
2?.395 b NFE!
Flranc lal assets designated at fair wadue through prodfit o koss
Tresasuiry Bilks 624
Cofilicatos of deposit 355
Other debt securities 1,276 VAFY
2,255 1Ar?
Todal secuitios 66,517 55 140
Other delbt instruments
Tiading assets 3400 1,300
Financial assets deslgnated at i yalue through profit of koss 15,237 I3 196
Todal orher deb stiomaals 18,637 18,157
85,154 F1.537
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Todal securitles are analysed by place of listkng o folbows:

Caht secunities and certificates of deposit

Listed in Hong Kong 5193 1, 15
LEstes] ouitsede Hoo Kong 5,787 B 27
Lindistes] 40,601 PETES
51,581 VLS8
Epanity Securithes
Listex] in Hong Kong 3,553 A2
Listesd autshde Hom 713 453
Lirdisned - 193
4,266 880
Furned
Listesd in Hotx) Kods) 1476 [ )
Liszed] aunside Hong Kong 337 239
Linkstesd B, 857 354
10,670 1,302
Todal secunrithas 66,517 S5 140

Total securitles are analysed by type of ssudr a5 Tollaws

2022 2021
HKS'm HES'm

Soveerelgns 31,839 21,713
Public sector antitles 186 748
Banlks and other Enanclal institutions 29,379 23806
Lofpodate entities 5113 BRI
Todal s aninies &6,517 LU E ]
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group enters into exchange fale, Interast rate, commadity, equity and credit related derbathve lnancial insttument
contracts for tracling and risk management purposes,

Currency. [orwards reprosont commitments o purchase and soll fodesgn currency on a future date. Intenest rate: fulunes
are contrpciual obligations 1o teceive of pay a.net amount based on chancges in interest rmies of buy of sell nterest e
financial instements on a future date at an agrecd pice in the Enancisl market under the adminsoration of the stock
exchange. Forward rate sgreaments are Individually negatiated intérest rate futures that call for & cashe settlement at
a futues date for the differonce betwesn a contfact rate of Inferest and the current market e based on a neticnal
pinCipal amouni.

Currency, nterest rale and commodity. swaps afe commitments o exchange one set of cash llows or commaodiny fog
ancother, Swaps redlt In an exchange of cunlencies, TIntenssl ratés (fof esxample, feed fate lor ffeating rate), of pleciout
metals (for example, lver swaps) or o combination of all these (for example, Cross-cunency Intered] rate swapsk Excom
for cemain currency swap contracts, o exchange of mincipal takes place.

Forelgn currency, interest rate, precious metal and equity options are contractual sgreements under which the selber
fwrlter) grants the purchaser (holder) the ight, but not the abligation, sther to buy (3 call aption) of sell (3 put aption)
at or by-a set date or dwing a sel period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predeternmined prRce. In
cansideration for the assumption of lorelgn ekchange and Intetest rate risk, the seller receives a premium from the
purchaser. Opticns ane negotiated over-the-counter between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the
siock exchancge (for example, exchange-traded stock opthon),

The contract/notianal amounts: and (air vatues of densative financial instruments held by the Groug are set.oul in the
felbcrinicy tikbles. The contract/notional amounts of these Instrurments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding
at the balance sheel dates and certaln of them provide a basls for comparison with the falr values of Instruments
recopnised on the balance sheot However they o nol necessarly indicate the amoanits of future cash flows invedod o
the cumrent fair values of the instruments and, therefons, do not indicate the Group’s exposure toocredit o markat isks
The derative flimancial instruments become favourable {assetsh or unfavourable (abilities) as a result of fhuctuations In
fareign exchangs rates, market interes rates, commadity prices of equlty: prices relative 1o thelr terms, The aggregate
fair vatues of dedvathve Bnanclal instruments-can Muctuate signilicantly from tme o tme

(a) Derivative financial instruments

Thee Group trades derbative products (both exchange-irsded and OTC) mainty for custamer business, The Group
stibetly follows ik mansgoment palicies and requireneants in providing dervatie products 1o our Custarmeds and
i traedingg of dorivative prodocts i the interbank market.

Derivatives are also used to manage the intetest rate sk ol the banking book. A dervative Instiament mirst be
Includded In the appioved product st before any transacibons for that instrument can-be made. There are Bmits o
controd the notional amount of exposuie arksing fiom dethvative ransactions, and the masimam Tenoe of the deal B
sel. Every dervative transaction mustbe input into the relevant system for settlement, mark-to-market-revaluation,
tepoating and control.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(a) Derivative financial instruments {(continued)

256

The following tables sipmmarkes the contractPnoticnal amounits and fair values of each class of derfvative fnancial

nstreement a5 at 31 Decemibar

Contract/

notional

amounts
HE$'m

Fair values

Assets
HK5'm

Liabilities
HK5'm

5 foresardhs amdl futisr 268,839 15,806 {10,068)
S 1426428 15,226 {16,189)
tions 28,566 i7a (156])
1,723,833 31,406 {26.413)

InTesest pati tracts
JLur 99.719 75 152)
S 1,500,924 19,972 {23,326)
aticn = = =
1,600,643 30,047 {23,378)
Cammaoding contr 14,501 361 (456)
Equity contracts 863 18 191
3,339,840 61,832 (50,266)
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
(a} Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Contract’

noticnal Fair values

amounts Liabilities

HES'm

Fxchange rate contracts

Spod, Torwaards andd Tutures 203 T 11,420 {7.54%5)
Siraps 14602271 11558 (247600
Optians A0 TR 92 {85)

1 B, 353 3370 (16107

InTerest rate coniracis

Futures 2220 1 (£}

SWaps 0B84 B35 LR {13320
Clpations AT

108f 62l 9362 {13340

Commodity Coniracis 13851 188 {65]

Equilty contracls 1470 {5 {6513

2940 318 13,186 {3757

(b} Hedge accounting
Fair value hedges

Thei= Caroip S0 INEERest rake swaps o hockoe soainst change in Gelr walue ol financial asseiy sl lakbdlines Arising
Tromn movements In markel Interest rmies, Intedest e sk o which the Group applies hedoe accounting arises
from (ed-rate dobt securites and senkor notes, whose Tair value Auctuates when benchmark et ates
changee, The Group ondy designates interest rate risks o the extent of benchmark inferest ratos as the hedged risks
becaise the 1.|'u.'|11|}t-l\. I Tair value of the fed-mte debn securities and senlor notes ane siggnilicanily influenced Il:d
the chamges in the benchmark Inferest mites: Hedge accounting & applied whine economic hedaging relationships
et the hedge scoounting criteria

Fossible sources of ineflecthveness are as Tollows:
Matlonal and timing dilferences between the hedged tterms and hedaing instiaments;

i |d:|||"|lj.'1r|.[ Chancyes i CounDEp Tes” orsdit risk
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
{b) Hedge accounting (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

Theé table below summarises the contract/notional amounts and average fxed Interest rate of the hedging

InstmameEnis as gl 31 Decamrber by pemalning contraciugl matiriny

Up to 3to 12 1te 5 Over
1 month maonths years 5 years Total

HES'm HES'm HEKS'm HKS ' m HKS'm

armolnts 2,665 2,664 1.736 76,874 17,918 117,867

niegest rals 3.47% 3.29% 3.22% 3.07% 2.86% NIA

Ito k2 Oner

months 5 years
HKES'm HK'm

I T fabe S
ok Limaotional
amunis 1.513 JEI 11,543 G500 T 123,058
Averaae e

integest rat F3% T 90% 133% S5 2B B
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
(b} Hedge accounting (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The amcunts redating 1o items destgnated a5 hedalng instmuments are as follows:

Change in fair

Contract/ value used for
notional Fair valuas recognising hedge
amounts Assats Liabilitie ineffectiveness

HKS 'm HKS 'm HES'm HKS m
Crervative Minancial Instrments
Inerest rate swaps 117,867 7,290 1169} 9,762

Change in fair

Contract/ value used for
notional Fair values recognising hiedge
amounts Azt Liabilitbes ineffecthviness
HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm
Derbvative financial Instrameants
Interest rtie swaps b 3058 11 {2615 R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

(b} Hedge accounting (continued)
Fair value hedges {continued)

Thee amicunis redating 1o hedged Wems are as follows:

Accumulated amount of Changsin

fair value hedge

value used for

I’ t t [ .
adjustment inchuded In racognising
Carrying amounts the carrying amounts hedge
Liakibities Assels Liabilithes  Ineffectivenes

HKS'm HES'm HKS'm HES'm

107,364 = (A1) = 19.959)
5 {1,934) = 73 73
107,364 {1,534} (A1) 73 19.826)

yecumielated amount of
fair value hedge
adjustment mcluded in

Change in
walise used for
ERCOHENINNG
hidge

RAigels Liadsilities Agsots Liailities moffectivensss
HES ' m HEY'm HES'm HES'm HES'm

Carrying amounts the cafrying amounts

Hedoe Inellectivenass recognised sas lolbows:

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Net trading loss (124} (170
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25. Advances and other accounts

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Forscnal koans and advanoes

352,527 SOR0a%
Corpodate loans and advances 1,096,983 LOB0019
frhranoes to Customess 1,649,510 1 500 0%
Less: Impairment allowances
Mage 1 [3,995) (4,839
Sage J [2:511) {4406)
(4,992} )
1,638,012
Trade bills 6,329 T 264
Lesss Impalnment allwanoes
Stage 1 [4}] n
Sacy 2 -
Sacy: 3 -
6,328 £33
Aehvances to banks and other linancial insttutions 1,015 et
Lésa: lempaadtimient allowances
Sracge 1 n el
Sage 2 -
Mage 3 -
1,014 FH
1,645,354 o971

As at 31 Decenber 2022, advances 1o customerns included accrued Intetest of HES 3,580 mdllion (2001: HECS 1,890 millkon),

As atl 21 December 2022, advances and other accounts at falr value - through other compréhansive income and

rancatorily classifled an falr valee threugh peolit of loss amounted o HESE 584 million (2021 HESZT57 milliant and
HECSE32 million {202 1: Hil) respectively,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. Investment in securities

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

[ewvwes timsnt in secunities ar b vidue theouogh othed complehenshve incofne

Tresasiuey bills 287,961 410,163

Ceificates al deposin 41,740 059

Cher debt securitkes 328,549 423.5%8
658,250 BF1830

Equity secunities 3,925 LT |
662,175 BFr4n

e trme=nk 0 secusitles a1 amontised cost

Teesasury bills ]

Cortificates al depasil 5,510 L

Oihier debt securibes 327,256 FAE WAl
332,772 2640

Léia: Impaakient alloeiios

(118} (565)

(3} E
332,653 21681}
994,828 1,094,733
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. Investment in securities (continued)

Investement in securities bs analysed by place ol sting as follows

Imvestmeent in secwities at fair value through other comprehensive income

[Ceht secunities and cenificates of deposit

Listescd b Hoasg Ko 72,425 106 G145
Listed autsicle Handg Eondg 128,497 LT
Linlistesl 457,328 SR EEY
658,250 B71.830
Eqquiby securities

Listed in Homo Kong 1,468 L35
Listed outsicli: Hong Kang = AGL
Linfisted 2457 s
3,925 G601

662,175 B 741

Iviestment in secutitios a1 amomised cost

O cerumitles and comificates of deposh

Listexd in Hoawg Kong 47,788 Lo845

Listed outside Hong Kang 194,358 103,719
Linlisted 90,507 Fina
332,653 2I6ELD

994,828 094,733

Mtk valoe Of listed Securities atn amod Tised cost 125,309 Vb5, 397

Imwestment in secutitles is analysed by type of s as follows:

2022

HES'm
512,087 58915
Fahilic 1or eantinies &0, 900 L5 (TR
Banks and othier financial instimutians 293,865 0 N
Lofpadatie Snnimiesy 127,976 14,234
994,828 1.0, 233
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26. Investment in securities (continued)

The movements In Investment in securities are summarlsed as follows:

2023

At fair valua

through other

comprehensive At amortised

income cost

HKS'm HKS 'm
AT Manary 2022 arr.4an 216,812
Additians 1,290,480 158,142
Disposals, redemptions and maturiny [1,450,959) 139,034)
Amaillsation 1,020 1432
{ hange in fair valiueTadr valus hedge adjustment [23,929) (741)

Mt chargy WANCES = 19
Fechange difference [31.858) [4,939)
AT 2T Decemibyer 2022 662,175 332,653

of impaliment allo

comprehensive

incame

HKS'm
AL T Binary 2021 TEROS4 120431
Aclclinions 15000 274 1372754

Disposals, redemgtions and maturity

A isation 437
Change m falr value/fair value )
Meat charge of impalmment alk (&N}
Fxchanoge diffeecnce (12422) (WE:]
ab 31 Decamber 2021 A77AN 2H6EAT2

Thie Growp has designated certaln. equity securitées as equity securities at falr value threwgh othern comprehensive
Income. The fair valie throwah other comprehensive Income desqnation was made because thess are held for strategic
Invvestrmen by, Insssiments include subordinated Additional Ther 1 securities; lsted amd undisted ecuity:shares,

The Group derecognised cettaln equity securlties at falr value thiough other comprehenskve incorme with Eile value of
HES 2796 millllon (2021 HKS 2356 milllon] duting the year. The derecogniiion was made because of portlolia rebalancing
aned the redemiption by ssuer.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

27. Interests in associates and joint ventures

1012 2021
HES'm HES'm
AL 1 Jamiar

1,215 T84
Share ol resuls {330} 1971
Share ol Ta (9} {16
ivichend recelved (27}
Mol ol Sesorlated 3 Foit vaniinss (6}
| December 843 1.2

InCorpo

and operation

BOK Serdces Company Limited PR Reglstensd capltal 5% relit card back-end
I '\I \":.I
Futured Inmowation Limited Cayman Tslands 1551 A% vestment hodding
yolehens Hatvest Cayriars 1slars LISS 100 s Drovestemient Biokding
AT i |
int Electronic Telkes Hong Kong HES 10025, 1%06%  Operation of a privat
I Limated er-bank m A
I ] Wk ir
FEsE N i
L Bank Lirmnirs] Haindg Ko [HBES 2 B0 D0 15 290 Lafkineg Dusifsess
Surtac fealtor Capital Limited Cavrran Islands LIS L] fendestment hokding
Black Spade Asla Accuisitian Cayrnar 1slands HES § 05 0N 1% Investment hokding
Mone of the aboye assaciates amnd joint veniures s comsidered mcnadualhe o inagoregate mates@l 1o the Group
As al 31 December J022, commiiments for capltal Infection tooa joint venure under & Share Subscrption Agreement

amounted 1o HKS A9 3m (2021 Mil)
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28. Investment properties

AT lamuary 17,722
Adlcditions 13
Fair walue loases (Mate 15 [1,205)
Risc lissilication o propemies, plant and equiprment (Mole 29) 1361}
Al 31 December 16,069 ir.rd:

The carmying vadue of vestment propegties is anahsed based on ihe remaining temms of the leases a8 follows:

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Hedd in Hong Eong

On lomg-tenm bease (over 50 years) 4,773 1947
On medium-team lease (10 1o 50 years) 10,975 12421

Hedd certside Hong Kong
O medium-tesm lease (10 to 50 years) 235 ¥
Cin ehodt-tefim leass (leds than 10 yisirs) 13 11
16,069 V7732

Asoat 31 Decembes 2022, Investment progertles wre Inchaded In e Boalance sheer al visluation carred out an 31
Decembesr 2022 on the Basis of thelr [ value I an e Ic_'|;:-e-l'||!c-|l'|r i of charteredd Surveyors, Kniaht Framnk Petty Liminecd
e faie vabue eopresents th pice that would be recelved to sl gach invostmaont property i anodderly Transaction with
rnarked partecipants al the measurement dile
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29. Properties, plant and equipment

Equipment,

fixtures and Right-of-use

Premises fittings assets
HES'm HES'm HES'm
43,784 46,441
Aelcdiniar 57 an 645 1,033
Cisposals (8] (3} = =
Revaluat) (1,214) = - (1,214)
[ thon | ir {1,195} (500} [627) [2,323)
Hiclasseficatiom fF f] TN
2] Lkt Peilie FB 367 - - 361
limif nlf A - = = =
il Ty (4] (11} {130 [28]
Mot ook value a ber 20 41,782 1,155 1,324 44,261
A W T ¥
ahual 41,782 7,163 2,497 51,442
imulated depreciation and kmpalemen - 6,008} [1,173) [7,181]
1 ke 4 Cmber 2020 41,782 1,155 1,324 a44,261
he analbysis of cost or valwation of the above assels
I%-a% Tollones
Al I 1
AL Csl = 7,163 2497 9,660
alirat 41,782 - - 41,782
41,782 7,163 2497 51442
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

Equipment,
Premises gs assets
HES'm HKS"'m
et brok vilue at 1 Lsnwary 2021 41 548 1,582 1.73% 46 RS,
Aclcdinions 41 LET] 341 125
|:'|'\.|x wals {41} [ (40 {58
Rewaluation G634 G4

Drepreciation {1, 1543 [565) [FRLE}] (24210
ReclissHication fram dvsestment

o e (MGl 25} 23 T3
IrnpwaiermenT For Thas ysar [4) (L]
Euwchancge diffesen {3) {6} [(&1] {15)
Mt Book value at 31 December 2021 A% T4 1,338 1,319 A4 1
AL 31 December 2021
Coat or valua lhon 43,784 7032 2175 53,591
Accumulated depreciation and bmpalrment [5.6594) {1.456) (A5
Mt Book value a1 31 December 2071 43, 7 B4 1,338 1,319 a4
Thie anabysis af cost o valsation of the above assets

s ollowys:
Al 31 December 2021
AT ol F032 2,705 YEOT
At valuwation 43,784 43 784

A3, 784 032 PR 53,561

268 BOCHong Kong (Holdings) Lirmited Annual Report 2022

409/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

The carmying value of premises i anahsed based on the remalning terms of the keases as follows:

Hedd in Hong KEong

2021
HES'm

On long-term kease {over 50 years) 12,034 (AL
O mwechurm-tedin lease (10 10 50 wears) 258,437 L0 W e
Hedd oursiche Honeg Ko
On lomaptenm Base fover 50 years) 64 rl
Cin mediurmetenm leasa (10 1o 50 years) 214 TG
O shioet-term lease [holowe 10 vears) 33
41,782 A3, 7aq

Asar 31 Decomber 2002, premdses were inclided in the bBilance sheat ot waluation: cartled out atl 31 December 2022
o TR basts of thelr falr value by -an independent firm of chanered surseyoas, Kndght Frank Petty Limited, The fair value
represedts the price that would be recelved to sell each premise In an orderly Bransaction wath market participants at the
measurement date

As 3 result of the absove-mentioned revaluations, chanages in value of the premises wene recoanised a5 follows:

2021

HES'm

Precroasd n valuation charoged 1o inoome statement (Note 16) (110} i1n
[Drec repselfin rease in valuation (chirgedhicomedited 1o

ather comprefsnsiye ncome (1,104} 651

(1,214) LEER

As ot 31 Decomber 2022 the net book value of promises thial would have beon included In the Groop's balance shioet
had the premisas boen Cimied ot Cost less accumukitec cleprescianion and impaitment losses was HESS 5T million (020
HESD363 milBon]
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30. Other assets

2022
HES'm

oOoOooodn

10,207

S A
4 193

| SR

2021
HES'm

| 852
&
{=18)

TG

Ripossiisnd 25518 334
Prechows metals 11,507
Intangible asse1s 2213
Helnsurance assels 54,948
Accounts recelvable and prepayments 23,071
92,073
The moeaments in intangible assats are summansed as follows:
2022
HEKS'm
Met book walue at 1 Janwary 2,025
Additions 866
Amaortlsation fo the year (678}
Met book vialue a1 31 Decem bar 2:213
At 2T December
LOSE E,HT
Accumulated amostisation and impairrment (4,514}
Mer Book value a1 31 December 2,313

{1847)

31. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currendy notos in clroulatisn are secured by depasit ol funds in respect of which the Hong Kong

SRR Govsernrnent coitificates of indebiicness e hokd
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32. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Tradine liakdlizies
Skl positicons in secutities 59451 12322

Financkal labdilities chesignated ot Kair valus throssgh prolin o loss

Repuichase agresments i 19
Struc tured notes 2
59,453 12,580

As 3t 31 December 2022 and 2021, the dilfetence betwean the carrying amount of financial labiites designated at fair
value through prolit or kess-and the amount that the Group would be contractually required 1o pay-at maturity o the
hodbers waas not skgniaficant.

33. Deposits from customers

2021
HES'm

Lrermand deposits gl current aCoounis

Colparati 165,006 Frat e
Personal 71,109 G e
236,915 127,234
Savings deposlis

Corporate 472,248 4131556
Personal 521,441 R0 5318
993,689 1, Vo £

Time, call and notlice deposits
Corparale E'IE,BZD et = A NE T
Parsonal 530.574 M55 00
1,147,403 BOGAR7
2,377,207 2331155
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34. Debt securities and certificates of deposit in issue

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

A amartised cost

Cenlilicates of deposir

- 563
Senior notes unces the vedium Tenm Nate Procramme 1,702 | 850
Senlod noles pnoed the Medium Tenm Mote Programime, with Tale value
hedge adjustment 1,934
3,636 L4723

(I I July F02T, BOCHE sseed BRMB1S billion senior notes, Intemsl ate at 2808 per annum payable semi-annually,
due in 2023

() In Felruary 2022, BOCHE ssued HES2 billlon senior notes, Interest rate at 1,33% per annum payable semi-annually,
o in 2024,

35. Other accounts and provisions

20232
HES 'm

Oithad pccodnts pavabbe and prodsiogs a7 .582 B

W]
L lapbidithes 1,298 1118
Impairmeant allowances on kan commitments and

financial quearantes conlracls
Slage 1 316 414
Stage 4 16 51
Stage 3 128 153
959,370 B3040
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36. Deferred taxation
Dederred tax |s recognlsed in respect of the temporary diffetences arlsing between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and’ their camylng amounts b the financlal statements and unised tae credits inaccordance with HEAS 12 “Incoms
Tawes®

The majcr COMmponeEnTs af deferned 1 fassersiiabilites reconded in the Balance sheet, and the mowements during the

year are as folbows:

Accelerated

tax Property Impairment

depreciation revaluation Losses allowances Others Total

HKS ' m HKS 'm HKS 'm HES'm HKS'm

A T Barmary 2022 816 6,606 4] [1,128] 1653) 5,607
ChargedicredBed) (o incoms

salament {Hote 17 15 {128) 3 {11} 48 73]

redfifed toothear
compehenalye income - {2001 = = [1,585] [1,785]

Falease dpon disposal of agulty

ImsarumEmts o faie value through

- - - - 45 45
. = (24) 1 1 2
A 31 December 2003 841 £278 125) 1280 (2784) 3782

Acceferated
tax Froperty Impairment
depreciation  revaluation Losses  allowances Others Total
HES 'm HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm
A1 Bararary 2021 LI 1 SEd ] (AR EEN] L] G RAG
) 11 | 3
] il Gk
ol g Corengiehe fslve Income 1% 1%
Exe ey dilfesencs andd olheas 17 ¥ T4
ik ! & 5 CH] P ] il i
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36. Deferred taxation (continued)

Deferred tax assets and labilities are offset on an individual entity basls when there s a legal fight 1o set off current lax
asaets against curent tax Habilivies and when the deferred taation relates 1o the same authoaity. The following amounts,
determined after appropiiate offsetting, ate shown in the balance sheat:

[emed lax assels

Laeferned tax [abilithes

e tax assets to be recovered after moee than & fiths (223} {153)
Erelereed 1o lalailithes 10 be settled aiter mone than Twelve manihs 5,182 6435
5,959 SR ¥

As-at 21 December J0GEE the Group his no unnecognised cheforred Tax assers in Tt Of G bosses (R0 Ml Il cl thee
amaunt o the Garoap D ner @xpiny dhate under the cumrent tax bsgiskation in diffetent COUNTTRES RGNS

37. Insurance contract liabilities
20232 2021
HES'm HES'm
A1 lanuary 153,911 139,504

Benedits paid (20,761} (14, 784)
Claims incumed and movemeant in lakilives 18,955 F0. 191

AL 31 December

152,105 153,911

The insurance contract labllities that are covered by reimsurance amangements amounted 1o HR545 300 million (2021
HES48,03F millin) and the assoclated refnsurance assets of HES 54948 milllion (2021; HESS9,696 million) are included In
"Other assets” (Mote 30

274 BOCHong Kong (Holdings) Limited Annual Report 2022
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38. Subordinated liabilities

2022 2021
HES'm HES'm

Subordinated boans, ab amaortised cost

AMB20 billioa 22499
AMIBIO billica 11,255
LISET Eeillkcry 7860
LIS Billkon 7846
AMBA 7 billion™ 19,107
LS billkon 7,826

76,391

The HEMA has classified BOCHE as a materal subskdiary of the BOC resolution groap and reguired BOCHE 1o comply with
the applicable intemal loss-absodiing capacity recpairements undér the Financlsl Institutkons (Resolution (Loss-absarbing
Capacity Bequirements — Banking Sector) Rubes TLAC Fules™), with compliance period starthg from 1 Januaty 2023, To
meet the requerements, BOC has granted non-capital loss-absorbing capacity debt instruments: totalling RMEAT Billion
and USRS billion o BOCHE in the fourth quarter of 2022, which @nk higher than Addittonal Tier 1 capital securlties in
the event of 3 winding-up

(1) InEGeost e a2 2096 [Er andsLm pq:.-';||::-||' .-|I|1:||,|;,1|h-_ e in 2024 with iy AP ITRERE O ticn

(i} Interest rate at 247% per annum: payable annually, due in 2025 with ealy repayment option

(1K} EnfErest rate &t 5300 per antum payable anaca by, doe in2025 with ealy repayment optlon

{Iv} brtorost rate Al 5.02% per annuem payvabile annually, due in 2025 with ealy ropasment option.

(v) Interest rate ot 285% per annum payable annually, due in 2025 with ealy repayment option.

[l EnEresh rate &t 4959 per antum payabile anocally, due n2025 with eaaly repayiment optlon

39. Share capital

2022
HES'm

|55 aned lally pagdl:

10572, 780 36 ardinary shares 53,864 53

40. Other equity instruments

Undated non-cumulative subordinated Additional Tier 1 capital securnitlas 23,476 23476
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40. Other equity instruments (continued)

I September 2018, BOCHE (ssued USO3.000 milllon undated non-cumulathve subordinated Additional Tier 1 caphial
securities; The capital securitips arm perpetual securklies in iespect of which there Is no leed redemptbon date and are not
caflalile within the fisst 5 wears. They have an initial rate of distribution of 5.90% per annum pavable semi-annually which
may be cancelled at-the sole discretion of BOCHE Dividend paid to-other equity instrument holders in 2022 amounted
o HKS 1,390 miltion (2020 HES 1378 milllon),

41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement
{a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash (outflow)/inflow before taxation

Operating profi

DepieCiaticn andd amoitsation 3,001 103
Gain from dispossl of aesociates and Joint venlures (3}
Wel charge of Impairmant allowances 2,345 I 145
Urgaand of discount on mpairment allowances [81) {3n
Advances written off net of recoveries {560} (1,154
Interest gxpense on lease [akilities 34 34
Change in subordinated labilitles 1,877
Chande in Balances and placemeents with Banks and ather linanclal

instituRicons with ataginel rmaturity oves thres meohiths {15,325} {622
Chianje in financial assens at fald wilue throudgh prodit o lass {!I*SM} | &35
Chanage in derhaative financial instruments (8137} (100886
Chamie incadvances and other sccounts (49,779} {97487
Change In investment in securities 53,024 {157,171}
Change Inother assels 14,329 S48
Change in deposits and balances from banks and

athet financial institutEons [1&9,43;5} 1543 56 F
Chande in Ninancial liabiligkes ot Gair value thiough pe ifit o boss 46,933 /216

M in Chefaosins Fromm Cusiomens 46,052 14 S 446
Chamege in debit sociitieods and catificstes of depodil in R 1.213 Lo
Chanage in other accounts and provisions 16,498 12388
Chame ininsurance contract livbilites [1,B06] 14,407
Eifect of changes in exchangs rates 13,234 {5, 278)
Cperating cash (outlowlinflow before Laxathon (21,348} Q3,187

Cash Bowes liom opetating aclivities ind lucded

Interest recelved 61,073 39, 1a0
Interest paio 18,486 HARY
cliwbedenied vev ebvisd 286 1
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41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(b} Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

Suboacinated Hakalinges
Al Lanaaey -
Cah ovda
Proceedd Niom suboddinates labilinies 74,516
Moen-cash chianoges
Exchange difference 1,545
Cthier chandges 332
At 31 December 76,393

| ease liaksilities

At 1 Jardary 1,318 | JRr i}

Cash v

Faviment of lease liabdlitaes {E“} 161

Won-cash ch HNes

Additions G645 331
Ulsposal = RN
Cihier chanages 34 14
Al 31 December 1,208 1318

BCeC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited  Anmveal Report 2022 FEr
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41. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

(c) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equival

Cash ard balances and placements with banks and othes linan:
institutions with otgingl matunty within thres monihs
[ teasiiey
sricgiral maturity within thees mantis

financial assets a1 L value theoudgh profil of kass

Ievvestrment in sedurities

42. Contingent liabilities and commitments

ents

bilks, conilicates of depoin and athes debt instiuments with

2021
HES'm
1al
479,150 dpd, PR
B.574 18461
53,201 EEGA4
540,925 915

Thie followdng B & summary of the contractual armounts of each significant class of contingent labdlity and commitment
and the aggregate credit dsk-wakghlad amount and & prepaned with ieference to the completion Instructions for the

HEMA return of capital adsquacy 1atio,

Corect oredit substitates
Transac tiion-telated contingenc ies

Trade-refated cantingenclies

Commitrments that are pnconditionally cancellable without prior notice

Cithed commititents with an cokginal fratuiily of

up o one yea

CHET ONE YoM

Credit iisk-welghted amount

The crelit fisk wl_liIJ|I'||'_'\l’J Ui is Cakukatedd in scooddance wath the
urny e stames of the Counterparty and the iy ¢ Fra rC s ties of

FE BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited Annual Repert 2022
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15,586
15,908 2581

533,304 526,430
21,905 15
177,275 17

775,047 772545
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43. Capital commitments

The Group has the Iodlowing outstandindg capiltal commdtiments not provided Tor In the linanclal statements:

2021

HES'm

Authonised and contracted for but not provided for 211 &3
Authogised but nof contracted for 233 R E]
444 02

The above capital commitments mainky refate to comamitments (o puichase computer equipment and soliwaee, and to
renovate the Group's premises

44, Operating lease commitments
As lessar

The Group has contracted with tenants for the followdng future minimum lease recelvabdes unier non-cancetlabie
cperating leases:

Proapsertiess ancd copaipmient

Mot Eaves thar G et 431 A6
e (0 two vears 289 41
Twea 103 thres yoars 132 103
Thires 1o four vears & 15
Four to five years = 5

858 834

Thie Group leases its investment properties under operating kease armngements, with kases typhcally for a period from
one o three vears, The terms of the leases Generally requise the tenants to pay securily deposits-and provide for rent
adjustments acoording to the peesalling masket conditlons upon the kease rencwal

45, Litigation

The Group has been sersed a namber of claims and counterclaims by various independent parties. These cClaims and
counterclabms are in relation to the noimal commercial activithes of the Growp.

Mo materlal provision was made against these claims and counterclaims becawse the directors believe that the Group
has mertoakows defences agalnst the claimants o the amounts invobeed I these claims are not expected 1o be materia
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. Segmental reporting (continued)

Persenal
Bankisg
HESm
Yeu ended 11 December 2012
1513 15528 14238 4075 1444 Ha = IBEN
132 [Raam [ 2,06 (54} [LALA] = = .
18565 150 N4 LUH] 115 A - AN
(41 a7 T 10 i) 18,065 [354) ELTH
a - - 16,175 - 18175 i) 16,155
11 158 il 1) 5k 13,144 1] 13,58
- - |6} {18511 - 2561 (F] (3243}
= 1 13,708} {156} ] an = (38570
n L] ] 16§ 1431 Lind (1280 H1
Total operating invomne 11,762 16958 174 16,133 LALE] 1,10 11678 11,54
- - - (B2 - 14,503 - LA
Het opetating income before mpaliment dlowances 11762 15258 LI 1307 a5 SEEE [1LATE S6537
' (344 (008 n 17 ] [ric L] - |2,345H
Het opetating income e 14550 174 1,544 LE L] (1678 54,547
HAN LL1t] (2544} L] 13,381 155100 1478 (17,544}
Opesating prodit 158 11,481 e it 1,507 13 - 1M
> 5 - ! {h,308] i3] = [1,305)
ul] - = - LLRL] ({11} = Mg
14E) - ] - (1%5] fril] - [333)
Prafit o] belore laxation T340 1487 (L1 1 {1 s - Wg
AL31 December H2
ASSETS
{ 580,155 1EaE LI 196,067 173,157 LIaAN [oeT) ssdIM
563 - 1 - m W - B3
Hane M0 1.7 136,057 A L7504 2NN LEE0ET
LIBBRLITIES
i 1,185,379 1875531 5103 185,189 105,545 13193418 (LT T L e
Year endded 31 Deember N2
Dther information
5 1% 1] L1 1,145 (h1F] = 1502
(ATH] w i rH i} 1365 it [Lil] 3o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. Segmental reporting (continued)

Yieat ended 11 December J00

Total eperating intumne

Het operating incume before mpaitment dlowanoe
Het opetating incme

Opeating prodit Tless)

PrafilThaal belore lazation

K131 Diecember 2021
HSSETS

LIRERITES

Yiea endled 31 December 1021
Dther indormidon

282 BOCHong Korg (Holdings) Lrmited Annual Report 2022

423/470



EDINETOOOO
o o {0 o2
oOoOooodn

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

47. Offsetting financial instruments

The Tallowing tables present detalls of the Group's financial instruments subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting

arrangements and shmilar acgresmenis

Lo ol Eelated amounts

ot 56t off im the balance sheet

elrecognlsed Mot amounts of

Gross amounts financial HabiiRies  financial assats Cash

of recoguised setoffinthe presented inthe Finandial collatenal
financlal assats Ealance sheat balance shest Instruments recehved Net amaunt
HES '™ HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm

faies

45,154 - 45,154 (31,824) (125M) 6

17,576 - 17,576 (17,574 -
1,400 - 3,400 (3,400 - -
11,364 (9,227) 1142 [6h - 1136
T7.50 (9,222) 8,372 {52806} (12,534) 302

2022
Grossamounts  Met amounts of Belated amounts
Gross amounts  of recognised financial et nat off I ¥4 Falarica st

ol recognised  financlal assets Hlabities Cash

financial ot alf in the preended in the Financial collateral
Habilitles Balance sheat bakance shiset instruments pladged Med amaum
HES ' HE¥'m HES'm HES'm HES'm HES'm

Liabilities

a7 - g (31,824| [2527) 1,766
n.Js - 757 (31,757 - -
10,562 19,2221 1,340 1] - 1334
T9.436 [9.223) 10,114 [63,587] (2527} 4100
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47. Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

Liabilities

For mastes nettlng agreements of OTC dervative, sale and repinchase amd securities lending and bonowing transactions
enteted Into by the Group, related amounts with the same counferparty can be offset if an event of delault or other
pedetermined events ocour,
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48. Assets pledged as security

As-atl 31 December 2022, the labilities of the Group amounting 1o HESZZ586 milllon (2021 HES 12,788 milllon) wene
secuned by assets deposiiéd with central depositonis (o lacilitale settlement operations. i addition, the Tabilities of the
Group amounting 1o HES46, 757 milllon (A021: HES88 268 million) were secured by debt securities refated to sabe and
repurchase anangements. The amount of assets pledoed by the Group 1o secune: these Babllities was HES?5, 346 milkon
(2037 HES 103,349 million) mainly Incheded in' "Financial assets at fabr value through profit o loss” and lnvestment n
securithes’

Iy wchdithon, - the Groop pledoes securitios amaunting to HESZ 709 milHos (020 Ml as inktial margin of derivative
Transsctions

49. Transfers of financial assets

Transiemed Tinancial assets that do not queabily for demcoqnitkon indiude . deban secoities hieded by counterpathes as
collatieral unded sake and repurchise agreements, The countempanies a albewsed 1o sl o 1 e thisse wecurities in
the absence of delfaule by e Caioatif, bitit B an |:-'|:||i-:|.|II|:-h Ty TastLiny U Socutbies iy I1'l,-|1'|:||i'l:.I o 1 COREraCE, Thhiasds
secuithe are nof derecogniusd sinCeE the Group reoins substaniiafbe all the risks and resands, Amounts receised e

Sk ancd repuichase reements are iecoqgnised as linancial Eakilities

Thee Folkowing table anmalyses the carnving amount of the Mnancial assets transfered o comntedparties that dao mot gqualify
far deracognition and thelr associatad fnancisl Habiliges:

Carrylng Carrying Carrylng

amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred aiiociated trsnsferrad Zlated
assets liabilities i liabilities
HES'm HES'm HES'm

HEsLiEe Minsd Sdjdoafimtiils 32,189 3.757 JhARH [

50. Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group Involves 3 number of fund Investments In the noomal course ol business, which meet the déefinition of
unconsclidated structured entitles, and eams managemsant fes and tnuistee fee rom those spomore] by, the Group.
The Growp's Investment hokling Interssts in the unconsolidated strectured entitles wete recognised In financlal assets
measured at FVPL. As at 31 December 2022, the total net asset value of unconsclidated structured entities sponsored by
the |:.|il..ll.li.l ammesartegd o HEA 159177 milllcan (021 HES 165,500 mlllicey), Interasts in unconsabidated stnactined entithes
sponscied by the Group amounted o HKSGOT milllon (3021: HKS1.1 39 million) and Interests In those sponsored: by
other financkal institutions amounted t© HESTO06E milkon (2021 HES 10,063 millon) For the vear ended 31 Decemiber
2022, the above-mentioned management fee and ustes fee amounted to HESSED million (2020; HESS6XT million).
The maxlmam exposure to loss fiom Groap's interests In these fund Investments s equal 1o the todal Rk value of its
Ivvastments in these funds
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51. Loans to directors

Particulars of loans made 1o direcions of the Company pursiant to-section 383 ol the Hong Bong Comipankes Ordinance
and Fart 3 of the Companies (D scfosure of informathon about Benefits of Directors) Régulation ane as follows:

_ Gl AESm

Aggregate amount of relevant transactions ouststanding al year end 5

P irmenm agggrecete amount ol refevant transactions outstandding

dhuring the year ] 1

52. Significant related party transactions

The Group is subsect to the: controd of the State Council of the PRC Government through Ching Investment Corparation
O], s whiclly-owned subsidiary Condral Huljin investiment Lid, {'Central Huljin, and BOC in whicly Central Hudjin has
contalling equilty inleiedts

(a) Transactions with the parent companies and the other companies controlled by the
parent companies

Generl information of the parent comganies:

The Group 1s controlisd by BOC. Central Huifin is the controlling entity of BOC, and it is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of CIC which 15 a wholly-state-cwned company engaging in fomign curmency iInvestment: management

Central Hulfin has controlling equity Interests incertain other entithes inthe PRC,

Thas RO eikers into !;.,li:leihl; Al arhor andcactions with thetw onties in the noimal cowsse ol biisknes which
Inclince Boans, massimenD Securiiies, money markel ard reinsurancs [mansac ions

The majodity of Transactions with BOC arkse Irom money market activities, As a1 31 December 2022, the Group's
related aggregate amounts diee from and 1o BOC were HESH06.631 million (3021 HES191.806 millicn) and
HESG5, 344 millkan (2071 HKS 245648 milllon) respectively. The agaregate amounts of income and sxpenses of the
Growip arising fram these transacthons with BOC foe the vear ended 31 December 2022 were HICS1 242 million (3021:
HESY,5% million) and HES 1580 milion (2021: HES936 milBon) respectively. The refated party transactions above
constiiule connected Bansactions as defined in Chagter 144 of the Listing Rules but under exemplion feom (s
disclosure regquiremant.

As at 31 December 2002, the related aggeegate amounts due lrom and to subsidiaties of BOC were HES 2209
ol | [ 20D - PFE,S'II'I 13 oo ol Hiﬁ'l 2218 milllion (PP H!ﬁ T T35 o) piesy K‘v;ll'-'l_'lr’

Foui cetails of dibosdinatod Rabiilities granted by BOC, please refof to Mate 38 1o the Financial Stalements,

Cithier transac tons with compandes controfled by BOC are not consbdercd matatial,
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52. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(b} Transactions with government authorities, agencies, affiliates and other state
controlled entities

This Growip B sulsfect o the control of the State Councll of the PAC Government through CIC and Contral Hadjin, which
also directly o indirecily controls a significant numibee of entithes thicagh its government authotithes, aoencies, affliates
and ather state controlied entities, The Group enters into banking transactions with govemment suthosiiles, agencies,
affiliates and ather stie controlled entvies i the normal corse of busingss a1 commercial tenms
Thees transactions Inclede, but are nod Timited fo, the following:

lending. provision of credits and guaraniees, and depasit taking

inter-bank balance Laking Al Pacing

sabes, purehisos, undenariting and redemption of bonds Bosed by otber state controlled entities

rencdering of forekgn exchange, iemidttance and investment elated services;

pecision of fickeckary sctivitios; and

paarehase of unilities, rranspad b, (elecommunication and posbege ssavices

{c] Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of business with
associates, joint ventures and other related parties

The At Income/tepenses and alances arising Tromy redated party wansactions with associatog, Jont
wirtures amd other pelated panies of the Group are simmanicsd as follows:

2022
HES'm

oo LLatEment ilemsg

Ao ates ancd foinl ventures

Fise ancd commission income 9 [o4]
Interest expetises - 1
Other opemting sxpenses 71 TG

Chher related parties
Fee and commisskan ncome 11 14
Ealance shieEt iTemes

Aisodciates and joint ventures

Cithof asses r 11
Deposilts and balances from banks and other financial institarions 47 7
Ereqosits Froom custoamsss 1 120

Thix telated party [ransacions in respect of the other operating expenses arlsing from assockates and. joint
yentures above constitute conmected transactions as defined in Chapter 144 of the Lsting Bules and the required
disclosumes afe prowvided in “Connected transactions’ on pages X6 o 297
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52. Significant related party transactions (continued)
(d} Key management personnel

oOoOooodn

Eey management personnel are those persons having authorlty- and responsibility for planndng, directing and

controdling the acthities of the Group, ditectly o indirectly, including dieec toss and seniod management. The Group

ACCEpES -;l-:-ju‘;-‘,.h:. ITam wnd dlants loans and credin facilities 1o lc:-:( management pedsannet in the ordinary. courss

af busingss, Duting bBoth the cumment and HEROE ears, i malietiah trandad tioa was Conchud e with key management

personnil of the Company and iis hobding compandss, a5 well as partles réfated 1o them.

Theiz compensation ol key manacpement personned foo the year eickod 31 Decombeer i dotaibeg as iolhows:

2022

HES'm

Salaries and othes short-teom ampdoves benalin L

53. IBOR reform

Thee Groog rsanaces misks refated 1o IBOR refoom: continuaushy manitors the risk exposure of 1BOR mefonm amnd commweis

EARING Contracts.

Thie Group ks exposed 1o different interbank offered mates, predominantly LS Dallar LIBOR. The following table contains
dietdils of Ninancksl instruments that the Group hobds as at 31 Decembar which reference LIBOR and have not et

transitioned toan altemnative Interest rate benchmark:

Financial instrumsnts yet 1o

trantition to alternative

benchmarks

UsD LIBOR

Others®
HKS 'm

HK5'm
Man-derivative linanclal assets 178,040
Mean-gervative linancial liabiinies 624
DCerivative confract/motional amounts 469,213
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53. |IBOR reform (continued)

Marn-ceriwtive linancial assets 183075 FEwr
Man-cdersative Nnancial labiines 620
Erarivalbnt ConirscUmotonal Jmaunis G007, 1440

Compet feanclal matnomendy eisnescmyg cther ugrfoard Benchmark ades yet o Tanungn (o akemetve banchmanks (G5 UBOR snd 1Y LBCE

The Group has falr value hedge accounting refationships that are exposed to differént interbank olfered rates,
pedominanthy LS Dollar LIBOR. External progiess on the transition to risk-free interest mtes B Being monitoded, with the
ohjective of ensuring a smooth transiion for the Gioup's hedge accounting relationships. The specilic Issues aising will
wary with the detalls of each hedging relationship, bul may arke due to the transidon of exdsting products: incheded In
the designation, a change In expected volumes of products to be Bsued, a change In contractual Terms of new products
Issued. of a combbnation of these Rctors Some hedoss may need 1o be de-designated and new relationships entersd
Intoy while athers may sundve IBOR reform,

The hedged items that are affecied by the adoption of the applicable temparary reliels in hedge accounting
tolationships aie dobit secimities which ae presented i the consolidated balance cheet a3 “Invostimant B secuities”

As-al 31 Decamber 2022, the contracl/mdtbonal amounts of interest abe dedyvatives designated in falr value hedoge
accoumting relationships was HES48.934 million (2021 HES77,496 million), which represented the extent of the rkk

expoaune around fall value hedaing relationships managed by the Group that was directly affected by IBOR eform and
Impacted by applicablke temporany rellef
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54, International claims

The below analysis b5 prepated with refereice to the completion Instructions Tor the HEMA return of international
banking statistics. Internatbonal claims are exposunes o counterparties on which the ultdmate sk lles based on the
locations af the counterparties after taking into account the trensfer of sk, and represent the sum of cross-borer clalims
I all currencles and kocal chalms i forelan currencies. For a claim guarantesd by a party situated in a location different

from the colinterparty, the dsk will be transierred ta the kcatlon of the guaranton. Fora clalm an an overseas branch of a

bank whose head office |s located In another location, the risk will be transferred to the bocation where its head office s

located

Claims cn mcdividual countres/regions, alter sk transhesn amounting o 100 o moge ol the: aggredgate - intermational

clyims of thae Group I edther year end die shown a3 follows:

Mon-bank private sector

Hon-bank
Official financlal MNon-financial
sachor institutlons  private sector Tetal
HKS'm HKS'm HKS'm HKS 'm
C himese Mainland 408,250 224,106 23,248 121,303 776,507
Hang Eong 14,938 4,295 55,000 326,204 400,527
Linited States 32,581 161,031 16,539 15,915 216,066

Hon-bank private
Non-bank
Offictal financial Mon-financial
sector institutions private sector Total
HES'm HES'm HES 'm HES 'mi
 hinevwe Mainland 413327 149879 2020 143,351 715 854
050 1341 R 79350 R |
R | L Ry 1GR9 11 )
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55. Non-bank Mainland exposures

The analysls of non-bank Manland exposiies 15 based on the categorles of non bank counterpartbes and the bypes of
direct exposures with reference 1o the completion Instruc tons for the HEMA returm of Maindand actbaties, whilch inclucles

the Mainland exposures estended by BOCHES Hong Kong office only

2022

Items

in the On-balance Off-balance

HEMA shaat ihiat Tatal
raturn exposurs exposura exposurs

HEKS'm HEKS'm HKS 'm

Centtal governmeant nifral Qovermmen -oamres

erdities arsd thel subsidiasies amd joint

“ I 169,448 28,067 397,515

| il e e nts, looal govermmedr-oned
entities ancd thes suBsicRptes 2 B0.046 6,753 B&, 799
PR naticaals residing in Mainlimd oo other
lithes incorpuwatied i Mainkind and thes
Ersicliarkes amd [oint wentunes 1 129,723 18,635 148,358
I ntitles of gral T Tient ok reg Tes]
n blem | above 4 28,976 1,630 30,606
thusd Entities af il ITHANTS il el
Iew e 2 Al 5 1.362 205 1,567
FRC mixticnaks residing autside Mainlamd o
67,098 6,968 74,066
! 1,856 86 1,942
tal 8 678,509 62,344 740,853
odal assels alter provision 9 3421169
n I il HERISLINES A% PETCenlang
ol assets 10 19.83%
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55. Non-bank Mainland exposures (continued)

Ibgms

In the On-balance Off-balance

HEM& i thaat
return ] EXpOsUre
HKS 'm

Connal iprainment, cential gowernrment-cnsmec]

ontities and thed subsicnnies and joint weniures I I T_052 16 3
Lexcal eporvitirmaants, looal goaarmarent-owyrisg

entities angd thod subsichanes and jGint wentures 2 78458 (it B9 127
PRC niatlonals reskding in Mainland or other

entities incorporated in Mainland and thel

s s g rees adwd) [cind Yentunes 3 128, /55 A6 084 154 449
Other enditles of central govemment not ieported

Ie it 1 alaoee 4 ] 1233 M5
Ol antities of kbeal geverniments not ie o ]

im ke 2 ahowe 5 1.3 7 |0
PHC mationss resicling aursiche Mainlamd od

entities incorporated outside Malnland where

the credit bs granted for use In Mainl ] T4.087 12916 B, 90
Oither coumterparbes whene the eoposurnes ane

considered 1o be mon-bank Mainland EEPOSNES 1013 WA
Taal -] PR 79061 784,547
Total assats alter provision q 337210951

———
On-balance sheet exposunes as percentage of

total assels 10 0050
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56. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity

(a) Balance sheet

mm

ASSETS

Eank balances with a subsadiary A7T6 L+ I}
P T nT I securithe 807 e
Invvestmeh o subshclinsd £E.322 [0,
Aoty dus Tamea subsidiany 10,287 T 050
Inestmient in associales and joint ventues 1,100 [ 154
ither assels T 1
bl assets 67,904 P T
LIABILITIES

Amoints due o a subsiciany 3 !
Tetad Habilities 3 2
EQUITY

Share capital 52,864 S B
FEsEEs 15,127 (R
Tatal equity 57,001 £ G2
Taatal Nabilities and aquity 67,904 il T4

Approve] |1:,r i Bodgind of Directors on 20 March 2023 and sigmsed on beliall of the Board by

)
M

[Heecton Direcion
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56. Balance sheet and statement of changes in equity (continued)
(b} Statement of changes in equity
Reserves

Reserva for
financial
assets Retained

Share capital at FVocl earnings Total equity
HE$'m HES 'm HES'm HES'm

Frafit | ] 1] 11,8
nrehensive | |
ity instmements at Far valu
thircicph ofl AlmpsEhens
et Feh 11,859 |
i 1 131
A3 it i 131 15 145 i
At | January 2007 52,864 (3,031) 15,149 64,982
Prafit for the year " - 15,105 15,105
h M
ity it smients at
th 1 cath I
= 1149} = 1148}
Total comgrehensive Inoom = {149) 15,105 14,956
Dividlend - - (11,247) {11,947
Al 31 December 2027 52,864 (3,180} 18,307 67,991

24 BOC Hong Korg (Heldings) Lirmited Annual Report 2022
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57. Principal subsidiaries

The Talleneing is & Bt of principal subsicharies s at 31 Decombser 2000

Interast

hrld Primcipal activities

Bk Iheua (Mo Ko jrmare] B 1 o HESA3 042 R40 858 o | Hanking biusinges

BN Gt SianCe Company Hor) Rong HES 3, 538,000,000 *51% Ll indadradne
Lin i b

B Crescht Cand (International) Limited Hame} Bang FHELS i AT | V (1] 5

Bank of Ching {Malayvska) Bedad Malay 518 480 10 Hankinag busbness

Banik of Chira (Thail Pulilic Compan Thailand  Babt 1o OO 00 0000 1 S Hanking busiiss

The particulars of a subsidiary with signilicant non-controdling interesis ae as follows:

BOC Group Life Assurance Company Limited

e T T

Froportion of cavneeship inteaess and soting rights held by

non-comtrodling integesis 49% 45

Profit atitibaiihle to non-controlllng intedesis

Are vl

an-controdling inteess

196,057 197,

185,759 186 277
] ars i
(1,332} 25l

todal camprehiensive incomee for thie v

58. Ultimate and immediate holding companies

The Group o subject to the contral of the State Councll of the PRE Government throwgh China Investment Corparation,
s witbolhf-owmidl sulasicliany Central Huljin Investment Lo, CCentral Hidln'), anc BOC in o wihich Central Huoljin has

contralling equity inferests. The immediate hok

fiewy commpany’ o the Growp B BOC Hona Kong (BT Limited, an kndirect

wisolly-ownied subshdlany ol BOXC

59. Approval of financial statements

The Tinanciad statements were approved and authorised Tor tssue by the Board of Ddrectorns on 30 March 2023
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) 14A.76  14A.87  14A.101
2002
2020
2019
12 23 14A.35 2020 29
2020 2022
14A
2022 2022

1,000 184

1,000 196

1,000 44

1,000 280

1,000 56

1,000 64

1,000 70

10,000 203

10,000 48

10,000 968

350,000 889

10,000 88

10,000 1,274

10,000 871

350,000 7,347

350,000 89,610

3. HKFRS IFRS CAS
IFRS CAS
CAS HKFRS  IFRS
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HKFRS
IFRS CAS IFRS CAS
V)
HKFRS IFRS CAS
2022 2021 2022 2021
HKFRS
29,038 24,999 331,846 327,461
IFRS CAS
1,009 891 (29,572) (31,786)
397 (93) 4,934 5,534
IFRS CAS
29,650 25,797 307,208 301,209
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”), which are set out on pages 125 to 295, comprise:
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2022;
the consolidated income statement for the year then ended,;
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended,;

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Independent Auditor's Report

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Measurement of expected credit loss (“ECL") for advances to customers

Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Measurement of expected credit loss (“ECL") for advances to customers

Refer to Note 2.14, Note 3.1, Note 4.1, Note 13
and Note 25 to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the carrying amount of
advances to customers in the Group's
consolidated balance sheet was HK$1,649,510
million. Of these balances, the advances to
customers measured at amortised cost of
HK$1,639,794 million and advances to
customers measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income of HK$8,884 million,
were subject to ECL measurement and an
impairment allowance of HK$11,575 million was
recognised by management as at 31 December
2022. The impairment losses on advances to
customers recognised in the Group’s
consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December 2022 amounted to
HK$2,547 million.

The Group assessed whether the credit risk of
advances to customers had increased
significantly since their initial recognition, and
applied a three-stage impairment model
approach to calculate the ECL. For advances to
customers that are classified as stage 1 or stage
2, the Group assessed the ECL using the risk
parameter modelling approach that incorporated
relevant key risk parameters, including
probability of default (“PD”), loss given default
(“LGD”), and exposure at default (“EAD"). For
advances to customers classified as stage 3, the
Group assessed ECL for each loan by
estimating the future cash flows from the
advances to customers.

We understood and evaluated management's internal
controls and assessment process for the measurement of
ECL for advances to customers.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
level of other inherent risk factors such as the complexity
of estimation models used, the subjectivity of significant
management judgements and assumptions, and
susceptibility to management bias.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key internal controls over the
measurement of ECL for advances to customers. These
included periodic assessment and approval controls,
which primarily include:

(1) internal controls over the ECL model management,
including continuous monitoring of the selection of
modelling  methodologies, model optimisation,
approval and application of changes in key
parameters, and model back-testing;

(2) internal controls over significant management
judgements and assumptions, including portfolio
segmentation, parameter estimation, determination
and application of criteria to identify significant
increases in credit risk, default and credit-impaired
assets, as well as economic indicators, economic
scenarios and weightings used in forward-looking
measurement;

(3) internal controls over the estimated future cash flows
and calculation of present values with respect to
advances to customers classified as stage 3;

(4) internal controls over the accuracy and completeness
of key data used by the models;

(5) internal controls over the information technology (“IT”)
systems for ECL measurement, including information
technology general controls, data interfaces,
application of model parameters and automated IT
controls over impairment calculations.
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

The measurement of ECL for advances to
customers involves significant management
judgements and estimations, mainly on:

(1) Segmentation of portfolios based on credit
risk characteristics, selection of appropriate
models and assumptions;

(2) Determination and application of criteria to
identify significant increase in credit risks,
default or credit impaired assets;

(3) Economic indicators, economic scenarios
and weighting used in the forward-looking
measurement;

(4) Estimation of future cash flows for stage 3
advances to customers that are impaired.

We have identified the measurement of ECL for
advances to customers as a key audit matter
due to the material balance of the Group’s
impairment allowances for advances to
customers and high inherent risk given the
uncertainty of estimates, adoption of complex
models, involvement of significant management
judgements and assumptions and use of
numerous parameters and data inputs in such
measurement.

We involved our credit risk experts in evaluating the
model methodologies, significant judgements and
assumptions, data and key parameters used in the ECL
measurement for advances to customers. The
substantive audit procedures performed by us were
mainly as follows:

(1) We assessed the appropriateness of portfolio
segmentation and the models adopted for the
measurement of ECL in respect of different portfolios
with consideration given to the risk characteristics of
advances to customers, the Group’s risk management
practices and industry practices. We selected samples
of ECL calculations and examined whether the
models’ calculation engines are consistent with the
Group’s methodologies;

(2) We examined the accuracy and completeness of
historical and measurement date data used in the
ECL models on a sample basis, including:

(i) in respect of PD: financial and non-financial
information for determining borrowers’ credit
rating, overdue repayment status, etc.;

(i) in respect of LGD: types of guarantees and
collateral, historical actual loss rates, etc.;

(i) in respect of EAD: borrowers’ outstanding loan
balances, interest rates, maturity dates,
repayment methods, etc.

by agreeing them to loan contracts and other
relevant documents. We also agreed the total credit
risk exposure in the ECL models to data from other
information systems;

(3) In respect of PD and LGD, we assessed the
reasonableness of the parameters by comparing the
historical expected default and loss given default with
the subsequent actual default and loss given default
for significant exposures through independent back-
testing;
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

(4) We selected samples and assessed the
appropriateness of management’s staging
classifications and judgements used in determining
significant increases in credit risk and identification of
default or credit-impaired assets based on the
borrower's financial and non-financial information and
other external evidence provided by management.
We took into consideration the credit risk profile of
borrowers and the Group’'s risk management
practices in our assessment;

(5) For forward-looking measurements, we evaluated
management’s selection methodology for economic
indicators, economic scenarios and weightings
assigned based on statistical analysis and expert
judgements. We assessed the reasonableness of the
forecasted economic indicators by performing back-
testing and comparing with publicly available
forecasts from third-party institutions. We performed
sensitivity analysis on the economic indicators and
weightings under different economic scenarios;

(6) We reviewed the annual ECL model validation result
and assessment performed by management and
evaluated if significant finding has been addressed in
the ECL calculation;

(7) For advances to customers that were classified as
stage 3, we examined on a sample basis, forecasted
cash flows prepared by management based on the
financial information of borrowers and guarantors,
latest collateral valuations and other available
information and factors together with discount rates
used to support the computation of impairment
allowances.

We checked and evaluated the appropriateness of the
financial statement disclosures in relation to the
measurement of ECL in the context of applicable
accounting framework.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that
the models, significant judgements and assumptions, as
well as relevant data and key parameters used by
management in measuring ECL for advances to
customers were supported by available evidence.
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Valuation of financial instruments measured at fair value

Refer to Note 2.12, Note 3.2 and Note 5.1 to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s financial
assets measured at fair value were HK$818,877
million, representing 22% of total assets, of
which (1) 21% were classified as Level 1 fair
value, measured using quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets; (2) 78% were
classified as Level 2 fair value, measured using
valuation techniques for which inputs are
observable for the financial instruments, either
directly or indirectly; and (3) 1% were classified
as Level 3 fair value, measured using valuation
techniques using unobservable inputs that have
a significant impact on the valuation. Level 3
financial instruments mainly include unlisted
equity, fund investments and some debt
securities held by the Group. While the Group’s
financial liabilities measured at fair value were
HK$109,719 million as at 31 December 2022,
representing 3% of total liabilities, of which more
than 99% were classified as Level 2 fair value.

We have identified this as a key audit matter
due to the material balance of the financial
instruments measured at fair value. Also,
management has used complex valuation
models to determine the fair value of financial
instruments that are not quoted in active
markets. The valuation models involve
management’s judgements and assumptions,
including the selection of data inputs.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal
controls and assessment process of the valuation of
financial instruments measured at fair value.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
level of other inherent risk factors such as the complexity
of valuation techniques and models, the subjectivity of
management’s judgements and assumptions in selecting
valuation techniques, models and data inputs and
susceptibility to management bias.

We tested the key internal controls over the valuation of
financial instruments measured at fair value. These
included controls over model validation and approval,
review and approval of valuation results, and the IT
general controls of related systems, systems interfaces of
inputs such as market data and automated calculations
within the valuation system.

We performed the following substantive procedures on a
sampling basis:

(1) For Level 1 financial instruments, we tested their
valuations by comparing to quoted prices in active
markets.

(2) For Level 2 and Level 3 financial instruments:

(i) we assessed the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation models and benchmarked against
common market models, taking into consideration
the product characteristics and industry practice;

(i) we compared the valuation of Level 2 financial
instruments to  quotation available  from
independent sources; as well as tested observable
inputs used in valuation models;
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Key audit matters: How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

(iii) for unobservable inputs used for valuation of
Level 3 financial instruments, we obtained an
understanding of management’s methodology for
the selection of inputs such as liquidity discounts,
discount rates, expected dividend, net asset value
of unlisted funds etc. and assessed the
reasonableness and appropriateness of such
inputs by examining supporting information and
comparing to alternatives in the market with
involvement of our internal valuation experts. We
also performed sensitivity analysis on the
unobservable inputs;

(iv) we involved internal valuation experts to perform
independent valuation testing.

We checked and evaluated the appropriateness of the
financial statements disclosures in relation to fair value of
financial instruments in the context of applicable
accounting framework.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that
the valuation models, significant judgements and
assumptions as well as relevant data used by
management in the valuation of financial instruments
measured at fair value were supported by available
evidence.
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
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Key audit matters:

How our audit addressed the key audit matters:

Refer to Note 2.20, Note 3.3, Note 4.4 and Note
37 to the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group has
recorded insurance contract liabilities of
HK$152,105 million, representing 5% of the
Group’s total liabilities.

The valuation of insurance contract liabilities
involved significant judgements and
assumptions about uncertain future outcomes,
including  mortality, morbidity, expense,
valuation interest rates and provision for adverse
deviation, as well as complex valuation
methodologies.

We have identified this as a key audit matter due
to the high inherent risk given the uncertainty of
estimates, use of complex valuation
methodologies and involvement of significant
management judgements and assumptions.

We understood and evaluated management’s internal
control and assessment process of the valuation of the
insurance contract liabilities.

We assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty and
level of other inherent risk factors such as the complexity
of estimation models used, the subjectivity of significant
management judgements and assumptions, and
susceptibility to management bias.

We tested the key internal controls over the valuation of
insurance contract liabilities. These included periodic
assessment and approval controls, which primarily over:

(1) selection and approval of methodologies applied in
actuarial valuation;

(2) key assumptions used by management.

We involved our actuarial experts in assessing the
appropriateness of valuation methodologies, key
assumptions used and management's judgements
applied. The substantive audit procedures performed by
us were mainly as follows:

(1) We discussed with management to understand the
product features and the valuation methodologies
applied in the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities. We assessed the appropriateness of the
valuation methodologies in accordance with the
relevant accounting standards and regulatory
requirements;

(2) We assessed the reasonableness of the key
assumptions, including mortality, morbidity, expense,
valuation interest rates and provision for adverse
deviation applied in the valuation of insurance contract
liabilities with reference to market observable data,
the Group’'s past experience and our industry
experience;

(3) We reviewed the current best estimate assumptions
applied in and assessed the calculation of the liability
adequacy test to consider whether the insurance
contract liabilities are adequate;

(4) We compared the result of insurance contract
liabilities against our expectation derived from the
Group’s past experience and our industry experience.

We checked and evaluated the financial statements
disclosures in relation to insurance contract liabilities.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that
the valuation methodologies, significant judgements and
assumptions used by management in the valuation of
insurance contract liabilities were supported by available
evidence.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Ms. Lam Hung.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 30 March 2023
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